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01268-EPA-3262

Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US To Bob Perciasepe
cc Bob Sussman, Cynthia Giles-AA, Lisa Heinzerling, Richard
01/04/2010 01:57 PM Windsor
bcc

Subject Re: Interesting NYC Air Info

Good seg-way to a hearty THANK YOU from me on the outcome of the passback discussions thus far -
in particular the STAG grants and most notably the monitoring money!!! It's like a real life miracle or

something! (b)(5) Deliberative
Great start to a new year. Again, thanks!

Bob Perciasepe Interesting NYC Air Data. Makes the c... 01/04/2010 12:57:55 PM
From: Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US
To: Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Cynthia Giles-AA/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Richard

Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lisa
Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 01/04/2010 12:57 PM

Subject: Interesting NYC Air Info

Interesting NYC Air Data. (b)(5) Deliberative

PMy 5 (pg/m?)
. > 18.7

< 10.8
Community Districts




Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

Survey Finds Street-Level Air Pollution in Manhattan
By SEWELL CHAN

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene This map shows particulate-matter concentrations as
measured last winter.

New York City health officials on Tuesday released the results of the first survey of street-level
air quality ever taken in the city. While the key finding — that Manhattan and other built-up,
high-traffic parts of the city have the worst concentrations of particulates — will come as little
surprise to those who live and work in Manhattan, it will stand in contrast to most indicators that
show Manhattan leading the city’s five boroughs in indicators of social and economic
well-being.

Over all, the Community Air Survey [pdf], conducted last winter, showed wide variations in air
quality. Not only vehicular traffic, but also concentrations in oil-burning boilers in commercial
and residential buildings, accounted for particulate concentrations.

Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg discussed the study, begun as part of his PlaNYC strategy for
long-term environmental stability, at the United Nations Climate Change Conference in
Copenhagen.

“This study clearly demonstrates the impacts that pollution from vehicles and certain oil-burning
boilers has on our neighborhoods — and it shows us that the most densely populated areas are
also the most polluted,” he said.

Researchers collected and analyzed air samples from 150 sites across the five boroughs last
winter. The survey found that fine-particle and sulfur dioxide pollution was concentrated in areas
where more buildings burn oil for heat, and levels were especially high in areas where buildings
use so-called residual oil (also known as No. 4 and No. 6 oil) in their boilers.

Such pollutants can cause respiratory disease and premature death, and they put young and
elderly people at particular risk.
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01268-EPA-3263

Daniel To Paul Anastas, Alecia Allston, Barbara Bennett, Heidi Ellis,
Gerasimowicz/DC/USEPA/US Christopher Busch, Clay Diette, Stephanie Owens, Bob
01/04/2010 05:06 PM Perciasepe, Craig Hooks, Michelle DePass, Steve Owens,

Peter Silva, Peter Grevatt, Sarah Pallone, Mathy Stanislaus,
Cynthia Giles-AA, Gina McCarthy, Alicia Kaiser, Lawrence
Elworth, Seth Oster, Katharine Gage, Stephanie Washington,
Diane Thompson, Arvin Ganesan, Marcus McClendon, Ray
Spears, Sarah Dale, Georgia Bednar, Carla Veney, Scott
Fulton, Bob Sussman, Allyn Brooks-LaSure, Richard
Windsor, Eric Wachter, (b)(6) Robert Goulding, Lisa
Heinzerling, David Mclntosh

cc

bcc

Subject Tuesday, January 5, 2010 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** do not copy or forward this information ***

Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson EPA Administrator
Tuesday, January 5, 2010

Notes:
Drivers Shift Leaders Staff Contact

(b) (6) )
Eric Wachter
202-596-0246

07:15 AM - 08:00 AM  Residence Depart for Old Ebbitt Grill
08:00 AM - 09:00 AM  Old Ebbitt Grill Breakfast
675 15th St., NW Subj: Pamela Miller 202-693-1890
Washington, DC Reservations for 2 confirmed under Heidi Ellis
09:00 AM - 09:30 AM  Old Ebbitt Grill Depart for Arlington, VA

09:30 AM - 10:30 AM  Top of the Town Chesapeake Bay Executive Council Transition Event
Conference Facility
1400 14th Street Advance Contact: Megan Cryan (OA) 564-1553
North Ct: Travis Loop (CBPO) 410-267-5758
Arlington, VA Location Ct: Kate Burn 703-387-3023

The Administrator will assume her position as Chair of the Chesapeake
Executive Council

VA Governor Tim Kaine will participate with the Administrator
Agenda:
9:30 - 10 AM - Administrator Jackson and Gov. Kaine meet

10 - 10:30 AM - Administrator Jackson and Gov. Kaine provide remarks

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM  Arlington, VA Depart for Ariel Rios

11:30 AM - 12:30 PM  Bullet Room Briefing to discuss Environmental Justice in Rulemaking
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Ct: Linda Huffman (OECA) 564-2440

Staff:

Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson (OA)

Craig Hooks (OARM)

Gina McCarthy, Janet McCabe, Rob Brenner (OAR)
Cynthia Giles, Catherine McCabe, Lisa Garcia, Charles Lee (OECA)
Steve Owens, Jim Jones (OPPTS)

Linda Travers (OEI)

Barbara Bennett (OCFO)

Scott Fulton (OGC)

Bill Roderick (OIG)

Michelle DePass (OIA)

Paul Anastas, Lek Kadeli (ORD)

Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)

Mike Shapiro, Macara Lousberg (OW)

Lisa Heinzerling, Louise Wise (OPEI)

Jane Diamond (R9) - by phone

Allyn Brooks-LaSure (OPA)

(hookup to Admin's conference line needed)

12:30 PM - 01:00 PM  Administrator's No Meetings
Office
01:00 PM - 01:30 PM  Administrator's 1 on 1 with Cameron Davis
Office Ct: Cameron Davis (R5 GLPO) 312-886-4040

Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)

01:30 PM - 02:15PM  Bullet Room Briefing on the Next Steps for Endangerment
Ct: Don Maddox (OAR) 564-7404

Staff:

Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson, Larry Elworth (OA)
David MclIntosh, Arvin Ganesan (OCIR)

Gina McCarthy, Janet McCabe, Joe Goffman (OAR)

Lisa Heinzerling (OPEI)

Seth Oster (OPA)

02:30 PM - 03:15PM  Bullet Room Meeting with Canadian Ambassador to the United States, Gary Doer
Ct: Virginia Robertson (Embassy of Canada) 202-448-6543

Staff:

Michelle DePass, Shalini Vajjhala, Gary Waxmonsky, Michael Stahl, Pete
Christich (OIA)

Gina McCarthy, Beth Craig, Brian McLean (OAR)

Pete Silva, Mike Shapiro (OW)

Optional attendee: Diane Thompson (OA)

Joseph Freedman (OGC)

Attendees:

Ambassador Gary Doer

Marc LePage, Special Advisor for Climate Change and Energy
Christina Jutzi, Program Officer
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Duncan Stewart, Program Officer

03:30 PM - 04:00 PM  Administrator's Briefing to discuss Asian Carp
Office Ct: Georgia Bednar (OA) 564-9816
Staff:

Bob Sussman, Bob Perciasepe, (OA)
Cameron Davis (RS GLPO) - in person
Pete Silva (OW)

Scott Fulton (OGC)

(hookup to the Admin's conference line needed)

04:00 PM - 04:30 PM  Administrator's Office Time
Office
04:30 PM - 05:00 PM  Administrator's Briefing to discuss Rapanos
Office Ct: Georgia Bednar (OA) 564-9816
Staff:

Diane Thompson, Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman (OA)
Arvin Ganesan (OCIR)

Scott Fulton, Avi Garbow (OGC)

Pete Silva (OW)

Cynthia Giles (OECA)

Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)

**% (01/04/2010 04:59:50 PM ***
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01268-EPA-3265

Richard To Michael Moats
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/04/2010 09:02 PM

cc Allyn Brooks-LaSure
bcc
Subject Re: DECISION letter to the NYer on cookstoves

Looks great. Tx.
Michael Moats

----- Original Message -----
From: Michael Moats
Sent: 01/04/2010 06:55 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: Allyn Brooks-LaSure
Subject: DECISION letter to the NYer on cookstoves
Administrator, pasted below is a draft letter responding to a 12/21 New Yorker piece on cookstoves and
black carbon (attached). (b)(5) Deliberative

(b)(5) Deliberative

[attachment "Cookstoves New Yorker December 21.pdf" deleted by Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US]

Michael Moats

Speechwriter

US EPA | Office of the Administrator
Office: 202-564-1687

Mobile: 202-527-4436
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01268-EPA-3270
Daniel

Gerasimowicz/DC/USEPA/US

01/05/2010 04:59 PM

All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

To Lisa Garcia, Paul Anastas, Alecia Allston, Barbara Bennett,
Heidi Ellis, Christopher Busch, Clay Diette, Stephanie
Owens, Bob Perciasepe, Craig Hooks, Michelle DePass,
Steve Owens, Peter Silva, Peter Grevatt, Sarah Pallone,
Mathy Stanislaus, Cynthia Giles-AA, Gina McCarthy, Alicia
Kaiser, Lawrence Elworth, Seth Oster, Katharine Gage,
Stephanie Washington, Diane Thompson, Arvin Ganesan,
Marcus McClendon, Ray Spears, Sarah Dale, Georgia
Bednar, Carla Veney, Scott Fulton, Bob Sussman, Allyn
Brooks-LaSure, Richard Windsor, Eric Wachter, (b)(6)
Robert Goulding, Lisa Heinzerling, David MclIntosh

cc

bcc

Subject Wednesday, January 6, 2010 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** do not copy or forward this information ***

Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson EPA Administrator

Wednesday, January 6, 2010

Notes:

Drivers

Shift Leaders

Staff Contact

(b) (6) Robert Goulding
202-596-0245

07:30 AM - 08:15 AM

08:15 AM - 08:45 AM

08:45 AM - 09:15 AM

09:30 AM - 10:00 AM

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

Residence

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Depart for Ariel Rios

1 on 1 with Cynthia Giles
Ct: Linda Huffman (OECA) 564-2440

Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)
Daily Meeting

OMB CCR Meeting Pre-Brief
Ct: Georgia Bednar (OA) 564-9816

Staff:

Bob Sussman (OA)

Lisa Heinzerling (OPEI)
Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)

Meeting with Michael Dell (Dell Computers)
Ct: Seth Oster (OPA)

Staff:
Bob Perciasepe (OA))

No Meetings

Meeting with Secretary Salazar

Ct: Joan Padilla (DOI) (b)(6) Privacy
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Subj: Red Devil Site

Attendees:
Secretary Salazar (DOI)

Staff:

Bob Sussman (OA)

Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)
Cynthia Giles (OECA)

11:45 AM - 12:00 PM  Ariel Rios Depart for EEOB

12:00 PM - 01:00 PM  EEOB 208 CCR Meeting with Peter Orszag
Ct: Leandra English (Orszag's Office) 202-395-4840

Staff:

Bob Sussman (OA)

Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)
Lisa Heinzerling (OPEI)

01:00 PM - 01:15PM  EEOB Depart for Ariel Rios
01:30 PM - 01:45PM  Administrator's Call with Governor C.L "Butch" Otter
Office Ct: Bobbi-Jo Muelenman (Governor's Scheduler) 208-334-2100
Subj: ARRA

The Governor will call the Administrator on 202-564-4700

Staff:
Sarah Pallone (OCIR)
Craig Hooks (OARM)

02:00 PM - 02:45 PM  Bullet Room Coal Ash Meeting

Ct: Georgia Bednar (OA) 564-9816

Ct: Lisa Evans (EarthJustice) (b)(6) Privacy

Staff:

Bob Sussman, Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson (OA)

Mathy Stanislaus, Lisa Feldt, Barry Breen, Matt Hale, Matt Straus
(OSWER)

Mary-Kay Lynch, Laurel Celeste (OGC)

Attendees:
Lisa Evans, Senior Administrative Counsel - EarthJustice

Marty Hayden, Vice President of Policy and Litigation - EarthJustice
Eric Schaeffer, Executive Director - Environmental Integrity Project (EIP)
Jeffrey Stant, Director of the Coal Combustion Waste Program- EIP

Bruce Nilles, Director of the Beyond Coal Campaign - Sierra Club
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Mary Anne Hitt, Deputy Director of the Beyond Coal Campaign - Sierra
Club

Scott Slesinger, Legislative Director - Natural Resources Defense Council

Patrice Simms, Assistant Professor of Environmental Law - Howard
University

Jackie Kruszewski, Legislative Associate - Southern Environmental Law

Center (SELC)
03:00 PM - 03:15PM  Administrator's Interview
Office Subj - Washington Post - Krissah Thompson in-person

Ct: Allyn Brooks-LaSure (OPA) 564-1540

Staff:
Allyn Brooks-LaSure

03:30 PM - 04:30 PM  Bullet Room FYI - Senior Policy Meeting
Bob Perciasepe will lead this meeting

Staff:

Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson, Scott Fulton, Eric
Wachter, Robert Goulding, Larry Elworth, Heidi Ellis (OA)
David MclIntosh, Arvin Ganesan, Sarah Pallone (OCIR)
Lisa Heinzerling, Robert Verchick (OPEI)

Cynthia Giles, Lisa Garcia (OECA)

Pete Silva (OW)

Steve Owens (OPPTS)

Michelle DePass (OIA)

Mathy Stanislaus, Lisa Feldt (OSWER)

Gina McCarthy (OAR)

Seth Oster, Allyn Brooks-LaSure (OPA)

Craig Hooks (OARM)

Barbara Bennett (OCFO)

Paul Anastas (ORD)

03:30 PM - 04:30 PM  Ariel Rios Depart for Dulles Airport

05:40 PM - 08:59 PM  En Route to Phoenix, En Route to Phoenix, AZ
AZ United Flight #953

Arrives Phoenix, AZ at 8:59 PM local time

09:00 PM - 09:30 PM  Phoenix, AZ Depart for Hotel
09:30 PM - 11:59 PM  Indigo Hotel No Meetings
4415 N. Civic Center
Plaza

Scottsdale, AZ
85251
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**% 01/05/2010 04:55:51 PM ***
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01268-EPA-3271

Richard To David Mclntosh
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/05/2010 06:18 PM

cc windsor.richard
bcc

Subject Re: Fw: [905energycall] Dorgan retiring

wWow
David McIntosh - Original Message ----- From: J... 01/05/2010 06:15:39 PM
From: David MclIntosh/DC/USEPA/US
To: windsor.richard@epa.gov
Date: 01/05/2010 06:15 PM
Subject: Fw: [905energycall] Dorgan retiring

Joseph Goffman

----- Original Message -----
From: Joseph Goffman
Sent: 01/05/2010 06:14 PM EST
To: David McIntosh; Arvin Ganesan
Subject: Fw: [905energycall] Dorgan retiring
Joseph Goffman
Senior Counsel to the Assistant Administrator
Office of Air and Radiation
US Environmental Protection Agency
202 564 3201

From: Dan Weiss <dweiss@americanprogress.org>

To: Joseph Goffman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, "jessica_holliday@epw.senate.gov"
<jessica_holliday@epw.senate.gov>, "Jessica Holliday (hollidayjessica@yahoo.com)"
<hollidayjessica@yahoo.com>

Date: 01/05/2010 06:10 PM

Subject: FW: [905energycall] Dorgan retiring

Daniel J. Weiss

Senior Fellow and Director of Climate Strategy
Center for American Progress

Center for American Progress Action Fund
202-481-8123 O

202-390-1807 C
dweiss@americanprogress.org

From: 905energycall@googlegroups.com [mailto:905energycall@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of Matt
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Ortega
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 6:07 PM

Subject: [905energycall] Dorgan retiring

http://dorgan.senate.gov/newsroom/record.cfm?id=321298

STATEMENT BY U.S. SENATOR BYRON DORGAN

Tuesday, January 5, 2010

CONTACT: Justin Kitsch
or Brenden Timpe
PHONE: 202-224-2551

“Representing North Dakota in the U.S. Congress for nearly 30 years has been one of the great
privileges of my life.

“The work I have been able to do to expand our economy, create new opportunities in energy
and water development, invent the Red River Research Corridor with cutting-edge world class
research, build a stronger safety net for family farmers and much more has been a labor of love
for me.

“In recent years, becoming Chairman of key Senate Committees on Energy and Water, Indian
Affairs, Aviation and more has given me much greater opportunity to help our state and country.

“For the past year, I have been making plans to seek another six-year Senate term in next year’s
election. Those plans included raising campaign funds and doing the organizing necessary to
wage a successful campaign.

“Even as [ have done that, in recent months I began to wrestle with the question of whether
making a commitment to serve in the Senate seven more years (next year plus a new six-year
term) was the right thing to do.

“I have been serving as an elected official in our state for many years. Beginning at age 26, I
served ten years as State Tax Commissioner followed by thirty years in the U.S. Congress by the
end of 2010. It has been a long and wonderful career made possible by the people of North
Dakota. And I am forever grateful to them for the opportunity.

“Although I still have a passion for public service and enjoy my work in the Senate, I have other
interests and I have other things I would like to pursue outside of public life. I have written two
books and have an invitation from a publisher to write two more books. I would like to do some
teaching and would also like to work on energy policy in the private sector.

“So, over this holiday season, I have come to the conclusion, with the support of my family, that
I will not be seeking another term in the U.S. Senate in 2010. It is a hard decision to make after
thirty years in the Congress, but I believe it is the right time for me to pursue these other
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interests.

“Let me be clear that this decision does not relate to any dissatisfaction that I have about serving
in the Senate. Yes, I wish there was less rancor and more bipartisanship in the U.S. Senate these
days. But still, it is a great privilege to serve and I have the utmost respect for all of the men and
women with whom I serve.

“It has been a special privilege to serve with Senator Conrad and Congressman Pomeroy, who do
an outstanding job for our state. And although he inherited an economy in serious trouble, I
remain confident that President Obama is making the right decisions to put our country back on
track.

Further, my decision has no relationship to the prospect of a difficult election contest this year.
Frankly, I think if I had decided to run for another term in the Senate I would be reelected.

“But I feel that after serving 30 years, [ want to make time for some other priorities. And making
a commitment to serve in the Senate for the next seven years does not seem like the right
decision for me.

“So, 2010 will be my last year in the Senate. I will continue to work hard for the best interests of
our state and country during this coming year. We need to get the economic engine restarted and
put people back to work. We need to reform our financial system to make sure that which
happened to cause this deep recession will not happen again. And we need to get our fiscal and
budget policies under control. The federal budget deficits are not sustainable.

“But even as we face all of these difficult issues, I am convinced that our country will rise to the
challenge.

“We are a great nation. And I have a deep sense of optimism about the future of our country.”
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01268-EPA-3272
Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
CcC
01/05/2010 06:27 PM
bcc

Subject Fw: Update on Estimated Number of Tailoring Rule
Comments

FYI - Lots of comments!
----- Forwarded by Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US on 01/05/2010 06:27 PM -----

From: Steve Page/RTP/USEPA/US
To: Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Janet McCabe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Rob Brenner/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Beth
Craig/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/05/2010 06:22 PM
Subject: Update on Estimated Number of Tailoring Rule Comments
Gina,

| wanted to update you on the estimated number of comments EPA received on the Tailoring Rule. Since
this morning's staff meeting, we received an update from the EPA Docket Center significantly increasing
the estimated number of comments to 402,000 total submissions (in comparison to 379,000 comments
received in response to the Endangerment Finding). Apparently, a large block of comments have not yet
been "uploaded" to the Docket system (the new 402,000 estimate includes both those in the Docket
system and those that still need to be uploaded). The Docket is still categorizing the comments into
similar issues/bins but we anticipate 400-500 substantive comment letters that pertain specifically to the
tailoring rule.

I'll send you revised estimates as we get updates from the Docket.
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01268-EPA-3273

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
01/05/2010 07:42 PM cc Seth Oster, Arvin Ganesan
bcc

Subject Fw: Environ Community PR

(b)(5) Deliberative

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency

----- Forwarded by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US on 01/05/2010 07:39 PM -----

From: Gregory Peck/DC/USEPA/US

To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Shawn
Garvin/R3/USEPA/US@EPA, Early.William@epamail.epa.gov, Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA,
Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 01/05/2010 04:35 PM

Subject: Environ Community PR

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE - January 5, 2010

Contacts:

Janet Keating, Ohio Valley Environmental Coalition, (304) 522-0246

Judy Bonds, Coal River Mountain Watch, (304) 854-2182

Cindy Rank, West Virginia Highlands Conservancy, (304) 924-5802

Raviya Ismail, Earthjustice, (202) 667-4500 x221

Joe Lovett, Appalachian Center for the Economy & the Environment, (304) 645-9006
Oliver Bernstein, Sierra Club, (512) 477-2152

Environmental Protection Agency Approves Permit for
Controversial WV Mountaintop Removal Coal Mine

Decision opens the door for more destruction in Appalachia

Charleston, West Virginia — Today the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) announced that it
would sign off on a Clean Water Act permit for Patriot Coal Corp.'s Hobet 45 mountaintop removal coal
mine in Lincoln County, West Virginia. This controversial permit now goes to the Army Corps of
Engineers, which issues such permits.

This decision highlights the urgent need for the U.S. EPA to protect streams from mining waste by
revising Clean Water Act regulations gutted by the Bush Administration. The Sierra Club and other
national and local environmental groups encourage the Obama Administration to begin a rulemaking to
exclude mining waste from the definition of ‘fill” as a material that can be dumped in waters of the United
States.

This decision marks the first mountaintop removal mining permit to move forward of those mining
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permits the agency earlier identified in 2009 as needing additional attention.

"Sadly, the coal industry’s undue influence over decision-makers has traded people’s health,
communities, and water for profit," said Janet Keating, Executive Director of the Ohio Valley
Environmental Coalition. "We’re shooting ourselves in the future. After all the coal has been mined,
what kind of economic development can happen when the water is unfit to drink and people have been
driven away?"

The permit would allow Patriot to mine through more than three miles
of streams, and to add millions of cubic yards of fill to existing
valley fills offsite.

"We, the affected citizens that are living with the impacts of this destructive mining practice, pray that
this decision is not a preview of other destructive mining permits being approved," said Judy Bonds with
Coal River Mountain Watch. "We certainly hope this is the last destructive permit approved that will
allow the coal industry to continue to blast our homes and pollute our streams."

In 2009 the EPA announced that it would conduct an enhanced review of dozens of permits to fill and
otherwise destroy streams for mountaintop removal coal mining, including the Hobet 45 permit.

"Allowing this newest addition to the over 25 square miles of devastation at the Hobet complex to
proceed makes one seriously question if EPA is truly interested in making a real difference," said Cindy
Rank, chair of the mining committee at West Virginia Highlands Conservancy.

"While we understand that this short term deal means more mining and destruction but also the extension
of employment to mine workers, we know that mountaintop removal coal mining is not a long-term
economic strategy for Appalachia," said Bill Price, environmental justice organizer for the Sierra
Club in West Virginia. "As Senator Byrd of West Virginia said last month, it is mechanization and the
demand for coal that have eliminated jobs in West Virginia, and it's time to adapt to change and to
embrace clean energy solutions."

Even with these alterations, the Hobet 45 mine would still have unacceptable adverse impacts on local
waterways and therefore violates the Clean Water Act. Mining companies have already buried close to
2,000 miles of Appalachian streams beneath piles of toxic waste and debris. Entire communities have
been permanently displaced by mines the size of Manhattan.

"The Obama administration rings in the new year by allowing coal companies to bury more miles of
streams," said Joan Mulhern, senior legislative counsel for Earthjustice. "There is no excuse for
approving this permit when the science is clear that mountaintop removal coal mining permanently
destroys streams. The administration claims to be making progress on mountaintop removal, but in reality
they are still following the flawed policies put in place by the Bush administration. It is time for them to
make a commitment to ending this abominable practice."

Gregory E. Peck

Chief of Staff

Office of Water

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460
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202-564-5778
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01268-EPA-3274

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Seth Oster
01/05/2010 07:50 PM cc Arvin Ganesan, Richard Windsor
bcc

Subject Re: Fw: Environ Community PR

(b)(5) Deliberative

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator
US Environmental Protection Agency

Seth Oster (b)(5) Deliberative 01/05/2010 07:47:14 PM
From: Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US
To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cec: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/05/2010 07:47 PM
Subject: Re: Fw: Environ Community PR

(b)(5) Attorney-Client, (b)(5) Deliberative

Seth Oster

Associate Administrator

Office of Public Affairs
Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1918
oster.seth@epa.gov

Bob Sussman (b)(5) Deliberative 01/05/2010 07:42:23 PM
From: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cec: Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/05/2010 07:42 PM
Subject: Fw: Environ Community PR

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
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01268-EPA-3275
Heidi Ellis/DC/USEPA/US
01/06/2010 08:34 AM

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

Subject **REVISED***Wednesday, January 6, 2010 Schedule for

*** do not copy or forward this information ***

Lisa P. Jackson

Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson EPA Administrator
Wednesday, January 6, 2010

Notes:

Drivers Shift L eaders Staff Contact
Robert Goulding
202-596-0245

07:30 AM - 08:15 AM  Residence

08:15 AM - 08:45 AM  Administrator's
Office

08:45 AM - 09:15 AM  Deputy
Administrator's
Office Room 3412

09:00 AM - 09:30 AM  Adminsitrator's
Office

Depart for Ariel Rios

Pre-Brief for Salazar Meeting
Ct: Heidi Ellis (OA)
Attendees:

Bob Sussman (OA)

Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)
Cynthia Giles (OECA)

FYI-Daily Meeting

Meeting with Secretarv Salazar _
Ct: Joan Padilla (b)(6) Privacy

Attendees (DOI):
Secretary Salazar
David Hayes
Bob Abbey
Sylvia Baca
Rachel Jacobson

Staff:

Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)
Bob Sussman (OA)
Cynthia Giles (OECA)
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09:45 AM - 10:00 AM

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 11:45 AM

12:00 PM - 01:00 PM

01:00 PM - 01:30 PM

01:30 PM - 01:45 PM

02:00 PM - 03:00 PM

All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

Ariel Rios

Roosevelt Room,
White House

EEOB Room 100

WH

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Bullet Room

Depart for WH

Meeting with WH Leadership _

Ct: Stephen Moilanen (b)(6) Privacy
Subj: Clean Air Act

Staff:

David McIntosh (OCIR)
Gina McCarthy (OAR)

Meeting with Michael Dell (Dell Computers
Ct: Jerome Rutledge (b)(6) Privacy
Subj: talk about what Dell is doing on energy and environmental issues

Staff:
David MclIntosh (OCIR)

Depart for Ariel Rios
NO MEETINGS
Office Time

Call with Governor C.L "Butch" Otter

Ct: Bobbi-Jo Muelenman (Governor's Scheduler) (B)(6) Privacy

Subj: ARRA
The Governor will call the Administrator on 202-564-4700

Staff:
Sarah Pallone (OCIR)
Craig Hooks (OARM)

Coal Ash Meeting
Ct: Georgia Bednar (OA) 564-9816

Ct: Lisa Evans (EarthJustice) (QIOIZEEY

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

Center
(SELC)
03:00 PM - 03:15 PM  Administrator's Interview
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
Wachter, Robert

Goulding, Larry Elworth (OA)

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

**% 01/06/2010 08:33:21 AM ***
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01268-EPA-3276

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
01/06/2010 05:15 PM cc
bcc

Subject Fw: More on Hobet 45 deal: Where is the media coverage?

A very nice story from ken ward.

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency

----- Forwarded by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US on 01/06/2010 05:15 PM -----

From: Gregory Peck/DC/USEPA/US

To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth
Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Shawn Garvin/R3/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 01/06/2010 02:43 PM

Subject: More on Hobet 45 deal: Where is the media coverage?

More on Hobet 45 deal: Where is the media coverage?
by Ken Ward Jr.

I scanned the front page of ty’s Charleston Daily Mail, but was amazed not to fir
Environmental Protection Agency deal to issue Patriot Coal’s Hobet 45 mountaintoj
there.

The DM did post this Associated Press story on its Web site this morning. But it say
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outcome here:
The EPA assented after Patriot agreed to cut the number of stream miles tc
material removed during mining and direct mine drainage away from sut
things.
(To his credit, the DM’s Ry Rivard did do a lengthy story about the problems coal
black lung benefits, and his editors put it at the top of their front page)
The AP’s Tim Huber did a story on Monday about the Hobet 45 deal, but he didn’t 1
with any details about the settlement and the changes in the permit.
Over at MetroNews (where Hoppy Kercheval has taken up the coal industry’s mantt
administration is waging a “war on coal”), we have a story headlined, Coal Compan
patch’. You might think that story was quoting someone from Patriot Coal, but it’s 1
the West Virginia Coal Association rant about how terrible 1t was that EPA officials
mining plan that reduced environmental impacts. Oddly enough, neither of the press
yesterday and today mentioned anything about brier patches.
The Beckley Register-Herald weighed in with a story quoting local officials praising
the Army Corps of Engineers to issue the permit. The Logan Banner ran the detail-I
Virginia Public Broadcasting, which usually does a great job with stories like this, d
what’s happened with this EPA deal on Hobet 45, at least judging from its Web site.
What’s the big deal?
Well, generally, the local media in West Virginia have totally peddled the coal indu:
administration’s review of mountaintop removal permits. But now that we’ve seen v
EPA permit reviews, reporters and columnists don’t seem interested in telling that st
And what is that story?
Well, take a look at the lead of my print story in today’s Gazette:
Patriot Coal will cut in half the length of streams buried by its Hobet 45 mc
but still produce nearly the same amount of coal as the company originally
announced Tuesday by the Obama administration.
The results of his EPA review show pretty clearly why EPA is getting involved in th
permit process for mountaintop removal in the first place. Under the law, coal opera
stream 1mpacts where possible and minimize them were avoidance isn’t possible.
In this instance, the Corps of Engineers was ready to give Hobet 45 a permit to bury
streams. But after EPA got involved, the length of stream lost was cut in half —to j
but Hobet was still able to remove nearly all of the coal it initially wanted to mine.
Now, not everybody is particularly happy about this deal. Environmentalists harshly
Association certainly doesn’t seem to have anything nice to say about what happene




Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

seems to want to just keep encouraging a fight against any continued effort to reduce
their posts here and here).

But what about the majority of West Virginians who oppose mountaintop removal, |
in the issue and don’t make fighting strip-mining the focus of their lives?

Do you think they might want to know that, because the Obama administration had
will continue working and the environmental impacts will be cut in half?

Gregory E. Peck

Chief of Staff

Office of Water

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460

202-564-5778
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01268-EPA-3277

Richard To Bob Sussman
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/06/2010 05:30 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: More on Hobet 45 deal: Where is the media coverage?

V nice indeed.
Bob Sussman

----- Original Message -----
From: Bob Sussman
Sent: 01/06/2010 05:15 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Subject: Fw: More on Hobet 45 deal: Where is the media coverage?
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
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I scanned the front page of today’s Charleston Daily Mail, but was amazed not to fi
Environmental Protection Agency deal to issue Patriot Coal’s Hobet 45 mountaintog
there.
The DM did post this Associated Press story on its Web site this morning. But it say
outcome here:
The EPA assented after Patriot agreed to cut the number of strear
under excess material removed during mining and direct mine dre
water, among other things.
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
Over at MetroNews (where Hoppy Kercheval has taken up the coal industry’s mantr
administration is waging a “war on coal”), we have a story headlined, Coal Compan
patch’. You might think that story was quoting someone from Patriot Coal, but it’s 1
the West Virginia Coal Association rant about how terrible it was that EPA officials
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
Well, generally, the local media in West Virginia have totally peddled the coal indus
administration’s review of mountaintop removal permits. But now that we’ve seen v
EPA permit reviews, reporters and columnists don’t seem interested in telling that st
And what 1s that story?
Well, take a look at the lead of my print story in today’s Gazette:
Patriot Coal will cut in half the length of streams buried by its Hob
mountaintop-removal mine, but still produce nearly the same amc
company originally hoped, under a deal announced Tuesday by th
administration.
The results of his EPA review show pretty clearly why EPA is getting involved in th
permit process for mountaintop removal in the first place. Under the law, coal opera
stream impacts where possible and minimize them were avoidance isn’t possible.
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
Do you think they might want to know that, because the Obama administration had |
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
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01268-EPA-3278

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
01/07/2010 08:23 AM cc Seth Oster, Shawn Garvin, Adora Andy
bcc

Subject Fw: WVDEP to stop processing fill permits, develop new
rules

| like this. b)(5) deliberative .

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency

----- Forwarded by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US on 01/07/2010 08:21 AM -----

From: Gregory Peck/DC/USEPA/US

To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth
Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Shawn Garvin/R3/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Suzanne Schwartz/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Kevin Minoli, Mike Shapiro/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 01/07/2010 08:00 AM

Subject: WVDEP to stop processing fill permits, develop new rules

January 6, 2010
DEP to stop processing fill permits, develop new rules

West Virginia regulators are going to stop processing surface mining permits that propose to dump waste roc
new guidelines that force coal operators to reduce water quality impacts downstream from valley fills.

By Ken Ward Jr.
Staff writer

CHARLESTON, W.Va. -- West Virginia regulators are going to stop processing surface mining permits that p
streams while they develop new guidelines that force coal operators to reduce water quality impacts downstre

Randy Huffman, secretary of the state Department of Environmental Protection, revealed his plan Wednesda

Huffman said his goal is to stop wasting DEP staff time on permits that change dramatically after they are re-
Protection Agency.

Also, Huffman said it's also become clear to him that the state must push coal companies to further reduce er
to tackle the issue, rather than just complaining about the EPA or waiting for the federal government to come

"If EPA's not going to give us answers, we need to get our own," Huffman said. "We need to get our own postt
a reduction in the size and scope of these operations."

As things currently work, most coal operators first obtain surface mining permits from the DEP and then seel
for valley fills from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

But soon after taking office last year, the Obama administration announced it planned to take "unprecedente
impacts of surface coal mining in Appalachia. Among other things, the EPA has been re-examining fill permit
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demanding that companies reduce stream impacts.

Earlier this week, the EPA announced the resolution of one such permit review. Under a deal with the EPA, P
miles the length of stream buried at its Hobet 45 mountaintop removal mine, but will also be able to mine ne:
operation.

But now, Patriot will also have to go back to the DEP to seek approval for amendments to its surface mining
made to appease the EPA.

"It makes absolutely no sense to spend agency resources reviewing these permits when we know they are not
Huffman said Wednesday evening.

Gov. Joe Manchin and other West Virginia political leaders have complained bitterly that the EPA is chanc
making clear to mine operators what standards must be met for permits to be approved.

"Our opposition has been more about the process than it has been about the science,”" Huffman said. "Ther
the downstream impacts."

So, Huffman said DEP officials hope within a few months to issue their own "framework" to describe how:
surface mining and what level of downstream impacts is considered unacceptable.

"It makes sense to say that, at a certain point, water quality is impairing aquatic life and you can't do that a

But until those rules are set, Huffman said, it doesn't make sense for DEP staff to continue processing perr
valley fills will continue to be processed normally, Huffman said.

"The rules of the game for permits are changing, but they have not been settled yet," Huffman said. "Until
kind of mining can proceed, it makes no sense for us to spend resources processing these permits."

Huffman said his halt to reviewing valley fill permits is unlikely to hurt the coal industry, because pending
the EPA's reviews.

Also, Huffman said, coal demand is down and companies are not seeking as many permits. And once dem:
the DEP believes companies will be asking for smaller permits without valley fills to avoid being hung up v

"l think that's the change in direction everyone is going to have to make to meet the downstream water qui
see any choice but to reduce the impacts."

Reach Ken Ward Jr. at kw...@wvgazette.com or 304-348-1702.

Gregory E. Peck

Chief of Staff

Office of Water

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460

202-564-5778
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01268-EPA-3279
Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor, Seth Oster, Arvin Ganesan, Adora Andy
01/07/2010 08:27 AM cc
bce

Subject Fw: From Ken's Blog

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency

----- Forwarded by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US on 01/07/2010 08:26 AM -----

From: Gregory Peck/DC/USEPA/US

To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth
Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Shawn Garvin/R3/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Suzanne Schwartz/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Kevin Minoli

Date: 01/07/2010 08:19 AM

Subject: From Ken's Blog

This is quite cool.

WVDEP fill policy: Game changer or more of the same?

We’re breaking the story in the Gazette print edition about a new West Virginia Der
Protection policy that essentially halts — temporarily at least — review by WVDEP
applications that propose valley fills.

There’s a link to the Web version of that story here.

k’ Now, WVDEP Secretary Randy Huffman and I aren’t exactly best frien
well, given that much of my job involves pointing out things that Randy
ill say that, unlike some previous top WVDEP officials, Randy always
atient answering my questions.

i

But it’s not very often that Randy calls me up unsolicited. And that’s what happenec

folks in the agency saw the part of one of my blog posts on the Hobet 45 Mine wher
Over at the West Virginia Department of Environmental Protect
Huffman would like to see EPA back off and let WVDEP regulate the state’
measures will Huffman announce by which his agency would do what EP/
does WVDEP issue a SMCRA permit for a mine like this, only to sit back ar
better permit with fewer impacts?

And since, according to Randy, WVDEP was already working on a new policy, he t
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about it ... Try as I might, I couldn’t get him to just post a comment on Coal Tattoo
In short: WVDERP is going to stop processing permits for surface coal mines that pro
U.S. EPA comes up with a firm policy on how those permits should be reviewed, or
its own such policy.
Randy explained two reasons for this: First, since U.S. EPA is re-examining all of tk
changing dramatically. So, his theory goes, it’s a waste of time for WVDEP staff to
to change so radically after EPA gets its hands on them; and second, Randy says he’
some sort of changes need to be put in place to reduce water quality impacts downst
One of the more interesting things Randy told me was:
Our opposition [to EPA’s permit reviews] has been more about the process
science. There is a lot of validity to the concerns about the downs:

= S

Gazette photo by Rusty Marks.
Randy and WVDEP have been under a lot of public pressure for may years about m
direct action protests took on a new life, at least one former WVDEP Director was c
action to deal with this issue, and within the agency itself some staffers were becom
about the direction things were headed. Some fairly high-up WVDEP staffers have ¢
Creek has been a wake-up call within the agency.
And Randy’s statements to me are a pretty big change from his testimony last June t
which Randy practically mocked U.S. EPA’s scientific studies about the downstrear
being done by mountaintop removal:
Without evidence of any significant impact on the rest of the ecosystem bey
numbers of certain genus of mayflies, the State cannot say that there has b
narrative standard.
Or his odd statement that seemed to put WVDEP in the position of being more conc
coal than, well, protection of West Virginia’s environment:
The greater concern for the Department of Environmental Protecti
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of the State’s water resources, is the unintended consequences of the Envir

Agency’s recent actions that have the potential to significantly limit all
So what now?
Well, EPA heard about this WVDEP policy from me. So we’ll have to wait for their
Officials from the West Virginia Coal Association were briefed on Randy’s plans, b
president Bill Raney he didn’t want to comment yet. Perhaps it’s a minor point, but
coming up with a decent policy that will reduce impacts from future mining, wouldr
call in someone from a citizen group, tell them about it, and ask for their input and s
Someone more cynical than me might wonder if this isn’t some Manchin administra
on EPA to either lay off its permit reviews or hurry through some minor tweaking of
change the size and scope of these mines or the damage they do.
Imagine ... the coal industry could easily jump on this and blame EPA, saying the C
essentially prompted a permit moratorium by WVDEP. Think it couldn’t happen? T
then-WVDEP Director Mike Castle blocked continued filling of valleys with mining
already permitted in response to one of Judge Haden’s mountaintop removal ruling

I asked Matt Turner, Manchin’s communications director, for a comment on the nev
what he gave me:

The governor supports Secretary Huffman and the direction DEP is taking

the best possible way, and that will keep people in West Virginia's coal ind
No mention there of trying to reduce mountaintop removal’s impacts ... And who ki
WVDERP issues its “framework’ for how to apply West Virginia’s water quality star
controversial “narrative standard” that prohibits:

... Any other condition that adversely alters the integrity of the waters of tt




Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

adverse impact to the chemical, physical, hydrologic, or biological compor
shall be allowed.
That’s the one EPA has been citing as it reason for going after major strip-mining pe
issue some incredibly weak guidance, in the hopes of avoiding any tougher language
standard or to take action about downstream pollution problems like selenium and i
But what if Randy Huffman and his staff at WVDEP are taking some advice from U
trying to “embrace the future*?
One thing 1s for sure, the fact that EPA marched in and pushed Patriot Coal to cut th
still mine almost all of its coal — at the Hobet 45 mountaintop removal mine sure st
Army Corps of Engineers haven’t done their jobs in seeing that environmental effec
Maybe Randy and his staff don’t want to see that happen again, and are going to rea
things
As Randy Huffman told me:
| think that's the change in direction everyone is going to have to make to 1
qguality requirements. | don'’t see any choice but to reduce the impacts.

Gregory E. Peck

Chief of Staff

Office of Water

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460

202-564-5778
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01268-EPA-3280

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor, Adora Andy, Seth Oster
01/07/2010 08:44 AM cc
bcc

Subject Fw: Late News from Patriot

(b)(5) Deliberative

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency

----- Forwarded by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US on 01/07/2010 08:43 AM -----

From: Gregory Peck/DC/USEPA/US

To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/07/2010 08:42 AM

Subject: Late News from Patriot

After some additional coordination with John Morgan, they have now determined they can recover more
coal under the "EPA permit" at Hobet 45 than was in their original SMCRA permit. They expect to get 3 -
5% more coal than the 10% reduction we originally calculated.

(b)(5) Deliberative

Gregory E. Peck

Chief of Staff

Office of Water

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460

202-564-5778
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01268-EPA-3281

Richard To Bob Sussman
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US cc
01/07/2010 08:47 AM

bcc

Subject Re: From Ken's Blog

Wow!
Bob Sussman

----- Original Message -----

From: Bob Sussman
Sent: 01/07/2010 08:27 AM EST
To: Richard Windsor; Seth Oster; Arvin Ganesan; Adora Andy
Subject: Fw: From Ken's Blog

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

y Now, WVDEP Secretary Randy Huffman and I aren’t exactly best frien
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
Over at the West Virginia Department of Environmental Prc
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Randy Huffman would like to see EPA back off and let WVDEP reg
industry. What measures will Huffman announce by which his age
did in this instance? Why does WVDEP issue a SMCRA permit for &
sit back and watch EPA push for a better permit with fewer impac
And since, according to Randy, WVDEP was already working on a new policy, he t
about it ... Try as I might, I couldn’t get him to just post a comment on Coal Tattoo
In short: WVDEP is going to stop processing permits for surface coal mines that pro
U.S. EPA comes up with a firm policy on how those permits should be reviewed, or
its own such policy.
Randy explained two reasons for this: First, since U.S. EPA is re-examining all of tt
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
Our opposition [to EPA’s permit reviews] has been more about the
been about the science. There is a lot of validity to the concer
downstream impacts.

Gazette photo by Rusty Marks.
Randy and WVDEP have been under a lot of public pressure for may years about mq
direct action protests took on a new life, at least one former WVDEP Director was c
action to deal with this issue, and within the agency itself some staffers were becom
about the direction things were headed. Some fairly high-up WVDEP staffers have «
Creek has been a wake-up call within the agency.

And Randy’s statements to me are a pretty big change from his testimony last June f
which Randy practically mocked U.S. EPA’s scientific studies about the downstrear




Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

being done by mountaintop removal:
Without evidence of any significant impact on the rest of the ecos
diminished numbers of certain genus of mayflies, the State canno
been a violation of its narrative standard.
Or his odd statement that seemed to put WVDEP in the position of being more conc
coal than, well, protection of West Virginia’s environment:
The greater concern for the Department of Environmental Prc
protector of the State’s water resources, is the unintended consec
Environmental Protection Agency’s recent actions that have the pc
limit all types of mining .
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
on EPA to either lay off its permit reviews or hurry through some minor tweaking o
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
The governor supports Secretary Huffman and the direction DEP i
resources in the best possible way, and that will keep people in W
industry working.
No mention there of trying to reduce mountaintop removal’s impacts ... And who ki
WVDERP issues its “framework” for how to apply West Virginia’s water quality stan
controversial “narrative standard” that prohibits:
... Any other condition that adversely alters the integrity of the wa
significant adverse impact to the chemical, physical, hydrologic, o
of aguatic ecosystems shall be allowed.
That’s the one EPA has been citing as it reason for going after major strip-mining pe
issue some incredibly weak guidance, in the hopes of avoiding any tougher languag
standard or to take action about downstream pollution problems like selenium and i
But what if Randy Huffman and his staff at WVDEP are taking some advice from U
trying to “embrace the future*?
One thing is for sure, the fact that EPA marched in and pushed Patriot Coal to cut th
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
| think that’s the change in direction everyone is going to have to
downstream water quality requirements. | don’t see any choice bt
impacts.

Gregory E. Peck

Chief of Staff

Office of Water

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460

202-564-5778
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01268-EPA-3282

Richard To Bob Sussman, Seth Oster, Arvin Ganesan, Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US ce
01/07/2010 08:47 AM

bce

Subject Re: From Ken's Blog

Double wow!
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
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01268-EPA-3283
Richard To Bob Sussman

Windsor/DC/USEPA/US cc Seth Oster, Shawn Garvin, Adora Andy
01/07/2010 08:49 AM bec

Subject Re: WVDEP to stop processing fill permits, develop new rules

b)(5) deliberative

Bob Sussman

----- Original Message -----
From: Bob Sussman
Sent: 01/07/2010 08:23 AM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: Seth Oster; Shawn Garvin; Adora Andy
Subject: Fw: WVDEP to stop processing fill permits, develop new rules

| like this. b)(5) deliberative

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

West Virginia regulators are going to stop processing surface mining permits that propose to du
while they develop new guidelines that force coal operators to reduce water quality impacts do

By Ken Ward Jr.
Staff writer

CHARLESTON, W.Va. -- West Virginia regulators are going to stop processing surface mining pe¢
rock and dirt into streams while they develop new guidelines that force coal operators to reduc
from valley fills.

Randy Huffman, secretary of the state Department of Environmental Protection, revealed his pl
Gazette.

Huffman said his goal is to stop wasting DEP staff time on permits that change dramatically aft
Environmental Protection Agency.
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Also, Huffman said it's also become clear to him that the state must push coal companies to fu
The state needs to try to tackle the issue, rather than just complaining about the EPA or waitin
up with its own guidelines, Huffman said.

"If EPA's not going to give us answers, we need to get our own," Huffman said. "We need to ge
result is going to be a reduction in the size and scope of these operations."

As things currently work, most coal operators first obtain surface mining permits from the DEP
"dredge-and-fill" permits for valley fills from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

But soon after taking office last year, the Obama administration announced it planned to take'
environmental impacts of surface coal mining in Appalachia. Among other things, the EPA has t
corps proposes to approve, and demanding that companies reduce stream impacts.

Earlier this week, the EPA announced the resolution of one such permit review. Under a deal wi
six miles to three miles the length of stream buried at its Hobet 45 mountaintop removal mine,
the coal it hoped to produce at the operation.

But now, Patriot will also have to go back to the DEP to seek approval for amendments to its s
mining plan changes made to appease the EPA.

"It makes absolutely no sense to spend agency resources reviewing these permits when we kn
looking anything like that," Huffman said Wednesday evening.

Gov. Joe Manchin and other West Virginia political leaders have complained bitterly that the
mining, but not making clear to mine operators what standards must be met for permits to

"Our opposition has been more about the process than it has been about the science," Huffrr
the concerns about the downstream impacts.”

So, Huffman said DEP officials hope within a few months to issue their own "framework" to d
should apply to surface mining and what level of downstream impacts is considered unaccep

"It makes sense to say that, at a certain point, water quality is impairing aquatic life and yot
said.

But until those rules are set, Huffman said, it doesn't make sense for DEP staff to continue p
Mining permits without valley fills will continue to be processed normally, Huffman said.

"The rules of the game for permits are changing, but they have not been settled yet," Huffm
policy on how this kind of mining can proceed, it makes no sense for us to spend resources f

Huffman said his halt to reviewing valley fill permits is unlikely to hurt the coal industry, bec:
being delayed by the EPA's reviews.

Also, Huffman said, coal demand is down and companies are not seeking as many permits. A
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again, Huffman said, the DEP believes companies will be asking for smaller permits without
the EPA reviews.

"I think that's the change in direction everyone is going to have to make to meet the downst
Huffman said. "I don't see any choice but to reduce the impacts."

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
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01268-EPA-3284

Richard To Seth Oster
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/07/2010 12:32 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: AMENDED -- REVIEW THIS VERSION -- REACTION
TO W. VIRGINIA ANNOUNCEMENT

(b)(5) Deliberative

If its over the top, tone down from there.
Seth Oster

————— Original Message -----
From: Seth Oster
Sent: 01/07/2010 10:59 AM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: David McIntosh; Marcus McClendon
Subject: AMENDED -- REVIEW THIS VERSION —-- REACTION TO W. VIRGINIA
ANNOUNCEMENT

Minor edits from Sussman -- but he and Peck both like it.
Awaiting your reaction.

Seth

STATEMENT FROM EPA ADMINISTRATOR LISA P. JACKSON

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
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01268-EPA-3285

Richard To Seth Oster
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/07/2010 01:03 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Final Statement on West Virginia Announcement -- Being
Issued Now

(b)(5) Deliberative

Seth Oster

----- Original Message -----
From: Seth Oster
Sent: 01/07/2010 01:00 PM EST
To: windsor.richardQepa.gov
Cc: David McIntosh; Adora Andy; Marcus McClendon
Subject: Final Statement on West Virginia Announcement -- Being Issued Now

STATEMENT FROM EPA ADMINISTATOR LISA P. JACKSON

"Today’s announcement from West Virginia’s State government is a critical
acknowledgement of the substantial environmental, water and health
impacts that result from mountaintop mining operations. EPA’s responsibility
under the Clean Water Act is to ensure that mining activities do not degrade
water quality used by communities, and we intend to ensure this
requirement is met.

“The most effective path forward now is to work together to develop mining
policies that protect the environment, ensure public health, and are
cost-effective. The approval earlier this week of the Hobet 45 permit in West
Virginia is an example of what can be achieved when mining operators work
with EPA to develop their plans. The Hobet 45 mine permanently protects
streams, maximizes coal recovery and reduces costs.

“Today’s announcement from West Virginia puts us on a path towards closer
coordination and dialogue among key stakeholders, from federal and state
authorities to industry to environmentalists. EPA is committed to working
with all parties to ensure that our country's energy, including coal based
generation, is produced in a safe, healthier, and sustainable manner. That is
the future of energy and the right future for coal. EPA will continue to rely
on the best available science to evaluate mining projects and we strongly
encourage West Virginia officials to work in conjunction, not apart, from EPA
to develop future mining policy proposals that seek to protect water quality.”

Seth Oster
Associate Administrator
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Office of Public Affairs
Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1918
oster.seth@epa.gov
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01268-EPA-3286

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
01/07/2010 03:47 PM cc
bcc

Subject Fw: "Bombshell" study released today.

Wanted to make sure you saw this (b)(5) Deliberative

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency

----- Forwarded by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US on 01/07/2010 03:47 PM -----

From: Gregory Peck/DC/USEPA/US

To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin
Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Shawn Garvin/R3/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 01/07/2010 02:19 PM

Subject: "Bombshell" study released today.

Do we need a statement for this. | expect Ken Ward and others will call for an official reaction from the
Agency.

Bombshell study: MTR impacts ‘pervasive and irreversib

“Mining permits are being issued despite the preponderance of ¢
Impacts are pervasive and irreversible and that mitigation canr
losses.”
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Photo by Paul Corbit Brown
That quote above is the conclusion of a blockbuster study being published tomorrow
scientists, detailing the incredibly damaging environmental impacts of mountaintop
failed efforts at reclaiming mined land or mitigating the effects.
Based on a comprehensive analysis of the latest scientific findings, the paper calls o
Protection Agency and the federal Army Corps of Engineers to stay all new mountas
unless new mining and reclamation techniques “can be subjected to rigorous peer re
these problems.”
According to the paper:

.. Clearly, current attempts to regulate MTM/VF practices are ir
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Regulators should no longer ignore rigorous science.

A press release explained that:

In their paper, the authors outline severe environmental degradation takir
and downstream. The practice destroys extensive tracts of deciduous fores
streams that play essential roles in the overall health of entire watersheds.
enter streams that remain below valley fills and can be transported great
of water.

The peer-reviewed paper, “Mountaintop Mining Consequences,” is being published

considered one of the world’s most prestigious scientific journals. Science is the aca

American Association for the Advancement of Science, and has an estimated reader

people.The paper was authored by a dozen scientists from various fields — from bic

and ecology — including several members of the National Academy of Sciences. It
significant paper on mountaintop removal to ever hit a scientific journal. It cites nea
published peer-reviewed papers, government studies and a first-ever detailed analys
of Environmental Protection Water quality data:
Despite much debate in the United States, surprisingly little attention has |
scientific evidence of the negative impacts of MTM/VF.
Our analysis of current peer-reviewed studies and of new water-quality d:
revealed serious environmental impacts that mitigation practices cannot ¢
Published studies also show a high potential for human health impacts.

The authors note that the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act imposes req

on the land and on natural channels, such as requiring that water discharged from m:

water quality below established federal standards.

Yet mine-related contaminants persist in streams well below valley fills, fc
headwater streams are lost, and biodiversity is reduced; all of these demot
causes significant environmental damage despite regulatory requirement:
Current mitigation strategies are meant to compensate for lost stream hat
not; water-quality degradation caused by mining activities is neither prev
reclamation or mitigation.

Lead author Margaret Palmer of the University of Maryland Center for Environmen
The scientific evidence of the severe environmental and human impacts frc
strong and irrefutable. Its impacts are pervasive and long lasting and thet
mitigation practices successfully reverse the damage it causes.

Co-author Emily Bernhardt of Duke University explained:

The chemicals released into streams from valley fills contain a variety of ic
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are toxic or debilitating for many organisms, which explains why biodiver

valley fills.
Palmer and Bernhardt and some of the other authors are familiar to some Coal Tatto
coal industry. They’ve testified at Congress and in court cases about mountaintop r
serving as expert witnesses for citizen groups working to curb the practice. But, they
was not funded by any non-profit groups, and that it underwent the most rigorous pe
had ever seen.
Other authors included William H. Schlesinger, president of the Cary Institute of Ec
Eshleman of the University of Maryland’s Appalachian Laboratory, Michael Hendn
and Orie Loucks of Miami University in Oxford, OH.
Among the specific findings:
— Burial of streams: Burial of headwater streams by valley fills causes permanent
critical roles in ecological processes such as nutrient cycling and production of org:
food webs;
— Downstream water quality impacts: Below valley fills in the Central Appalachian
by increases in pH, electrical conductivity, and total dissolved solids due to elevatec
(SO4), calcium, magnesium, and bicarbonate ions ... We found that significant linee
concentrations of metals, as well as decreases in multiple measures of biological he:
Increases in stream water SO4 in streams below mined sites ... Recovery of biodiver
streams has not been documented, and SO4 pollution is known to persist long after |
— Selenium: A survey of 78 MTM/VF streams found that 73 had [Selenium] water
the 2.0p [micrograms per cubic liter] threshold for toxic bioaccumulation ... In som
bioaccumulated to four times the toxic level; this can cause teratogenic deformities i
concentrations above the threshold for reproductive failure, and expose birds to repr
fish ...
— Potential for human health impacts: Even after mine site reclamation (attempts t
conditions), groundwater samples from domestic supply wells have higher levels of |
constituents than well water from unmined areas ... Adult hospitalizations for chron
hypertension are elevated as a function of county-level coal production, as are rates
and chronic heart, lung, and kidney disease.
— Mitigation effects: Many reclaimed areas show little or no growth of woody veget
storage even after 15 years ... Mitigation plans generally propose creation of intern
off-site. Stream creation typically involves building channels with morphologies sim
however, because they are on or near valley fills, the surrounding topography, vege
water chemistry are fundamentally altered from the premining state ... U.S. rules he
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a valid form of mitigation while acknowledging the lack of science documenting its ¢

Gregory E. Peck

Chief of Staff

Office of Water

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460

202-564-5778
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01268-EPA-3288

Richard To Seth Oster
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/07/2010 10:03 PM

Subject Re: MTM and West Virginia -- Draft Blog Posting or Op-ed

Its a lovely piece but | want to sleep on what, if anything, to do with it.
Seth Oster

----- Original Message -----
From: Seth Oster
Sent: 01/07/2010 09:06 PM EST
To: windsor.richardQepa.gov
Subject: MTM and West Virginia -- Draft Blog Posting or Op-ed

(b)(5) Deliberative

| have not shared this with others beyond my staff at this point. Wanted to get your reaction.

Seth

MOUNTAIN TOP MINING — THE PATH AHEAD

By Lisa P. Jackson

In my first year as EPA Administrator, few issues have generated as much
(b)(5) Deliberative
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(b)(5) Deliberative
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Lisa P. Jackson is the Administrator of the Environmental Protection
Agency
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01268-EPA-3289

Richard To Seth Oster
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/08/2010 10:11 AM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: MTM and Human Health - The Conclusions Reached by
the Researcher

(b)(5) Deliberative

Seth Oster

----- Original Message -----
From: Seth Oster
Sent: 01/08/2010 10:05 AM EST
To: Richard Windsor; Bob Sussman; Peter Silva; Arvin Ganesan; Shawn
Garvin; Diane Thompson; Bob Perciasepe
Cc: Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Michael Moats
Subject: MTM and Human Health - The Conclusions Reached by the Researcher

There is an important point worth highlighting from today’s Washington Post
story on yesterday’s announcement by the group of scientists who released
their paper on MTM..

(b)(5) Deliberative

Seth
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Scientists say mountaintop mining should be stopped

By David A. Fahrenthold
Washington Post Staff Writer
Friday, January 8, 2010; A03

Mountaintop coal mining -- in which Appalachian peaks are blasted off and stream valleys
buried under tons of rubble -- is so destructive that the government should stop giving out new
permits to do it, a group of scientists said in a paper released Thursday.

The group, headed by a University of Maryland researcher, said it performed the most
comprehensive study to date of the controversial practice, also known as "mountaintop removal."

Afterward, they did something that scientists usually don't: step beyond data-gathering to take a
political stand.

"The science is so overwhelming that the only conclusion that one can reach is that mountaintop
mining needs to be stopped," said Margaret Palmer, a professor at the University of Maryland
Center for Environmental Sciences and the study's lead author.

The group's paper, published in the journal Science, was released in the same week that the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency -- which has been scrutinizing these mines -- angered
environmentalists by supporting a new mine permit. The EPA said the Hobet 45 mine, in West
Virginia, had made changes that would eliminate nearly 50 percent of the environmental impacts
and protect 460 union mining jobs.

Palmer said the group's work did not echo the idea implicit in this EPA decision: that there could
be a "good" mountaintop mine, whose environmental consequences were acceptable.

"The science is clearly against that," she said. Later in the day, the EPA issued a statement
saying that the report "underscores EPA's own scientific analysis regarding the substantial
environmental, water and health impacts" of these mines.

Chris Hamilton of the West Virginia Coal Association disputed the report's conclusions.

"It's just flat-out wrong," Hamilton said, adding that the "so-called lead scientists have a history
of activism against mining."

The scientists rejected that, saying that they brought no bias to the topic and that their
conclusions had been rigorously reviewed by other researchers.

Hamilton said that after a mountaintop mine is finished, the damage to nearby streams is usually
"very short-term" -- not lasting more than 18 months.

But in their report, the scientists said the damage could last hundreds or even thousands of years.
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"It obliterates stream ecosystems," said Emily Bernhardt, a professor of biology at Duke
University and a co-author of the study. She said 1,500 miles of streams had been destroyed so
far. "They've been wiped from the landscape."

Mountaintop mining occurs mainly in West Virginia and Kentucky, though there also are mines
in far-Southwest Virginia and in Tennessee. At these sites, peaks are sheared off with heavy
machinery and explosives, exposing the coal seams inside. Excess rock is used to fill steep
Appalachian valleys, some with streams at the bottom, to the brim.

That jumbled rock is the problem, the scientists said. When rainwater falls on the filled-in valley,
it trickles through the rubble and picks up pollutants off rocks that came from deep underground.
The water emerges, they said, imbued with pollutants such as metals and chemicals called
sulfates, which can be toxic to the insects and fish in small Appalachian streams.

"To us, it's like smoking and cancer. It's just so clear-cut" that streams below mine sites are left
damaged, Palmer said.

The study also linked mountaintop mining to threats to human health, citing potentially toxic
dust in the air, well water contaminated with chemicals from mines and fish tainted with toxic
metals.

Seth Oster

Associate Administrator

Office of Public Affairs
Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1918
oster.seth@epa.gov
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01268-EPA-3290

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
01/08/2010 01:03 PM cc Seth Oster, Mathy Stanislaus
bcc

Subject Some powerful Stuff on the ASTM Letter

Activists Push Back On Industry Lobbying Against Strict Coal Ash Rules

Environmental groups seeking strict hazardous waste coal ash rules are pushing back against
industry lobbying that has succeeded in delaying EPA’s plan to regulate the waste, meeting
with top EPA officials and challenging the standard setting organization ASTM
International, which took the unprecedented step last month of warning against a hazardous
waste classification.

Groups including the Sierra Club, Environmental Integrity Project (EIP) and Earthjustice at
press time were slated to meet with EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson and agency waste chief
Mathy Stanislaus Jan. 6 at the agency’s request and planned to urge the agency to move
forward with a strict hazardous waste regulation under the Resource Conservation &
Recovery Act (RCRA).

The groups are especially interested in countering the Dec. 22 letter ASTM sent to Jackson
warning that if the agency defines coal waste as hazardous the organization would drop its
specification recommending its use as a material in concrete due to liability and public
perception concerns -- eliminating a key driver for the beneficial reuse of coal ash (Inside
EPA , Dec. 25).

Environmentalists have also scheduled a Jan. 8 meeting with ASTM where they hope to
discourage the organization from what activists call advocacy and return to its role as a
neutral testing body, one source says.

The Dec. 22 ASTM letter was seen by many as a game changer in EPA’s effort to develop
hybrid rules for the ash. The agency is seeking to designate discarded ash as hazardous
subject to strict RCRA waste handling, storage and treatment requirements under subtitle C,
while ash that is reused in concrete or elsewhere would be designated as nonhazardous
under subtitle D as a way to promote its beneficial reuse.

But ASTM’s warning that any hazardous classification would prompt the group to drop the
material from its concrete specification effectively drove home industry arguments that a
hazardous classification would impose a stigma on beneficial reuse. Industry officials are
also arguing that even if the material could be reused, stricter waste management
requirements would be cost prohibitive and could force many power plants to shut down,
threatening electricity reliability.

However, environmentalists argue in a Dec. 28 letter to Stanislaus that the organization’s
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stance on potential legal liability stemming from a subtitle C designation is inconsistent
because coal ash is already considered a “hazardous substance” under Superfund law.
“Legal liability attaching to manufacturers or consumers of concrete made with fly ash need
not be driven by the EPA’s hazardous waste determination if legitimate beneficial uses are
exempted from subtitle C classification,” the activists’ letter states.

They also argue that ASTM already sets specifications for products containing high levels of
hazardous substances, such as the high metals levels contained in Portland cement -- a
product for which ASTM has set specifications. “Certainly, ASTM would not recommend
that Portland cement be removed as a concrete component, despite the legal liability these
hazardous constituents pose to transporters and manufacturers,” the activists say.

The groups also charge that the ASTM letter was written by individuals connected to the
coal waste reuse industry, calling it an unprecedented departure from ASTM’s mission of
creating consensus standards.

The two signatories to the ASTM letter, Jenny Hitch and Anthony Fiorato “have significant
financial interest in the marketing and reuse of coal ash,” the environmentalists’ letter says.
Hitch is marketing director for Full Circle Solutions, which finds commercial markets for
coal combustion products, and works for ISG Resources, America’s largest marketer of coal
combustion products, the letter says. Fiorato runs a for-profit subsidiary of the Portland
Cement Association, which opposes a hazardous RCRA classification.

The activists’ lobbying is aimed at shoring up support for long-awaited rules to regulate the
ash produced by power plants. EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson had vowed that the agency
would propose the rules by the end of 2009, partly in response to a massive December 2008
coal ash spill in Tennessee.

But on Dec. 17, days before the first anniversary of the spill, EPA announced that it was
delaying the proposal due to the “complexity of the analysis” being conducted. Many
sources say EPA is redoing the cost-benefit analysis which found no impact of RCRA rules
on the beneficial reuse industry.

Although EPA has delayed issuance of the proposal, the agency may have little choice but to
seek some hazardous waste designation, as agency lawyers have found that less stringent
solid waste rules would be unenforceable at the federal level and create major permitting
uncertainty (Inside EPA , Sept. 25).

An EPA spokeswoman said this week that the agency has no set time frame for issuing the
proposal.

One EIP source says activists are now seeking to strongly rebut the the ASTM letter and
what the source calls misleading claims by the Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI), a
research group, that heavy metals in coal ash are similar to levels of the metals in rock, as
well as EPRI’s claims that as many as 400 power plants would be forced to shut down under
hazardous RCRA coal waste rules.
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The source says the EPRI comparisons of the arsenic levels in coal ash and rock -- contained
in a presentation the group gave to OMB in October -- is a “card trick” because it is not done
to scale. But when done at scale, it shows that arsenic in coal ash is 1,000 times higher than
in rock, the source says.

Additionally, EPRI’s plant shutdown claims are based on assumptions that all coal waste is
treated as a high hazard, subject to the strictest waste handling requirements. “It is silly . . .
and someone is going to have to write a rebuttal. What a waste of time,” the source says,
adding, “It is so primitive, but they are counting on people having 30 seconds to think about
this issue,” the source says. However, the claims are “so transparently misleading that . . . if
that’s what we’re up against we’ve really got a lot of work to do. . . . [EPA] should look at
[EPRI’s] claims and see it for what it is and laugh, basically, not make us write up a
rebuttal.”

However, an EPRI source says that the presentation does note that arsenic levels in ash are
about 10 times higher than in rock, while noting the overall composition of ash is similar to
rock, “I think we always tell a fairly complete story but people don’t always choose to see
[it],” the source says.

The EPRI source adds that the report on plant shutdowns is in the midst of internal review
and will not be released for a few months.

Additionally, the EIP source says activists will work to ensure that the ASTM signatories’
industry ties are disclosed and also raise substantive issues, such as the fact that Portland
cement is itself already a hazardous substance. “This is not a sissy industry. They are
moving a product that carries some risk . . . It is a stretch to say [using coal ash even if it is
declared hazardous] is not an issue they could manage.”

The groups also have a meeting planned with ASTM Jan. 8 where the activists will seek to
understand the organization’s stance. “They set standards all the time for materials that have
components that are hazardous waste. It is incredibly inconsistent for them to turn around
and do what they did. We want to hear them out and let them know where we’re at, and try
to get them to be the neutral body they claim to be. However, our main focus is on EPA and
OMB and how they view the letter,” a third source says.

ASTM could not be reached for comment at press time.

Meanwhile, industry and environmentalist sources say industry groups have taken their
concerns about EPA’s planned rule up the chain to President Obama’s Chief of Staff Rahm
Emanuel in an effort to win his backing of their effort to convince EPA to propose a RCRA
rule without including a hazardous classification as its preferred option. One industry source
expects EPA to issue the proposal soon and says a menu of options without a preference “is
about all they can do at this point. They’ve been backed into a corner.”

The source adds industry groups may also seek a meeting with White House energy and
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environment czar Carol Browner, who so far has not been publicly involved in the issue but
may be integral behind the scenes. However, Browner, who served as EPA head under
President Clinton, is not expected to back industry’s position, since she supported hazardous
waste rules for coal waste back in 2000 but was ultimately overruled, sources say. The
industry source says a meeting with Browner would be more about “getting in front of her to
explain the potential impacts and wearing her down.”

One environmentalist, however, says Browner should be a key player in the White House
mvolvement in the review of the EPA proposal but has been conspicuously absent. “I want
to know where she is. . . . I assume she knows quite a lot about this because of her
mvolvement 10 years ago. We are facing similar issues [now]. Industry has the playbook
down and I’m hoping we know better this time.” -- Dawn Reeves

INSIDEEPA-31-1-3

Lisa Feldt (b)(5) Deliberative 01/08/2010 07:52:48 AM
From: Lisa Feldt/DC/USEPA/US
To: Renee Wynn/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Antoinette Powell-Dickson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Barbara Hostage/DC/USEPA/US@EPA,
breen.barry@epa.gov, "Becky Brooks" <Brooks.Becky@epamail.epa.gov>, Ellyn
Fine/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, George Hull/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Glen
Cuscino/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Matt
Hale/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Matt Straus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Randy
Deitz/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Sue Priftis/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/08/2010 07:52 AM
Subject: Re: Fw: Coal Ash
(b)(5) Deliberative . I'l check with Mathy at the 9am and get back with you.
Lisa Feldt

Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Solid Waste & Emergency Response

u.s.

Environmental Protection Agency

Phone: (202) 566-0200:

Fax: (202) 566-0207
feldt.lisa@epa.gov
Renee Wynn Matt and Others, (b)(5) Deliberative 01/07/2010 09:48:42 PM
From: Renee Wynn/DC/USEPA/US
To: Matt Hale/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: breen.barry@epa.gov, "Becky Brooks" <Brooks.Becky@epamail.epa.gov>, Glen
Cuscino/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Randy Deitz/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lisa
Feld/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Ellyn Fine/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Barbara
Hostage/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Matt Straus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Antoinette
Powell-Dickson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Sue PriftissDC/USEPA/US@EPA, Mathy
Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, George Hull/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/07/2010 09:48 PM
Subject: Re: Fw: Coal Ash
Matt and Others,

(b)(5) Deliberative
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Ed,

(b)(5) Deliberative

Renee

Renee P. Wynn

Director for Office of Program Management

and

Senior Information Official for

Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Ave (Mail Code: 5103T)
Washington DC 20460

"Advancing OSWER's mission through effective management of resources, acquisition, information,
records, policies & regulations”

Telephone: (202) 566-1884

Cell Phone: (202) 365-4934

Fax: (202) 566-0202

————— Matt Hale/DC/USEPA/US wrote: -----

To: Renee Wynn/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

From: Matt Hale/DC/USEPA/US

Date: 01/07/2010 06:38PM

cc: breen.barry@epa.gov, "Becky Brooks" <Brooks.Becky@epamail.epa.gov>, Glen
Cuscino/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Randy Deitz/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lisa Feld/DC/USEPA/US@EPA,
Ellyn Fine/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Barbara Hostage/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Matt
Straus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Antoinette Powell-Dickson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Sue

Priftiss DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, George
Hull/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Subject: Re: Fw: Coal Ash

We're doing this under RCRA authority. As to when we issue the rule, | wouldn't say anything different
from what we've said in press material to date. [|'ve cc'd George Hull, who | assume will get his hands on
what we said, and | see you've cc'd Mathy who may want to weigh in. Matt

Renee Wynn---01/07/2010 06:26:22 PM---Matt, |'ve received an inquiry through Ed Walsh, OCFO, from
a House staffer. (See attached email.).

FromRenee Wynn/DC/USEPA/US

To: hale.matt
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Cc: Matt Straus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, stanislaus mathy, Feldt.Lisa, breen.barry, hostage.barbara, deitz randy,
Powell-Dickson.antoinette, fine.ellyn, "Becky Brooks" <Brooks.Becky@epamail.epa.gov>, priftis.sue,
cuscino.glen

Date:01/07/2010 06:26 PM

Subj Fw: Coal Ash
ect:

Matt,

I've received an inquiry through Ed Walsh, OCFO, from a House staffer. (See attached email.). Do we
think the rule will be released before the HAC hearing on Feb 24? Also, by way of another email, same
origin, what authority are we doing this under, RCRA?

Please get back to me as soon as you can.

Thanks.
Renee
Ed Walsh

----- Original Message -----
From: Ed Walsh
Sent: 01/07/2010 05:19 PM EST
To: Renee Wynn
Subject: Fw: Coal Ash
what do you think??

Thanks

Ed

Ed Walsh

Appropriations Liaison

Office of the Chief Financial Officer

U.S. EPA

202-564-4594

----- Forwarded by Ed Walsh/DC/USEPA/US on 01/07/2010 05:18 PM -----

From: "Benjamin, Darren" <Darren.Benjamin@mail house.gov>
To: Ed Walsh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 01/07/2010 05:15 PM

Subject: RE: Coal Ash

Do you think the rule will come out before our hearing on the 24th?
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————— Original Message-----

From: Walsh.Ed@epamail.epa.gov [ mailto:Walsh.Ed@epamail.epa.gov ]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:46 PM

To: Benjamin, Darren

Subject: Coal Ash

Here's the press release that went out on EPA not finishing the coal ash
rule in 2009:

http://yosemite.epa.gov/opa/admpress.nsf/9335cfcd942ef57£852573590040443
9/85d3578e15c80db98525768£006a097b! OpenDocument

So, to answer your question ,......... "no, we didn't do anything by the
end of 2009."

Thanks

Ed

Ed Walsh

Appropriations Liaison

Office of the Chief Financial Officer
U.S. EPA

202-564-4594
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01268-EPA-3292

Richard To "Lisa At Home"
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/08/2010 02:18 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Fw: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa

From: Google Alerts [googlealerts-noreply@google.com]
Sent: 01/08/2010 07:07 PM GMT

To: Richard Windsor

Subject: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa

Google News Alert for: lisa jackson epa

Media Mayhem: Our media columnist's first annual 'Hot' or 'Not' list

Mother Nature Network

Jackson's EPA so far has stopped short of adequate safeguards for mountaintop-removal coal mining and coal
ash dumps. And some EPA steps have been hampered ...

See all stories on this topic

Tip: Use a plus sign (+) to match a term in your query exactly as is. Learn more.

Remove this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.
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01268-EPA-3293

David To windsor.richard, mccarthy.gina
Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US ce
01/08/2010 06:40 PM

bcc

Subject Fw: House Democrat bids to block EPA regs (01/08/2010)

(b)(5) Deliberative

House Democrat bids to block EPA regs (01/08/2010)

Robin Bravender, E&E reporter

North Dakota Democrat Earl Pomeroy has introduced a House bill aimed at blocking U.S. EPA
regulation of greenhouse gases under the Clean Air Act.

The legislation marks the latest in a series of efforts to limit EPA's ability to curb heat-trapping
emissions, but it is the first to be spearheaded by a Democrat.

Pomeroy's measure would strip EPA of its authority to regulate greenhouse gas emissions unless
the agency was provided explicit authority to do so from Congress.

"Regulation of greenhouse gas emissions under the current provisions of the Clean Air Act is

irresponsible and just plain wrong," Pomeroy said in a statement. "I am not about to let some

Washington bureaucrat dictate new public policy that will raise our electricity rates and put at
risk the thousands of coal-related jobs in our state."

The Obama administration last month issued a final determination that greenhouse gases
endanger public health and welfare, and EPA is expected to issue greenhouse gas standards for
light-duty vehicles by March. Once those standards are final, greenhouse gases will officially
become regulated pollutants under the Clean Air Act, and large stationary sources will be
required to install the best available pollution control technologies.

"However," said the statement from Pomeroy's office, "current control technologies and
measures are either unproven or incredibly expensive and could, in effect, make new coal
facilities impossible to build."

North Dakota Association of Rural Electric Cooperatives Executive Vice President and General
Manager Dennis Hill said Pomeroy's bill is in line with his group's position that Congress should
be in charge of setting the policy on climate change legislation.

“We've been working with our congressional delegation to adopt provisions in a comprehensive
climate change bill that achieve carbon reductions at a pace that's fair, affordable and
achievable," Hill said. "We believe any climate legislation should make clear that Congress, not
the EPA, sets the policy on carbon."



Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

Senate and House Republicans have recently announced several other efforts to block or limit
EPA's regulatory authority. Sen. Lisa Murkowski (R-Alaska) could offer an amendment on the
Senate floor as soon as Jan. 20 to limit EPA's climate regulations, although it remains unclear
what the amendment would entail or whether she will seek a vote.

Murkowski may also pursue a resolution that would retroactively veto EPA's endangerment
finding (E&ENews PM , Jan. 4). House Republicans have also announced plans to introduce a
formal resolution disapproving the endangerment finding (Greenwire , Dec. 17, 2009).

Murkowski spokesman Robert Dillon said Pomeroy's bill is a signal that there is bipartisan
support to block EPA regulations. "It shows that it's not just a partisan move, that there is
legitimate concern about the damage EPA regulations could have on the economy and that the
concern crosses party lines," he said.

Daniel Weiss, senior fellow at the Center for American Progress Action Fund, said it is
important to note that the North Dakota Democrat was among 44 House Democrats to vote
against the climate and energy bill that cleared the chamber in June.

"Representative Pomeroy is already on record in opposition to helping farmers grow their

income from global warming legislation," Weiss said, adding that farmers could earn revenue
through offsets and by renting land for wind turbines under the climate bill.

Click here to read the bill.
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01268-EPA-3296

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
01/08/2010 07:42 PM cc Arvin Ganesan, Peter Silva, Shawn Garvin, Seth Oster, Bob
Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Seth Oster, Adora Andy
bce

Subject Fw: Energy and Environment Cabinet news release -
Kentucky Energy and Environment Cabinet Unveils Spoil
Handling Protocol - Process reduces size and number of fills
to minimize stream impacts from mining

Lisa -- Kentucky has also announced an effort, using its SMCRA permitting authority, to reduce MTM
stream impacts. (b)(5) Deliberative

From: Brown, Dick (PPC)

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 1:08 PM

To: Brown, Dick (PPC)

Cc: Potter, Linda (EEC)

Subject: Energy and Environment Cabinet news release - Kentucky Energy and Environment Cabinet
Unveils Spoil Handling Protocol - Process reduces size and number of fills to minimize stream impacts

from mining

Commonwealth of Kentucky
Energy and Environment Cabinet

Steven L. Beshear, Governor
Len Peters, Secretary

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Linda Potter

Richard Wahrer

502-564-6940

Kentucky Energy and Environment Cabinet Unveils Spoil

Handling Protocol
Process reduces size and number of fills to minimize stream impacts from mining

FRANKFORT, Ky. (Jan. 7, 2010) — A technical study group, created to analyze excess spoil fill
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construction, recently completed development of the Fill Placement Optimization Process
(FPOP), a design protocol to minimize the impact on streams from mining operations while
maintaining Approximate Original Contour (AOC). The group of engineers represented the
Kentucky Department for Natural Resources (DNR), the Army Corps of Engineers, the mining
industry, a citizen’s group, and the federal Office of Surface Mining (OSM). The goal was to
develop an engineering spoil handling protocol that meets the Surface Mining Control and
Reclamation Act (SMCRA), AOC requirements and the alternatives analysis for minimizing
stream impact required by the Clean Water Act.

The FPOP promises to reduce the number and size of excess spoil fills and minimize stream
impacts from coal mining. These reductions are accomplished by returning more spoil to mining
areas and selecting fill locations that will either avoid any stream impacts by disposing spoil on
pre-law mine benches or minimize the length of the stream affected by shrinking the fill footprint
in the watershed.

DNR has formalized the process in a Reclamation Advisory Memorandum (RAM 145) that will
accomplish the following:

o Provide an objective process for achieving AOC while ensuring stability
of backfill material and minimization of sediment to streams.

o Provide an objective process for minimizing the quantity of excess spoil
that can be placed in excess spoil disposal sites such as valley fills.

o Minimize watershed impacts by ensuring compliance with environmental
performance standards imposed by SMCRA.

. Minimize impacts to aquatic and terrestrial habitats.

o Provide an objective process for use in permit reviews, as well as field
inspections during mining and reclamation phases.

o Maintain the flexibility necessary for addressing site specific mining and

reclamation conditions that require discretion by the regulatory authority as
intended by SMCRA and Congress.

“The Fill Placement Optimization Process developed for Kentucky mining operations will
provide a consistent and comprehensive procedure that will be supported by federal review
agencies, resulting in an efficient and timely permit application review,” said Energy and
Environment Cabinet Secretary Len Peters. “This Kentucky protocol can be used as a template
for other Appalachian coal states in developing alternative analyses and maximizing
environmental protection.”

According to Joe Blackburn, Kentucky Field Office Director for OSM, “The protocol detailed in
RAM 145 will have significant impacts on the way surface mining is conducted in steep slope
areas of eastern Kentucky. It serves as an outstanding example of what can be achieved when
state and federal regulatory agencies work together with environmental advocacy groups and
the mining industry.”

DNR is moving forward with implementation and is hiring three engineers to review the
enhanced permit applications.

HH#H

Dick Brown
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Executive Director

Office of Communications and Public Outreach

Public Protection/Energy and Environment/Labor Cabinets
Office - 502-564-5525

Cell -502-545-1035

http://www.courier-journal.com/article/20100107/GREEN/1070356/Kentucky+adoptsttougher+surface-mining+gui
delines

Kentucky adopts tougher surface-mining guidelines

By Deborah Yetter * dyetter@courier-journal.com ¢ January 7, 2010

FRANKFORT, Ky. — Kentucky has issued tougher guidelines for surface coal mines that officials say will protect
streams and lead to faster and better reclamation of hillsides and mountains.

The guidelines, hammered out over the past year by federal and state regulatory officials, environmentalists and
coal-industry representatives, call on coal operators to place more "spoil" material disrupted by mining — such as
dirt and rock — back on the mine sites, instead of dumping it into valleys and stream beds. They are already in
effect.

Though the guidelines aren’t mandatory, mine operators are expected to follow them because the state and federal
agencies that issue permits for surface mining are part of the agreement and will base their permit decisions on it,
said Linda Potter a spokeswoman for the state Department of Natural Resources.

"This is going to dramatically change the way mining is done,”” said Tom FitzGerald, a Kentucky environmental
lawyer who helped broker the deal.

FitzGerald said the agreement carries out the intent of the "stream-saver bill," environmental legislation that failed
in the last two sessions of the state legislature. Though the new agreement would affect so called "mountain-top
removal’’ operations, it is far broader, applying to most surface-mining operations, he said.

Under the guidelines, mining companies will need to restore mined areas to their original contour and elevation
more often, and they could be told to place waste rock in other nearby mined areas, instead dumping in it streams,
FitzGerald said.

The amount of fill dumped in valleys will shrink, which will bury fewer miles of streams, he said. And he said the
changes will result in reclamation beginning much sooner.

Rep. Don Pasley, D-Winchester, a sponsor of the past stream-saver bills, said Thursday he was delighted to hear the
agreement had been worked out.

"That is fantastic," said Pasley, who said his concern is that smaller streams affected by mining feed into larger ones
that provide drinking water to many Kentuckians.

Kentuckians for the Commonwealth also praised the agreement.

"Any action that eliminates toxic mining waste in streams is a step in the right direction,”” said Teri Blanton, a
leader of the group concerned with social justice.
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But in a statement the group said the guidelines do not replace the need for tougher state and federal laws, noting
that an agreement could be changed.

The guidelines were issued Dec. 16 in a memo signed by state Natural Resources Commissioner Carl Campbell and
apply statewide, Potter said.

Dave Moss, vice president of the Kentucky Coal Association, said his group participated in the agreement and is
prepared to abide by it. While the changes likely will increase the costs of mining, industry officials realized stricter
rules probably were inevitable, he said.

"We came to a solution we could live with,’” he said of the new guidelines.

A key federal agency involved is the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, which must issue permits for operations that
will affect streambeds. Jim Townsend, chief of the regulatory branch for the office in Louisville, which oversees
most of Kentucky, Indiana and some of Illinois, said his agency is pleased with the outcome.

"This is a substantial change,’” he said. "It’s a very good change."

Joe Blackburn, director of the Lexington field office of the U.S. Office of Surface Mining, also was involved and
said he believes it will lead to better environmental practices.

"Most of all it will minimize stream loss and put more material back on the terrain," he said.

Reporter Deborah Yetter can be reached at (502) 582-4228. Reporter Jim Bruggers contributed to this story.

http://www kentucky.com/latest news/story/1086985.html

Friday, Jan. 08, 2010
State signs off on new rules to regulate streams buried by surface mining

By Bill Estep - bestep@herald-leader.com

Far fewer stream areas in Eastern Kentucky would be buried by surface mining under new guidelines the state has
adopted.

Under the guidelines, coal companies would put more excess rock and dirt back on the mined area rather than
putting it in nearby hollows, which covers up stream areas.

For the last few years, the impact on stream areas had been a key source of growing criticism of surface mining in
Appalachia.

The new guidelines represent a landmark change that will reduce the impact of mining on the environment, said
Tom FitzGerald, executive director of the Kentucky Resources Council.

"This is probably the single most important change in mining practices in many years," FitzGerald said.
The state Energy and Environment Cabinet announced the new guidelines Thursday. The Department for Natural

Resources is hiring three people to perform the enhanced review of surface-mining permit applications it will
require, according to a news release.
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When coal companies blast away the tops or sides of slopes in Eastern Kentucky to uncover coal, not all that
material — called spoil — can be put back on the mined area. That's because the spoil swells.

Companies dump the excess spoil into what are called hollow fills or valley fills near the mined area.

Environmental groups have long complained that regulators did not make coal companies put enough rock and dirt
back on the mined areas. That meant mining created more and larger fills than necessary, covering more stream
areas, critics have argued.

The new state guidelines are in the form of an engineering advisory to coal companies on how to handle spoil while
reclaiming a mined area.

Bob Zik, vice-president of operations for TECO Coal, said the new spoil-handling guidelines will mean added costs
for the coal industry. The industry helped work out the changes and supports them, however, he said.

It is better to cooperate in resolving issues than going to court and being adversarial, Zik said.

"Nothing gets accomplished if everyone doesn't give a little," said Zik, who played a role in working out the
guidelines.

The advisory calls for companies to look for areas such as abandoned mines or old mine cuts near the new mine
where they could place spoil, rather than putting it into a new fill, and also to put more spoil back on the area being
mined.

Coal companies are supposed to compact spoil back on the mined site to re-create the approximate original contour
of the mountain.

However, the requirement to restore the approximate elevation of the mountain hasn't been properly enforced,
FitzGerald said.

That means ridges are sometimes far shorter after mining than before. FitzGerald said the new reclamation advisory
corrects that.

The use of the guidelines will result in far fewer fills being created, and the ones companies do create would be
smaller, he said.

The advisory also will mean quicker reclamation, and could lead to reclamation of some areas that were mined and
abandoned before Congress adopted new mining rules in 1977, FitzGerald said.

The state is encouraging coal companies to use the new guidelines, but it's not mandatory. However, federal
agencies that have authority over some aspects of permit applications are requiring the use of the new practices, so
as a practical matter, coal companies will use them, FitzGerald said.

The protocol creates a standard that could help coal companies avoid costly litigation, FitzGerald said.

If negotiators hadn't worked out the new guidelines, the Kentucky Resources Council would have sued regulators,
alleging that they had failed to properly enforce reclamation rules, FitzGerald said.

Representatives from the U.S. Office of Surface Mining; the Kentucky Department for Natural Resources, which
enforces federal mining rules; the Army Corps of Engineers; the Kentucky Resources Council; and the coal industry
worked out the advisory over the last year.

The state enforces federal mining rules. Joe Blackburn, head of the OSM office covering Kentucky, said the
reclamation advisory would not have been possible without the involvement of Carl Campbell, commissioner of the
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state Department of Natural Resources.

"It serves as an outstanding example of what can be achieved when state and federal regulatory agencies work
together with environmental advocacy groups and the mining industry," he said in a statement.
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01268-EPA-3305

Richard To Robert Goulding
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/11/2010 04:55 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: memo for book for Freudenthal meeting

Tx
Robert Goulding

----- Original Message -----
From: Robert Goulding
Sent: 01/11/2010 04:45 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: Heidi Ellis
Subject: Fw: memo for book for Freudenthal meeting
Administrator,

This didn't make the book, but Aaron will have a copy for you when you get in.

Robert Goulding

US EPA - Office of the Administrator
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20460

(p) 202-564-0473 - (f) 202-501-1450

*Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
----- Forwarded by Robert Goulding/DC/USEPA/US on 01/11/2010 04:45 PM -----

From: David MclIntosh/DC/USEPA/US

To: ellis.heidi@epa.gov, goulding.robert@epa.gov
Date: 01/11/2010 04:20 PM

Subject: memo for book for Freudenthal meeting

Hi Heidi and Rob,

Attached, please find my memo for her meeting tomorrow with Governor Freudenthal. (b)(5) Deliberative

-David

[attachment "Memo for Freudenthal Mtg Jan 2010.doc" deleted by Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US]
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01268-EPA-3306
Daniel

Gerasimowicz/DC/USEPA/US

01/12/2010 05:18 PM

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

Subject Wednesday, January 13, 2010 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** do not copy or forward this information ***

Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson EPA Administrator
Wednesday, January 13, 2010

Notes:

Drivers

07:30 AM - 08:15 AM

08:15 AM - 08:45 AM

08:45 AM - 09:15 AM

09:30 AM - 09:45 AM

10:00 AM - 10:10 AM

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM

Shift Leaders Staff Contact

(b) (6) Robert Goulding
202-596-0245

Residence

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

MOSS Studio

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

Video Taping - Video to the WH
Ct: Brendan Gilfillan (OPA) 202-564-2081

Staff:

Brendan Gilfillan (OPA)
Allyn Brooks-LaSure (OPA)
Michael Moats (OPA)

Ron Slotkin (MOSS)

Photograph with the Winners of EPA Idol
Ct: Janet L. Weiner (OPPTS) 202-564-2309

MOSS will be present to take the photograph

10 - 12 attendees are expected to attend

Coffee Meeting
Subj: Lisa Feldt (OSWER)
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Ct: Teresa Hill (OSWER) 566-0184

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM  Bullet Room Briefing on the Pebble Mine Project in Alaska
Ct: Marianne Holsman (R10) 206-553-1237

Staff:

Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman (OA)

Michelle Pirzadeh, Dan Opalski, Mike Bussell, Patti McGrath (R10) - in
person

Greg Peck, Suzanne Schwartz, Gary Hudiburgh (OW)

Cynthia Giles, Susan Bromm (OECA)

Kevin Minoli (OGC)

Shalini Vajjhala (OIA)

Optional attendee: Diane Thompson (OA)

(hookup to Admin's conference line needed)

12:00 PM - 01:00 PM  Administrator's No Meetings
Office

01:00 PM - 01:45 PM  Administrator's Briefing on the Final Listing of the Gowanus Canal Site on the Superfund
Office National Priorities Listing (NPL)

Ct: Ellyn Fine (OSWER) 566-2775

Staff:

Bob Sussman (OA)

Barry Breen, Jim Woolford (OSWER)

Judith Enck, George Pavlou, Walter Mugan (R2) - in person
John Michaud (OGC)

Optional attendee: Diane Thompson (OA)

02:00 PM - 02:30 PM  Administrator's Meeting with Mary Nichols, Chairman of the California Air Resources
Office Board (CARB) ]
Ct: Brian Turner (Gov. Schwarzenegger's Office) (b)(6) Privacy
Staff:

Janet McCabe, Joe Goffman (OAR)
Lisa Heinzerling (OPEI)
David MclIntosh (OCIR)

Attendees:
Chairman Mary Nichols of CARB
Brian Turner - Washington DC Office of Governor Schwarzenegger

03:00 PM - 03:45 PM  Bullet Room Briefing to discuss Geologic Sequestration Rulemaking
Ct: Lori Keyton (OW) 564-5768

Staff:

Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson, Bob Perciasepe (OA)

Pete Silva, Mike Shapiro, Ann Codrington, Cynthia Dougherty, Bruce
Kobelski, Joseph Tiago, Lee Whitehurst, Suzanne Kelly, Sean Porse,
Steve Heare, MaryRose Bayer, Suzanne Schwartz, Paul Cough, Darrell
Brown, Betsy Valente, David Redford, Macara Lousberg (OW)

Brian Mclean, Dina Kruger, Rona Birnbaum, Anhar Karimjee, Lisa
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03:30 PM - 05:00 PM  CEQ, 722 Jackson
Place

04:00 PM - 04:30 PM  Administrator's
Office

04:30 PM - 05:00 PM  Administrator's
Office

Bacanskas, Mark DeFigueiredo (OAR)

Lisa Heinzerling, Louise Wise, Alexander Cristofaro, Lesley Schaaff,
William Nickerson (OPEI)

Scott Fulton, Avi Garbow, Carrie Wehling, Steve Neugeboren, Mindy
Kairis, Steve Sweeney (OGC)

Cynthia Giles, Adam Kushner (OECA)

Mathy Stanislaus, Matt Halle, Ross Elliott (OSWER)

FYI - Steering Committee for the Interagency Climate Change Adaptation
Task Force
Bob Perciaseppe will attend for EPA

1 on 1 with Craig Hooks
Ct: Kimberly Wheeler (OARM) 564-4600

Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)

1 on 1 with Pete Silva
Ct: Lori Keyton (OW) 564-5768

Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)

*%% 01/12/2010 05:16:31 PM ***
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01268-EPA-3307
Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor

01/12/2010 08:12 PM cc Mathy Stanislaus, Lisa Heinzerling, Lisa Feldt, Diane
Thompson, Lawrence Elworth
bcc

Subject E-Mail to Department Heads on CCR Rulemaking

Lisa -- Here's the e-mail we would propose that you send to department heads on the CCR
rulemaking. (b)(5) Deliberative

(b)(5) Deliberative

Let us know whether we should proceed.

(b)(5) Deliberative

. Thanks for your help!

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency
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01268-EPA-3309

Daniel To Lisa Garcia, Paul Anastas, Alecia Allston, Barbara Bennett,
Gerasimowicz/DC/USEPA/US Heidi Ellis, Christopher Busch, Clay Diette, Stephanie
01/13/2010 05:09 PM Owens, Bob Perciasepe, Craig Hooks, Michelle DePass,

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

Subject Thursday, January 14, 2010 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** do not copy or forward this information ***

Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson EPA Administrator
Thursday, January 14, 2010

Notes:
Drivers Shift Leaders Staff Contact
®) (6) i Bl
eidi Ellis 202-355-5212
07:30 AM - 08:15 AM  Residence Depart for Ariel Rios
08:15 AM - 08:45 AM  Administrator's 1 on 1 with Steve Owens
Office Ct: Lynda Garland (OPPTS) 564-0337
Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)
08:45 AM - 09:15 AM  Administrator's Daily Meeting
Office
09:20 AM - 09:30 AM  Administrator's Call with Senator Bob Corker
Office Ct: Ramona Lessen (Corker's Office) 202-228-5426
Subj: Coal Combustion bi-products
*The Administrator will call the Senator on 202-228-5426
Staff:
Arvin Ganesan (OCIR)
Bob Sussman (OA)
09:30 AM - 10:00 AM  Administrator's 1 on 1 with Peter Grevatt
Office Ct: Peter Grevatt (OCHP) 564-8954
Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)
10:10 AM - 11:00 AM  Ronald Reagan EPA MLK Observance
Building Ct: Chris Emanuel, 202-564-7286

Advance Ct: Sarah Dale 564-6998
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11:15 AM - 12:00 PM  Bullet Room Briefing on Superfund Initiatives and Metrics
Ct: Nelida Torres (OSWER) 566-0200

Staff:

Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman (OA)

Mathy Stanislaus, Lisa Feldt, Barry Breen, Jim Woolford (OSWER)
Rob Verchick, Louise Wise (OPEI)

Barbara Bennett, Mary Ann Froehlich (OCFO)

Arvin Ganesan (OCIR)
12:00 PM - 12:45PM  Administrator's No Meetings
Office
12:45PM - 01:00 PM  Ariel Rios Depart for the Women's National Democratic Club (WNDC)

Diane Thompson will travel with the Administrator

01:00 PM - 01:45 PM 1526 New Hampshire Remarks at the Women's National Democratic Club (WNDC)

Avenue, NW Ct: Elaine L. Newman (b)(6) Privacy
Washington, DC Advance Ct: Megan Cryan 564-1553
20036
Staff:
Diane Thompson (OA)
01:45PM - 02:00 PM  Women's National Depart for Ariel Rios
Democratic Club Diane Thompson will travel with the Administrator
(WNDC)
02:00 PM - 02:30 PM  Administrator's 1 on 1 with Paul Anastas
Office Ct: Nathan Gentry (ORD) 564-9084

Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)

02:30 PM - 03:30 PM  Bullet Room Briefing to discuss the Regulatory Determination for Perchlorate
Ct: Lori Keyton (OW) 564-5768

Staff:

Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman (OA)

Pete Silva, Mike Shapiro, Cynthia Dougherty, Eric Burneson, Elizabeth
Doyle,

Pamela Barr, Elizabeth Skane (OW)

Paul Anastas, Lek Kadeli, Kevin Teichman, Peter Preuss (ORD)
Lisa Feldt, Barry Breen (OSWER)

Lisa Heinzerling, Louise Wise (OPEI)

Jon Capacasa (R3)

Alexis Strauss (R9)

Peter Grevatt (OCHP)

Scott Fulton, Pat Hirsch, Carrie Wehling (OGC)

Optional attendee: Diane Thompson (OA)

(hookup to Administrator's conference line needed)

03:30 PM - 05:00 PM  Bullet Room Senior Policy Meeting
Staff:

Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson, Scott Fulton, Eric
Wachter, Robert
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Goulding, Heidi Ellis, Larry Elworth (OA)
David McIntosh, Arvin Ganesan, Sarah Pallone (OCIR)
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

07:15PM - 09:00 PM  Osteria Bibiana Dinner
1100 New York Ave Subj: Michele Norris and Mr. Norris
Washington, DC
20005 Reservations for 4 under PJackson

Mr. Jackson will attend with the Administrator

*%% 01/13/2010 05:07:46 PM ***
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01268-EPA-3310

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To "Lisa P. Jackson"
01/13/2010 07:32 PM cc
bcc

Subject Fw: E-Mail to Department Heads on CCR Rulemaking

Bugging you (I'm sorry). Any thoughts about the draft e-mail?
Bob Sussman

----- Original Message -----
From: Bob Sussman
Sent: 01/12/2010 08:12 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: Mathy Stanislaus; Lisa Heinzerling; Lisa Feldt; Diane Thompson;
Lawrence Elworth
Subject: E-Mail to Department Heads on CCR Rulemaking

Lisa -- Here's the e-mail we would propose that you send to department
heads on the CCR rulemaking. (b)(5) Deliberative

(b)(5) Deliberative
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(b)(5) Deliberative

Thanks for your help!

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency
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01268-EPA-3311

Richard To Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/14/2010 01:59 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: HEADS UP: WaPo

Sounds fine.
Adora Andy

----- Original Message -----
From: Adora Andy
Sent: 01/14/2010 01:54 PM EST
To: "Richard Windsor" <windsor.richard@epa.gov>
Cc: "Allyn Brooks-LaSure" <brooks-lasure.allyn@epa.gov>
Subject: HEADS UP: WaPo
Please advise...
WHO: Juliet Eilperin, Washington Post WHAT: Story on "the assault on EPA's authority to regulate
GHGs."
WHEN: Will run this weekend.
DEADLINE: Tomorrow, 10am
BACKGROUND: (b)(5) Deliberative

KEY INTERVIEW (b)(5) Deliberative

#Hit#
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01268-EPA-3312

Richard To Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US e
01/14/2010 02:09 PM

bcc

Subject Re: HEADS UP: WaPo

Call at 230.
Adora Andy

----- Original Message -----
From: Adora Andy
Sent: 01/14/2010 02:00 PM EST
To: "Richard Windsor" <windsor.richard@epa.gov>
Cc: "Allyn Brooks-LaSure" <brooks-lasure.allyn@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: HEADS UP: WaPo

To clarify, what I'm asking you is do you recall this conversation QIO ? BEQIGIPREENE
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
BACKGROUND [QICPEEERE

KEY INTERVIEW (b)(5) Deliberative

Hit#
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01268-EPA-3313

Richard To "Aaron Dickerson"
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/14/2010 02:27 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Fw: HEADS UP: WaPo

What day did | go to dinner at (b) (6) house?
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

To clarify, what I'm asking you is do you recall this conversation [JEGIG BRCIGEELEENT
I

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
l.
KEY INTERVIEW (b)(5) Deliberative

Hit#
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01268-EPA-3314

Aaron To Richard Windsor
Dickerson/DC/USEPA/US

01/14/2010 02:30 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Fw: HEADS UP: WaPo

(b)(6) Privacy

Richard Windsor =~ What day did | go to dinner at g(9XQ)] 01/14/2010 02:27:36 PM
From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: "Aaron Dickerson" <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Date: 01/14/2010 02:27 PM
Subject: Fw: HEADS UP: WaPo

What day did | go to dinner at gEICRALIEISE house?
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

To clarii, what I'm asking you is do you recall this conversation (b)(5) Deliberative

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
BACKGROUND: Story will say the stage was set with the Wax-Mark concessions. Story will talk about the

implications for EPA's ability to regulate without the bill.
(b)(5) Deliberative
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(b)(5) Deliberative

HH#H
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01268-EPA-3315

Richard To Aaron Dickerson
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/14/2010 02:32 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Fw: HEADS UP: WaPo

Tx
Aaron Dickerson

----- Original Message -----
From: Aaron Dickerson
Sent: 01/14/2010 02:30 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Subject: Re: Fw: HEADS UP: WaPo

(b) (6)
Richard Windsor ~ What day did | go to dinner at QX&) 01/14/2010 02:27:36 PM
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

To clarify, what I'm asking you is do you recall this conversation wit (b)(5) Deliberative

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
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01268-EPA-3316

Mathy To Bob Sussman, Lisa Heinzerling, Richard Windsor
Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US

01/14/2010 03:01 PM

cc
bcc
Subject Fw: Article in Inside EPA

(b)(5) Deliberative

See Article below, although I didn't realize that Elliott was the "*Former Bush
EPA Waste Chief."

Criticizing Hazardous Coal Rule

Former Bush EPA waste chief Elliott Laws is joining industry opposition over a pending EPA
effort to declare some forms of coal ash as hazardous in a first-time waste rule, saying the plan
would “destroy” industries that beneficially reuse the waste in products such as cement.

In a self-penned article for a recent Environmental Law Institute (ELI) publication, Laws says he
agrees with industry criticism of EPA's purported effort to declare wet disposal of coal ash as
subject to hazardous waste disposal requirements under subtitle C of the Resource Conservation
& Recovery Act (RCRA). EPA's “hybrid” approach would also declare dry disposal and ash that
is beneficially reused in materials such as cement as nonhazardous under RCRA subtitle D.

But Laws says that any hazardous designation of the waste “will destroy the reuse market by
making virtually every paved road in the country 'hazardous by implication.' It will create
massive budget problems as cities and states are forced to look for non-hazardous alternatives. . .
. Would a class action be far behind?”” he writes, adding, “Whether the ash is non-hazardous 'dry’
or hazardous' wet' will ultimately become a distinction without a difference.”

Laws also appears to back a new proposal that industry is floating to White House regulatory
officials for EPA to regulate coal ash storage facilities at power plants, rather than the ash itself,
under existing RCRA imminent and substantial endangerment authority.

Industry has suggested that EPA develop RCRA nonhazardous subtitle D rules for the ash
storage, which would be implemented and enforced by states, and that the agency use its existing
RCRA endangerment authority as a backstop.

EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson late last year delayed the agency's proposal, which she had
vowed to issue before the end of 2009, citing the “complexity of the analysis” involved in the
rulemaking. And in a speech to the power industry last week, the administrator lent possible
credence to the new approach. However, environmentalists call the RCRA endangerment
authority approach a non-starter that is not a true federal backstop.
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In the ELI article, Laws also says that the agency's impetus for developing the RCRA rules -- a
massive coal ash spill at a Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) plant in December 2008 -- is
illogical because the TV A spill was a safety issue that showed lax state enforcement of the
structural stability of ash ponds and has nothing to do with whether the ash itself should be
considered hazardous. “Make no mistake, the failure of the TVA holding pond was a disaster . . .
But it was an example of a safety issue, not an environmental issue. EPA has looked at fly ash
numerous times over the years and has consistently found it not to be hazardous,” he wrote.

Additionally, he seeks to discount EPA's conclusion that it must use its subtitle C authority in
order to have a strong federal enforcement presence. “Hopefully, cooler heads and the agency's
commitment to 'sound science' will prevail in this instance and EPA will not make an ill-advised
decision because of the broader shortcomings of subtitle D,” he writes.
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01268-EPA-3317

Richard To Mathy Stanislaus
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/14/2010 03:08 PM

cc
bcc
Subject Re: Article in Inside EPA

(b)(5) Deliberative
Mathy Stanislaus
----- Original Message -----
From: Mathy Stanislaus
Sent: 01/14/2010 03:01 PM EST

To: Bob Sussman; Lisa Heinzerling; Richard Windsor
Subject: Fw: Article in Inside EPA

(b)(5) Deliberative

See Article below, although I didn't realize that Elliott was the ""Former Bush
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
illogical because the TVA spill was a safety issue that showed lax state enforcement of the
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
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01268-EPA-3318

Mathy To Richard Windsor
Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US

01/14/2010 03:21 PM

cc
bece
Subject Re: Article in Inside EPA

(b)(5) Deliberative

Mathy Stanislaus
USEPA Assistant Administrator
Office of Solid Waste & Emergency Response

Richard Windsor ) B) — Original Message ----- 01/14/2010 03:08:28 PM
From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/14/2010 03:08 PM
Subject: Re: Article in Inside EPA

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

See Article below, although I didn't realize that Elliott was the "Former Bush
EPA Waste Chief."

Criticizing Hazardous Coal Rule

Former Bush EPA waste chief Elliott Laws is joining industry opposition over a pending EPA
effort to declare some forms of coal ash as hazardous 1n a first-time waste rule, saying the plan
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
1s beneficially reused in materials such as cement as nonhazardous under RCRA subtitle D.

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
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01268-EPA-3320

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor, Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Scott
01/14/2010 06:33 PM Fulton, Cynthia Giles-AA, Lisa Garcia
cc Mathy Stanislaus
bcc

Subject Fw: TVA Kingston

(b)(5) Attorney-Client, (b)(5) Deliberative

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency

----- Forwarded by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US on 01/14/2010 06:30 PM -----

From: Mary-Kay Lynch/DC/USEPA/US

To: Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/14/2010 06:16 PM

Subject: Fw: TVA Kingston

From: John Michaud/DC/USEPA/US
To: Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Avi Garbow/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Mary-Kay Lynch/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Earl Salo/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Laurel
Celeste/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/14/2010 06:14 PM
Subject: Fw: TVA Kingston
Scott --

We have received a copy of a notice of citizen suit against the operator of the landfill in Perry County,
Alabama where TVA is disposing of the released coal ash from the Kingston, TN facility. The notice
alleges violations of State law, RCRA and the CAA.

We have also received a copy of a petition to EPA requesting that the Agency reverse its determination
that the Perry County landfill is in compliance with State law, and therefore eligible to receive the coal ash
from the Kingston clean up under CERCLA sec. 121(d)(3).

We will get you copies of these documents tomorrow morning.
Thanks.

John R. Michaud

Acting Associate General Counsel

Solid Waste and Emergency Response Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. EPA, Washington, D.C.

Mail Code: 2366A

tel: 202-564-5518

fax: 202-564-5531

email: michaud.john@epa.gov

----- Forwarded by John Michaud/DC/USEPA/US on 01/14/2010 06:05 PM -----

From: Earl Salo/DC/USEPA/US
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To: John Michaud/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Lee Tyner/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Robert Stachowiak/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/13/2010 12:25 PM

Subject: TVA Kingston

OGC just got copies of a petition, and notice of citizen suits from citizens near the Perry County Landfill,
where TVA is disposing of the coal ash from this site. The notices of citizen suit allege that the landfill is in
violation of State law, RCRA, and CAA. The petition is to EPA, and asks the Agency to reverse its
determination that the landfill is in compliance with State law, under CERCLA sec. 121(d)(3), and
therefore eligible to receive the TVA coal ash.

Earl Salo

Assistant General Counsel for Superfund

Solid Waste and Emergency Response Law Office
Office of General Counsel (2366A)

USEPA

1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.

Washington D.C. 20460

202-564-5504 Fax 202-564-5531
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01268-EPA-3321

Ri_chard To Bob Sussman, Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Scott
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US Fulton, Cynthia Giles-AA, Lisa Garcia
01/14/2010 06:35 PM cc Mathy Stanislaus

bcc

Subject Re: TVA Kingston

(b)(5) Attorney-Client, (b)(5) Deliberative

Bob Sussman

----- Original Message -----
From: Bob Sussman
Sent: 01/14/2010 06:33 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor; Bob Perciasepe; Diane Thompson; Scott Fulton; Cynthia
Giles-AA; Lisa Garcia
Cc: Mathy Stanislaus
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
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01268-EPA-3322

Lisa Garcia/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor, Bob Sussman, Bob Perciasepe, Diane
01/14/2010 06:39 PM Thompson, Scott Fulton, Cynthia Giles-AA
cc Mathy Stanislaus

Subject Re: TVA Kingston

who filed the notice? Would like to get copies of both notice and petition when they are available.
Thanks

Richard Windsor

————— Original Message -----
From: Richard Windsor
Sent: 01/14/2010 06:35 PM EST
To: Bob Sussman; Bob Perciasepe; Diane Thompson; Scott Fulton; Cynthia
Giles-AA; Lisa Garcia
Cc: Mathy Stanislaus
Subject: Re: TVA Kingston

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
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01268-EPA-3323

David To Richard Windsor, Gina McCarthy, Diane Thompson, Lisa
Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US Heinzerling
01/15/2010 11:20 AM cc

bcc

Subject (b)(5) Deliberative

(b)(5) Deliberative

Ark. must consider gasification technology as
pollution control -- EPA (Greenwire)

Robin Bravender, E&E reporter

01/14/2010

U.S. EPA has ordered Arkansas regulators to reconsider whether coal gasification technology
should be used to limit pollution from a planned 600-megawatt power plant.

EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson last month sided with environmental groups, concluding that
the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality failed to adequately consider whether
integrated gasification combined cycle (IGCC) is the "best available control technology"
(BACT) for reducing air pollution at the John W. Turk Jr. Power Plant in Hempstead County,
Ark. The plant is owned by Southwestern Electric Power Co., a unit of American Electric Power
Co. Inc.

The Environmental Integrity Project, Sierra Club and Audubon petitioned EPA in November
2008, requesting that the agency object to the operating permit issued to the project because it
violates the Clean Air Act.

Jackson found that the Arkansas regulators failed to adequately justify their conclusion that
IGCC technology need not be considered as a pollution control technology on the grounds that it
would "redefine" the proposed source. Jackson's decision was published in today's Federal
Register .

Jackson cited a 2009 EPA Environmental Appeals Board decision to remand a permit issued to
the proposed Desert Rock Energy Facility slated for Navajo Nation land in New Mexico. In that
case, the board concluded that permitting authorities had failed to consider IGCC technologies as
part of their BACT assessment (E&ENews PM , Sept. 25, 2009). ADEQ's justification for
eliminating IGCC from consideration is substantially similar to that used by Desert Rock,
Jackson said.
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"EPA rejected all of the petitioners' arguments except this one issue, and what they've asked
ADEQ to do is to provide additional information to supplement the air permit record," said
Southwestern Electric Power Co. spokesman Peter Main. "We will continue to work with ADEQ
to address that issue."

ADEQ spokesman Aaron Sadler said the agency has 90 days to respond and believes there is
enough information in the record to satisfy EPA's request.

David Bookbinder, Sierra Club's chief climate counsel, said it was telling that the decision was
issued Dec. 15, the same day that EPA also ordered Kentucky regulators to reconsider whether
natural gas should be used as the primary fuel at a proposed IGCC plant (E&ENews PM , Dec.
17, 2009).

Some experts say the agency has signaled that new coal-fired power plants and IGCC plants will
need to consider natural gas as BACT.

"I think that was designed to send a message," Bookbinder said today. "Control technology for
conventional coal is IGCC and control technology for IGCC is natural gas."

Click here to read the EPA order.
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01268-EPA-3324

Richard To David Mclntosh
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/15/2010 11:21 AM

cc

bcc

Subject (b)(5) Deliberative
(b)(5) Deliberative

David Mclntosh

----- Original Message -----
From: David McIntosh
Sent: 01/15/2010 11:20 AM EST
To: Richard Windsor; Gina McCarthy; Diane Thompson; Lisa Heinzerling
Subject: yet another unhelpful quote from David Bookbinder

(b)(5) Deliberative

Ark. must consider gasification technology as pollution
control -- EPA (Greenwire)

Robin Bravender, E&E reporter

01/14/2010

U.S. EPA has ordered Arkansas regulators to reconsider whether coal
gasification technology should be used to limit pollution from a planned
600-megawatt power plant.

EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson last month sided with environmental groups,
concluding that the Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality failed to
adequately consider whether integrated gasification combined cycle (IGCC)
is the "best available control technology" (BACT) for reducing air pollution at
the John W. Turk Jr. Power Plant in Hempstead County, Ark. The plant is
owned by Southwestern Electric Power Co., a unit of American Electric Power
Co. Inc.

The Environmental Integrity Project, Sierra Club and Audubon petitioned EPA
in November 2008, requesting that the agency object to the operating
permit issued to the project because it violates the Clean Air Act.

Jackson found that the Arkansas regulators failed to adequately justify their
conclusion that IGCC technology need not be considered as a pollution
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control technology on the grounds that it would "redefine" the proposed
source. Jackson's decision was published in today's Federal Register .

Jackson cited a 2009 EPA Environmental Appeals Board decision to remand a
permit issued to the proposed Desert Rock Energy Facility slated for Navajo
Nation land in New Mexico. In that case, the board concluded that permitting
authorities had failed to consider IGCC technologies as part of their BACT
assessment (E&ENews PM , Sept. 25, 2009). ADEQ's justification for
eliminating IGCC from consideration is substantially similar to that used by
Desert Rock, Jackson said.

"EPA rejected all of the petitioners' arguments except this one issue, and
what they've asked ADEQ to do is to provide additional information to
supplement the air permit record," said Southwestern Electric Power Co.
spokesman Peter Main. "We will continue to work with ADEQ to address that
issue."

ADEQ spokesman Aaron Sadler said the agency has 90 days to respond and
believes there is enough information in the record to satisfy EPA's request.

David Bookbinder, Sierra Club's chief climate counsel, said it was telling that
the decision was issued Dec. 15, the same day that EPA also ordered
Kentucky regulators to reconsider whether natural gas should be used as the
primary fuel at a proposed IGCC plant (E&ENews PM , Dec. 17, 2009).

Some experts say the agency has signaled that new coal-fired power plants
and IGCC plants will need to consider natural gas as BACT.

"I think that was designed to send a message," Bookbinder said today.
"Control technology for conventional coal is IGCC and control technology for
IGCC is natural gas."

Click here to read the EPA order.



Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12

01268-EPA-3325

David
Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US

01/15/2010 12:05 PM

All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

To

cc
bcc
Subject

Diane Thompson, Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Arvin
Ganesan, Lisa Heinzerling, Scott Fulton, Gina McCarthy,

Joseph Goffman
Richard Windsor

this week's meeting with Governor Freudenthal

(b)(5) Deliberative
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01268-EPA-3326
Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To David Mclntosh

01/15/2010 12:09 PM cc Arvin Ganesan, Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Gina
McCarthy, Joseph Goffman, Lisa Heinzerling, Richard
Windsor, Scott Fulton
bcc

Subject Re: this week's meeting with Governor Freudenthal

David -- (b)(5) Deliberative
et's find a time to chat.

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency

David Mcintosh ~ Hi All, (b)(5) Deliberative 01/15/2010 12:05:26 PM

From: David Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US

To: Diane Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob
Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lisa
Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Gina
McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Joseph Goffman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/15/2010 12:05 PM
~Subject: this week's meeting with Governor Freudenthal

Hi All,

(b)(5) Deliberative
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01268-EPA-3329
Katharine

Gage/DC/USEPA/US
01/15/2010 05:04 PM

All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

To Debbie Dietrich, Lisa Garcia, Paul Anastas, Alecia Allston,
Barbara Bennett, Heidi Ellis, Christopher Busch, Clay Diette,
Stephanie Owens, Bob Perciasepe, Craig Hooks, Michelle
DePass, Steve Owens, Peter Silva, Peter Grevatt, Sarah
Pallone, Mathy Stanislaus, Cynthia Giles-AA, Gina McCarthy,
Alicia Kaiser, Lawrence Elworth, Seth Oster, Katharine Gage,
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

Subject Tuesday, January 19, 2010 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** do not copy or forward this information ***

Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson EPA Administrator

Tuesday, January 19, 2010

Notes:

Driver hift | I Staff Contact
Heidi Ellis

07:30 AM - 08:15 AM

08:15 AM - 08:45 AM

08:45 AM - 09:15 AM

09:30 AM - 10:00 AM

10:00 AM - 10:20 AM

10:20 AM - 10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 11:45 AM

12:00 PM - 01:00 PM

01:00 PM - 02:00 PM

Residence

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

3216 ARS

Ariel Rios

TBD WH

WH

Administrator's

Office

Bullet Room

Depart for Ariel Rios

1 on 1 with Gina McCarthy
Ct: Teri Porterfield (OAR) 564-7404

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

Opening Remarks at the EPA-State Leadership Meeting
Ct: Michelle Hiller-Purvis (OCIR) 202-564-3702

Depart for WH

Green Cabinet Meeting '
Ct: Steve Moilanen ( (b)(6) Privacy

Depart for Ariel Rios

No Meetings

Senior Staff Meeting
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02:00 PM - 02:45 PM  Administrator's Budget Review
Office
02:45PM - 03:00 PM 3216 ARS Closing Remarks at the EPA-State Leadership Meeting

Ct: Michelle Hiller-Purvis (OCIR) 202-564-3702

03:00 PM - 03:45 PM  Bullet Room Briefing on Cost and Benefit Analysis of the CCR Rulemaking
Ct: Georgia Bednar (OA) 564-9816

Staff:

Bob Sussman, Bob Perciasepe (OA)

Mathy Stanislaus, Barry Breen, Lisa Feldt, Matt Hale, Matt Straus,
Richard

Benware, Mark Eads, Lee Hoffmann, Robert Dellinger (OSWER)
Mary Kay Lynch, Laurel Celeste (OGC)

Gina McCarthy, Peter Tsirigotis (OAR)

Lisa Heinzerling, Louise Wise (OPEI)

Barbara Bennett (OCFO)
04:00 PM - 04:30 PM  Administrator's 1 on 1 with Craig Hooks
Office Ct: Kimberly Wheeler (OARM) 564-4600

Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)

04:30 PM - 05:30 PM  Administrator's Budget Review
Office

**% (01/15/2010 05:02:57 PM *¥**
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01268-EPA-3333
Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor, David Mclntosh

01/15/2010 06:22 PM cc Arvin Ganesan, Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Gina
McCarthy, Joseph Goffman, Lisa Heinzerling, Scott Fulton
bce

Subject Re: this week's meeting with Governor Freudenthal

Pete's office is the lead although ORD is involved in study design.
Richard Windsor

----- Original Message -----
From: Richard Windsor
Sent: 01/15/2010 05:55 PM EST
To: David McIntosh
Cc: Arvin Ganesan; Bob Perciasepe; Bob Sussman; Diane Thompson; Gina
McCarthy; Joseph Goffman; Lisa Heinzerling; Scott Fulton
Subject: Re: this week's meeting with Governor Freudenthal

Yes | agree (b)(5) Deliberative
?
David Mcintosh  The Governor's office just sent me the... 01/15/2010 01:36:30 PM

From: David Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US

To: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob
Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Diane Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Gina
McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Joseph Goffman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lisa
Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Scott Fulton/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 01/15/2010 01:36 PM

Subject: Re: this week's meeting with Governor Freudenthal

The Governor's office just sent me the attached letter from the Governor to the Administrator. The letter
makes three specific requests. (b)(5) Deliberative

lzi\,

Jackson_l_tr‘pdf

David Mclntosh 01/15/2010 12:05:27 PM

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

Cec: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/15/2010 12:05 PM
Subject: this week's meeting with Governor Freudenthal

Hi All,

(b)(5) Deliberative
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(b)(5) Deliberative
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01268-EPA-3334

Richard To Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/16/2010 08:30 PM

cc
bcc
Subject Re: WaPo Update

Better than Sunday. But right before the Senate action.
Adora Andy

----- Original Message -----

From: Adora Andy

Sent: 01/16/2010 08:18 PM EST

To: "Allyn Brooks-LaSure" <brooks-lasure.allyn@Qepa.gov>; "Richard Windsor"
<windsor.richard@epa.gov>; David McIntosh

Cc: "Brendan Gilfillan" <gilfillan.brendan@epa.gov>; "Betsaida Alcantara"
<alcantara.betsaidalepa.gov>

Subject: WaPo Update
Juliet's climate bill story will likely run Monday or Tuesday.
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01268-EPA-3336

Richard To Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/18/2010 05:24 PM

cc
bcc
Subject Re: UPDATE: WaPo story

(b)(5) Deliberative
Adora Andy

----- Original Message -----

From: Adora Andy

Sent: 01/18/2010 05:16 PM EST

To: "Richard Windsor" <windsor.richard@epa.gov>; "Allyn Brooks-LaSure"
<brooks-lasure.allyn@epa.gov>; David McIntosh

Cc: "Betsaida Alcantara" <alcantara.betsaida@epa.gov>; "Brendan Gilfillan"
<gilfillan.brendan@epa.gov>; "Seth Oster" <oster.sethf@epa.gov>

Subject: UPDATE: WaPo story
Juliet's climate bill story will not run tomorrow. It will run Wed or Thurs "no matter what." There is a chance
it will be A1. They are still making that determination.
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01268-EPA-3337

David To Richard Windsor
Mclntosh/DC/USEPA/US

01/19/2010 12:40 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Aaron has a hard copy of this, printed onto letterhead

(b)(5) Deliberative

The Honorable Harry Reid
Majority Leader

United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

The Honorable Barbara Boxer

Chairman

Committee on Environment and Public Works
United States Senate

Washington, DC 20510

Dear Majority Leader Reid and Chairman Boxer:

I am writing to update you on the Environmental Protection Agency’s progress in
implementing the Clean Air Act’s stationary-source permitting programs such that, in the case of
greenhouse-gas pollution, they will focus only on the largest emitters and ensure a manageable
path forward for permitting authorities and businesses. I am pleased to report that EPA is on
track to accomplish those goals, thanks to robust public participation in the Agency’s ongoing
rulemaking process.

Last fall, EPA proposed a first-time rule to reduce greenhouse-gas pollution from new
light-duty vehicles. The Agency took that action in conjunction with the National Highway
Traffic Safety Administration’s proposed rule to raise vehicle fuel-economy standards.
Together, the two rules will create a single, nation-wide vehicle program that will reduce the
lifetime oil consumption of affected vehicles by 1.8 billion barrels while eliminating 950 million
metric tons of greenhouse-gas pollution and creating strong incentives for the domestic
manufacture of world-leading clean-energy technologies.

The agencies’ joint proposal grew out of an historic collaboration between President
Obama’s Administration, America’s automobile manufacturers, State governments, and citizen
groups to create a clear path for producing the vehicles that America needs for a strong economy
and safe environment. EPA’s proposal was also an integral part of the Agency’s response to the
2007 Supreme Court ruling, in Massachusetts v. EPA , that greenhouse gases are air pollutants
under the Clean Air Act. The government of California has agreed that vehicles in compliance
with the EPA rule will be considered to be in compliance with the state’s greenhouse-gas
emissions standards. By bringing together diverse stakeholders — industry and labor, Democrats
and Republicans, States and citizen groups — to craft strong, pragmatic solutions that everyone
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can stand behind, the EPA and NHTSA rulemakings epitomize the way this Administration
seeks to do business.

I intend to sign EPA’s final vehicle rule before the end of March of this year, in order to
give automakers sufficient lead-time to comply with the new, Model-Year 2012 standards.
Pursuant to those standards, greenhouse-gas emissions will become subject to control
requirements under the Clean Air Act for the first time. The Act’s “prevention of significant
deterioration” and operating permit programs for stationary sources generally apply to pollutants
that are subject to control requirements under the Act. Recognizing that, EPA initiated a
rulemaking last fall to implement those two programs such that neither businesses nor permitting
authorities will be required to address greenhouse-gas emissions in the permitting of any but the
largest sources for at least five years. In its notice of proposed rulemaking, the Agency
described a proposed path for achieving that end, solicited comments on that proposal, and
welcomed alternative suggestions.

By the time the public-comment period on that proposed rule had closed on December
28, 2009, citizens, States, localities, industry representatives, and environmental groups had
submitted many thoughtful comments and suggestions. While EPA is still reviewing the
comments, it is clear that many support the Agency’s efforts to reduce greenhouse-gas emissions
through the vehicle rule, and that many support focusing the Clean Air Act’s permitting
programs on large sources.

As EPA requested in its proposal, many comments also provide useful suggestions. For
example, some comments suggest, with respect to greenhouse gases, raising EPA’s proposed
annual emissions threshold for inclusion in the permitting programs. Also, many comments state
that one or another juncture post-dating the initial entrance into effect of the vehicle rule
represents a more appropriate trigger for first including greenhouse-gas emissions in the
stationary-source permitting programs. Those comments suggest that a later trigger, in addition
to being legally sound, would give EPA, permitting authorities, and businesses more time to take
needed steps such as assessing commercially-available technologies and feasible practices for
limiting greenhouse-gas pollution from different categories of stationary source. EPA is giving
serious consideration to the many constructive suggestions the Agency received during the
public-comment period for improving the proposed tailoring rule in order to ensure a sound and
manageable outcome.

In the meantime, EPA also has been conducting a public stakeholder process to assist in
developing guidance that will help permitting authorities identify the commercially-available
technologies and feasible practices mentioned above.

Appropriately implemented, stationary-source permitting under the Clean Air Act will
promote the near-term deployment of clean, efficient technologies and avert wasteful
investments in less-than-optimal technology that would emit more pollution for decades.
Investments in new, efficient technologies are critical to American job creation and economic
recovery. In part by promulgating the tailoring rule and issuing the implementation guidance,
EPA will ensure that sensible greenhouse-gas emissions reductions begin in ways that help
strengthen our economy and create good new jobs through investments in clean-energy
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technologies.

The President and I strongly support Congress’ ongoing work to pass new legislation to
enhance energy and climate security in a comprehensive and integrated way. At the same time,
it remains critical to continue using the statutory tools we have in hand, in the most sensible and
effective ways possible. Thank you for this opportunity to provide information about EPA’s
ongoing efforts to accomplish that goal. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me or my staff.

Sincerely,

Lisa P. Jackson
Administrator
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01268-EPA-3338

Richard To David Mcintosh
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/19/2010 01:03 PM

cc
bce

Subject Re: Aaron has a hard copy of this, printed onto letterhead

just signed
David Mclntosh (b)(5) Deliberative 01/19/2010 12:40:58 PM
From: David Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/19/2010 12:40 PM
Subject: Aaron has a hard copy of this, printed onto letterhead
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
lifetime o1l consumption of affected vehicles by 1.8 billion barrels while eliminating 950 million
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
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01268-EPA-3341

Math_y To Seth Oster, Richard Windsor, Peter Silva, Bob Sussman, Bob
Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US Perciasepe, Arvin Ganesan
01/20/2010 08:47 AM cc Diane Thompson, Adora Andy, Scott Fulton, Lisa Heinzerling,

Lisa Feldt, David Mclntosh, Allyn Brooks-LaSure
bcc

Subject Re: NY Times Editorial -- Coal Ash

As good as we possibly could have hoped for!
Seth Oster

----- Original Message -----

From: Seth Oster

Sent: 01/20/2010 08:40 AM EST

To: Richard Windsor; Mathy Stanislaus; Peter Silva; Bob Sussman; Bob
Perciasepe; Arvin Ganesan

Cc: Diane Thompson; Adora Andy; Scott Fulton; Lisa Heinzerling; Lisa
Feldt; David McIntosh; Adora Andy; Allyn Brooks-LaSure

Subject: NY Times Editorial -- Coal Ash

Ehe New ork Times
January 20, 2010
Editorial

The Coal Ash Case

Just more than a year ago, one billion tons of toxic coal sludge broke loose from a containment
pond belonging to the Tennessee Valley Authority, burying hundreds of acres of Roane County
in eastern Tennessee and threatening local water supplies and air quality. The Environmental
Protection Agency immediately promised new national standards governing the disposal of coal
ash to replace a patchwork of uneven — and in many cases weak — state regulations.

The agency’s recommendations, which have not been made public, are now the focus of a huge
dispute inside the Obama administration, with industry lobbying hard for changes that would
essentially preserve the status quo. The dispute should be resolved in favor of the environment
and public safety.

America’s power plants produce 130 million tons of coal ash a year, enough to fill a train of
boxcars stretching from the District of Columbia to Australia. Some of this is usefully, safely and
profitably recycled to make concrete and other construction materials. Much of it winds up in
lightly regulated landfills, some as big as 1,500 acres, where toxic pollutants like arsenic and
lead can leach into the water table.

One internal E.P.A. proposal suggested reclassifying coal ash as a hazardous material subject to
federal regulation. It also recommended national standards requiring safe, sturdy disposal
facilities. Industry counterattacked, arguing that the hazardous designation would ruin the
recycling market and could trigger burdensome new investments. It also argued for continued
state control, with the federal government providing “guidance.”
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These arguments do not hold up. The recycling market will not disappear. Materials that are
responsibly recycled are not, typically, designated as hazardous. The real problem is the 60
percent or so of the coal ash that winds up in porous landfills. Evidence suggests that tough but
carefully tailored rules could encourage even more recycling, protecting the environment while
yielding income to help pay for more secure landfills.

This debate is being conducted behind closed doors, mainly at the Office of Management and
Budget, where industry usually takes its complaints and horror stories. A better course would be
to let the E.P.A. draft a proposal, get it out in the open and offer it for comment from all sides.
The Obama administration promised that transparency and good science would govern decisions
like these.

Seth Oster

Associate Administrator

Office of Public Affairs
Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1918
oster.seth@epa.gov
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01268-EPA-3342

Richard To Mathy Stanislaus
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US cc
01/20/2010 08:49 AM

bce

Subject Re: NY Times Editorial -- Coal Ash

Yes!
Mathy Stanislaus

----- Original Message -----
From: Mathy Stanislaus
Sent: 01/20/2010 08:47 AM EST
To: Seth Oster; Richard Windsor; Peter Silva; Bob Sussman; Bob Perciasepe;
Arvin Ganesan
Cc: Diane Thompson; Adora Andy; Scott Fulton; Lisa Heinzerling; Lisa
Feldt; David McIntosh; Allyn Brooks-LaSure

Subject: Re: NY Times Editorial -- Coal Ash
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

Ehe New Aork Eimes
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
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01268-EPA-3343

Richard To David Mclntosh
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/20/2010 10:51 AM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Hearing

Yay!
David Mclntosh

----- Original Message -----
From: David McIntosh
Sent: 01/20/2010 10:42 AM EST
To: Richard Windsor; Heidi Ellis; Robert Goulding; Arvin Ganesan
Subject: Fw: Hearing
Yay!
----- Forwarded by David McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US on 01/20/2010 10:42 AM -----

From: "Poirier, Bettina (EPW)" <Bettina_Poirier@epw.senate.gov>
To: David Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 01/20/2010 10:37 AM

Subject: Hearing

Due to scheduling conflict for r's will need to reschedule climate hearing
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01268-EPA-3344

Richard To Seth Oster
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/20/2010 06:11 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Just in case you missed it....

I did. Wow. You know the NY Times did an editorial on coal ash today...
Seth Oster

----- Original Message -----
From: Seth Oster
Sent: 01/20/2010 06:07 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor; Bob Perciasepe; Diane Thompson; David McIntosh
Subject: Just in case you missed it....

Washington Post

White House's Gibbs has mastered art of speaking with his
hand

By Dana Milbank
Wednesday, January 20, 2010; A02

For Democrats, the only good thing to come from Tuesday's loss of the Senate election in
Massachusetts is this: It could wipe the grin off Robert Gibbs's face.

The Democrats' failed struggle to hold onto Ted Kennedy's seat in the liberal state showed how
badly the party's brand had been damaged over the past year. But as the White House press corps
challenged President Obama's press secretary on Tuesday afternoon about the anticipated loss,

Gibbs answered with his usual mix of wisecracks and insults.

"Broadly speaking, can you talk about the difference between 59 and 60 votes in the Senate and
what that means for the president's agenda this year?"

"Broadly, it's one," Gibbs answered.
Will Obama hold a news conference Wednesday to discuss the results?
"Be here around 10 a.m. If we're not here, start without us."

"Is there something you could have done better," asked Sheryl Stolberg of the New York Times,
so that "you wouldn't be in the situation that you're in right now?"

"Sheryl," Gibbs replied, "I'll read this transcript and think there's things that I could have done
better." No doubt.
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On Tuesday, he allowed that Obama was "angry" over Democrats' troubles in Massachusetts.
"With whom is he angry?" a reporter asked.

"I didn't expand on that," the spokesman replied.

"Okay, can you now?"

"I won't now."

"But you might tomorrow?"

"There's always hope," Gibbs said, using a favorite Obama campaign word.
"Audacious," interjected CBS News's Mark Knoller, using another.

Gibbs acts as though he's playing himself in the movie version of his job. In this imaginary film,
he is the smart-alecky press secretary, offering zippy comebacks and cracking jokes to make his
questioners look ridiculous. It's no great feat to make reporters look bad, but this act also sends a
televised image of a cocksure White House to ordinary Americans watching at home.

This is the most visible manifestation of a larger problem the Obama White House has. Many
Obama loyalists from the 2008 race still seem, after a year on the job, to be having trouble
exiting campaign mode. They sometimes appear to be running a taxpayer-funded rapid-response
operation.

At Tuesday's briefing, Gibbs looked down and shuffled his papers as the Associated Press's
Jennifer Loven began with two questions about the White House's role in the Massachusetts
race. Gibbs gave her two dismissive waves of the hand and told her to wait for "the outcome of
the election, which, as many people know, is ongoing."

The correspondent for Reuters asked two more Massachusetts questions. Gibbs treated him to
two more dismissive waves. "We will schedule a briefing, not unlike this, at approximately the
same time tomorrow," the spokesman said.

The line of questioning continued, and the press secretary assured his audience that "these are
going to be all great questions tomorrow." "So you'll answer them tomorrow?" asked The Post's
Mike Shear.

"I promise I'll be here tomorrow," Gibbs proposed.

Contrast the glib Gibbs gibes with a press briefing on the same topic a few hours earlier by
House Majority Leader Steny Hoyer.

"I don't need the Massachusetts race to tell me the psyche of the American people," the
Maryland Democrat said. "People are angry, people are fearful. . . . Probably none of us in the



Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

room knew how deep the recession that confronted us was." He acknowledged that the
Democrats' agenda "has not affected . . . change as quickly as all of us would like." He admitted
that "we're all pretty unpopular.”" He assured the reporters that "I get it."

Gibbs didn't quite get it, though, as CBS's Chip Reid joked that he would try a question on "a
different topic: the election in Massachusetts."

The press secretary drummed a bah-dum-bum on the lectern. Reid ignored the percussion and
asked whether the "groundswell of support for a Republican in the blue state of Massachusetts
for a candidate who's running against the president's agenda" meant that "the White House has
simply lost touch with the American people."

Gibbs gave another dismissive wave and cited a CBS News poll that wasn't about Massachusetts.

"Good diversion," Reid replied.
"I hate to quote CBS to CBS," Gibbs continued with a grin.

About the closest the spokesman came to acknowledging fault in Massachusetts was to say that
Obama "understands that frustration" among voters, but he then added that the president "heard
it when he ran for the United States Senate, beginning in 2003." Unemployment, now at 10
percent, was 5.7 percent at the end of 2003.

Gibbs was so combative that when he turned to the Wall Street Journal's Laura Meckler, he tried
to predict her question. "There's a race near Connecticut," he guessed.

"I wasn't going to mention New England at all," Meckler said. "But feel free to answer your own
question."

Don't give him any ideas.

Seth Oster

Associate Administrator

Office of Public Affairs
Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1918
oster.seth@epa.gov
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01268-EPA-3345

Richard To Seth Oster
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/20/2010 06:16 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Just in case you missed it....

| was kidding. Bad joke. Sorry.
Seth Oster

----- Original Message -----
From: Seth Oster

Sent: 01/20/2010 06:15 PM EST

To: Richard Windsor

Subject: Re: Just in case you missed it....
Of course (b)(5) Deliberative

Seth

Seth Oster

Associate Administrator

Office of Public Affairs
Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1918
oster.seth@epa.gov

Richard Windsor | did. Wow. You know the NY Times di... 01/20/2010 06:11:14 PM
From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/20/2010 06:11 PM
Subject: Re: Just in case you missed it....

| did. Wow. You know the NY Times did an editorial on coal ash today...

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
that "we're all pretty unpopular." He assured the reporters that "I get it."

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
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01268-EPA-3347

Richard To "Seth Oster", Bob Sussman, Arvin Ganesan, Bob Perciasepe
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/20/2010 10:01 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: RFK, Jr. versus CEO of Massey

(b)(5) Deliberative

From: Seth Oster (b) (6)

Sent: 01/20/2010 09:34 PM EST

To: Richard Windsor; Bob Sussman; Arvin Ganesan; Bob Perciasepe
Subject: RFK, Jr. versus CEO of Massey

This is taken from an Alec Baldwin blog on the Huffington Post:

Bobby Kennedy Jr. will debate the CEO of Massey coal, Don Blankenship, about the
destructive effects of coal production and consumption, on Thursday, January 21st
(tomorrow) at 6:15 pm, eastern, from the University of Charleston, West Virginia. The
program will be carried online at www.wowktv.com, as well as by other local media. You
can visit www.ucwv.edu for more information.

The coal industry in general, and Blankenship in particular, are responsible for some of the
most egregious environmental devastation of the last one hundred years. To listen to
Kennedy debate these issues, such as mountaintop removal, is something you won't want to
miss.

Thursday, January 21st, 6:15 pm. One of the great environmental heroes of our time takes
on one of the greatest environmental villains. You may not have made it to Banff, but don't
miss Bobby versus Blankenship.
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01268-EPA-3348
Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor, "Seth Oster", Arvin Ganesan, Bob

01/20/2010 10:29 PM Perciasepe
CC

bcc

Subject Re: RFK, Jr. versus CEO of Massey

Nothing is happening (b)(5) Deliberative

There are various other developments to discuss. I'll update you at our meeting tomorrow.

From: Richard Windsor

Sent: 01/20/2010 10:01 PM EST

To: "Seth Oster" < (b)(6) Privacy Bob Sussman; Arvin Ganesan; Bob Perciasepe
Subject: Re: RFK, Jr. versus CEO of Massey

(b)(5) Deliberative

From: Seth Oster [[INOIOLAZERY

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
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01268-EPA-3349

Richard To Bob Sussman, "Seth Oster", Arvin Ganesan, Bob Perciasepe
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/20/2010 10:30 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: RFK, Jr. versus CEO of Massey

(b)(5) Deliberative

From: Bob Sussman

Sent: 01/20/2010 10:29 PM EST

To: Richard Windsor; "Seth Oster" Arvin Ganesan; Bob Perciasepe
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
To: "Seth Oster" Bob Sussman; Arvin Ganesan; Bob Perciasepe
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
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01268-EPA-3350

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor, "Seth Oster", Arvin Ganesan, Bob
01/20/2010 10:41 PM Perciasepe
cc
bcc

Subject Re: RFK, Jr. versus CEO of Massey

(b)(5) Deliberative

From: Richard Windsor
Sent: 01/20/2010 10:30 PM EST

To: Bob Sussman; "Seth Oster" < (b)(6) Privacy Arvin Ganesan; Bob Perciasepe
Subject: Re: RFK, Jr. versus CEO of Massey

(b)(5) Deliberative

Sussman

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
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From: Seth Oster | (b)(6) Privacy

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
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01268-EPA-3351

Richard To "Adam Zellner"
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/21/2010 01:33 PM

cc
bcc
Subject Fw: ROLLING STONE: The Eco-Warrior

Sorry about the picture. But I'm ready to retire now!
Betsaida Alcantara

----- Original Message -----
From: Betsaida Alcantara
Sent: 01/20/2010 07:20 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Seth Oster; Adora Andy; Brendan Gilfillan;
Michael Moats
Subject: ROLLING STONE: The Eco-Warrior
The Eco-Warrior
President Obama has appointed the most progressive EPA chief in history — and she's moving swiftly to
clean up the mess left by Bush
TIM DICKINSON

Posted Jan 20, 2010 11:30 AM

When it comes to passing major legislation — reforming health care, reining in Wall Street, curbing climate
change — the Obama administration is under fire from all sides for bowing to special interests and
conducting government business behind closed doors. But there's one agency where the hope and hype
of the campaign trail have transitioned seamlessly into effective governance: the Environmental
Protection Agency.

With a minimum of fanfare, new EPA administrator Lisa Jackson has established herself as the agency's
most progressive chief ever — and one of the most powerful members of Obama's Cabinet. In her first
year on the job, Jackson has not only turned the page on the industry-friendly and often illegal policies of
the Bush era, but has embarked on an aggressive campaign to clean up the nation's air and drinking
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water. Under her leadership, the EPA has sought stricter limits on toxic pollutants like mercury, moved to
scrub emissions of arsenic and heavy metals from coal-fired plants, and revoked a permit for the nation's
largest mountaintop-removal coal mine. "The American people can be outraged when we're not living up
to the P part of our name," Jackson says. "The protection part."

Even more striking, Jackson has expanded the EPA's mandate to include sweeping new powers to crack
down on climate-warming pollution from cars and industry. The move, which has the full backing of the
White House, could prove to be the only viable way to stop Big Oil and Big Coal from overheating the
planet — especially after the disastrous collapse of climate talks in Copenhagen in December. "If
Congress doesn't pass legislation on climate change," says Carol Browner, Obama's climate czar, "EPA
will follow through under the requirements of the Clean Air Act."

Taken together, Jackson's efforts represent a sweeping attempt to revitalize an agency that was gutted
during the Bush years. The goal, as she sees it, is to once again base environmental regulations on
science and the law — not on the demands of well-connected industries. "Under Jackson, it's a whole new
ballgame," says Eric Schaeffer, who resigned as the agency's director of environmental enforcement in
protest over Bush policies. "You now have an EPA administrator who has White House support but is still
tough enough to provide an independent voice for the environment."

When Jackson was appointed in December 2008, some prominent environmentalists considered her the
wrong person for the job. During her tenure as head of New Jersey's Department of Environmental
Protection, they pointed out, the state did such a dismal job of cleaning up toxic Superfund sites that even
the Bush administration felt compelled to take them over. In a separate case, Jackson's unit discovered
that a day-care facility housed in a former thermometer factory was exposing toddlers to mercury
pollution, yet failed to alert parents for more than three months. "Under her watch, New Jersey's
environment only got dirtier, incredible as that may seem," Jeff Ruch, president of Public Employees for
Environmental Responsibility, said at the time. "If past is prologue, one cannot reasonably expect
meaningful change if she is appointed to lead EPA."

In the early going, Ruch's warning appeared prescient. Jackson kicked off her tenure at EPA by
greenlighting more than two dozen permits for mountaintop removal coal mining that were held over from
the Bush administration. "This mining is devastating Appalachia," warned Robert F. Kennedy Jr.
"Everyone expected Obama to do something about it. Instead they're saying, 'We're going to let this
happen."

Jackson herself now admits that those initial approvals were mishandled. "In hindsight, | certainly wish we
could have gone through a longer process on some of those," she says. In September, the EPA put 79
permits for mountaintop removal on hold, pending a review to ensure that each complies with the Clean
Water Act. In an unprecedented move, the agency also revoked a permit for the Spruce No. 1 mine,
Appalachia's largest mountaintop-removal operation, observing that it would destroy seven miles of West
Virginia streams already ravaged by mining.

In addition, Jackson tells Rolling Stone, the EPA is reviewing the infamous Bush "fill rule" that allows
mining companies to bury streams and lakes with mining rubble in the first place. "Staff is working on it
now," she says. "We haven't put anything about it out publicly." Jackson says the primary goal is to reform
gold mining in Alaska — where miners have begun dumping toxic waste into a pristine lake near Juneau —
but adds that the move may also "curtail" mountaintop-removal mining.

Today, environmentalists who fretted openly about Jackson's nomination are almost unanimous in singing
her praises. "Parts of the environmental community were skeptical of her appointment," says Buck Parker,
former executive director of the environmental-law firm Earthjustice. "But she's fantastic. Gutsy. Acts in
accordance with what she says. She's proving to be one of the bright lights of the administration."”

Most afternoons, you can find Jackson at EPA's headquarters in the old Post Office headquarters, a
marble art-deco monument to an era when postmasters were kings. Her sprawling office is paneled, floor
to ceiling, in old-growth walnut, and decorated with bright abstract art from the National Gallery. Near a
copy of The Lorax, the Dr. Seuss environmental parable, Jackson keeps a photograph of Sen. James
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Inhofe, perhaps the most rabid anti-environmental zealot in Congress, surrounded by his grandchildren.

"We don't have rancor," Jackson says of the senator, who gave her the photo. "l keep it here to remind
me that you gotta work with people. You gotta figure it out.”

Jackson has a master's degree in chemical engineering from Princeton, and nearly two decades of
experience directing the cleanup of toxic waste. But from her first day, she discovered, her most important
skill was her ability to shift the attitude of staffers who remain stuck in the Bush-era mind-set that the EPA
should weaken environmental enforcement to satisfy the demands of big polluters.

"Oftentimes we're in a meeting and somebody starts telling me, 'Well, we already know what this official —
usually a local official — really wants.' | tell them | don't want to know that," she says. "l want to know what
the science says. Even now they're surprised to hear me say that."

To shift the agency's culture, Jackson has moved swiftly to restore top career staffers who were shunted
aside during the Bush years. "We call them 'cryogenically frozen," says a top aide to Jackson. "We've
reactivated a lot of people who were known to disagree with the Bush administration's politics and were
hung up in closets." Veteran staffers who have gotten their old jobs back say privately that they spent
eight years under Bush "trying to do something good under the radar" — even as they were forced to
design programs that "we all knew the courts were going to throw out."

Under Jackson, the agency is once again basing decisions on science rather than politics. "The science is
not something the Obama administration feels they have to guard themselves against," says one clean-air
staffer who was sidelined under Bush. "Because they are not trying to protect their industry buddies from
environmental regulations."

"They have freed up agency employees to do what they're supposed to do: protect public health and the
environment," says Jeremy Symons, the EPA's former climate-policy adviser. "And God knows there's a
lot of pent-up work behind the dam that needs to be unleashed."

Much of Jackson's first year at the EPA, in fact, has been eaten up by reversing the worst of the Bush
legacy. "It requires that we use our time and resources to look back," she says, "when we absolutely need
to be moving ahead."

In one of its final acts, the Bush EPA effectively barred new oversight of oil refineries with a regulatory
trick: It covered up the overall impact of a refinery's pollution by measuring every smokestack separately,
as if each were operating in isolation. "Imagine if you had 10 smokers in a room and a baby in the middle,"
says Schaeffer, the former enforcement director. "You're trying to figure the impact on that baby's lungs,
but you model the smoke from each cigarette and assume that's all you have in the room. There wasn't
any science behind it."

Jackson summarily revoked the oil-friendly rule in October. She also jettisoned lax smog rules set under
Bush that flouted the unanimous recommendation of independent scientists and allowed higher pollution
levels — effectively sentencing hundreds of people a year to premature death. "This is one of the most
important protection measures we can take to safeguard our health," Jackson said in sending the rules
back to the drawing board. In January, the agency proposed strict new smog limits that are expected to
be finalized later this year.

After having its budget sharply curtailed under Bush, the EPA now has its biggest budget in history —
thanks to an increase of $3 billion under Obama. The additional resources have enabled Jackson to put
dozens of new federal cops on the environmental beat, and to crack down on states that fail to enforce the
law. Chief among those states is Texas, where Gov. George Bush shifted the state to a system of "flexible
permits" that allow oil refineries, chemical plants and other industrial polluters to increase toxic emissions
as they modernize their facilities. Last summer, Jackson lowered the boom on Texas — first by sending an
order to Gov. Rick Perry that rejected key elements of the state's regulatory implementation plan, then by
descending on the state EPA office in person, accompanied by top enforcement officials from
Washington.
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"It was an army of people — I've never seen anything like that," says Neil Carman, director of clean-air
programs for the Texas chapter of the Sierra Club. "We've got the attention of the highest level of people
at the EPA, and they're going after it. We've waited 15 years to see this happen."

Advocates of environmental justice are also thrilled by Jackson's emphasis on protecting vulnerable
communities that lack lobbying clout. She has started by filling the EPA, long a bastion of whiteness in
Washington, with young aides who represent minority groups hard hit by pollution: the nearly
three-fourths of Hispanics who live in communities that fail to meet clean-air standards,
African-Americans who are more than twice as likely as whites to die from asthma, Native Americans
whose homes lack clean water at almost 10 times the national rate. For Jackson, who grew up in the
Ninth Ward of New Orleans, near the toxic corridor known as "Cancer Alley," such realities are a major
reason she joined the EPA right out of grad school.

"What I'm trying to do is bring the agency back to being closer to the communities that are fighting for
environmental protection," she says. "Because that's how environmental protection gets done — it usually
comes from the communities up."

The shift to a more community-focused approach is already having an effect. When Emily Enderle, an
environmental-health advocate with Earthjustice, recently petitioned the EPA to protect children exposed
to dangerous pesticides, she was amazed to see the agency respond in only three weeks by initiating the
process to create a new regulation.

"We didn't have any of the big green groups supporting this," Enderle says. "But they were very
supportive of protecting rural kids who've been poisoned by nerve-toxic pesticides."

Jackson has moved with equal dispatch to clean up the nation's drinking water. After a storage facility
loaded with coal ash collapsed in Tennessee in 2008 — creating a toxic spill 100 times larger than the
Exxon Valdez — the EPA quickly disclosed previously secret information about 44 other "high hazard"
storage facilities. The agency has also targeted 104 chemicals to be added to the Safe Drinking Water Act
— a move that would more than double the 91 toxic substances currently subject to regulation.

In addition, Jackson is working with Congress to require all chemical manufacturers to prove that their
compounds are safe before they enter the environment. "Safety standards cannot be applied without
adequate information," says Jackson, "and responsibility for providing that information should rest on
industry."

The biggest fight that Jackson faces, however, is her effort to regulate auto exhaust and other climate
pollution under the Clean Air Act. While friends of industry have tried to paint Jackson as an unhinged
eco-vigilante, her approach to regulating carbon emissions has been as serious as the Bush
administration's was slapdash. Jackson has moved incrementally to make sure the agency's rulings stand
up to inevitable legal challenges. "One of the worst of the legacies left after the eight years of the Bush
administration was the number of regulations that were overturned," she says. "l am not a lawyer by
training; | am an engineer. So | am very, very careful about getting good legal advice on the decisions that
| am entrusted to make."

In one of the first decisions that Obama entrusted to Jackson, she reversed the Bush EPA and granted
California the authority to curb carbon pollution from auto exhaust. That alone, she says, was enough to
bring the automakers to the table to negotiate national limits on emissions, rather than face a patchwork of
conflicting state regulations. "Once you get to the point where industry asks for regulatory certainty,"
Jackson says, "that's always a watershed moment in environmental protection." Spurred by the threat of
regulation, automakers agreed to raise the fuel efficiency of cars to 35 miles per gallon by 2016, an

accord that will reduce future carbon pollution by nearly 1 billion tons.

The EPA followed up in December by issuing an "endangerment finding" that gives the agency the
authority to cap carbon pollution under the Clean Air Act. The move was required, Jackson says, by the
Supreme Court decision in 2007 that greenhouse gases are a pollutant subject to regulation — a ruling



Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

ignored by the Bush White House. Jackson would prefer to curb carbon pollution with the kind of
cap-and-trade system being considered by Congress: "Economy-wide, market-based legislation would be
a better path," she says. But in the absence of legislative action, Jackson insists that she alone now has
the tools to place America on the path to President Obama's target of reducing carbon emissions by 83
percent by 2050.

In January, the EPA began tracking the emissions of the large industrial polluters responsible for 85
percent of America's carbon pollution. That inventory will be completed within a year, paving the way for a
first-ever cap on carbon emissions. In the meantime, polluters that want to expand their operations will be
required, beginning this spring, to incorporate the "best available methods" for controlling emissions. "I've
tried very hard to make sure regulation is common sense," says Jackson. "Not with an eye to developing
some doomsday, all-powerful regulatory scenario, but to show folks once again the tremendous power of
the Clean Air Act."

Jackson's critics say it's too soon to judge her true commitment to change. Ruch, who denounced her
nomination, downplays the EPA's early accomplishments, saying many hard decisions are simply being
"ducked or delayed." Case in point: the agency's extended review of permits for mountaintop-removal
mining. On January 5th, the very first mine to make it through the process was approved.

Still, the greatest evidence that Jackson is serious about environmental protection may be those who are
trying to curb her power. These days, pro-industry Republicans aren't the only ones trying to stymie the
EPA. In a move designed to gain support from coal-state Democrats, the climate bill passed by the House
would strip the agency of its authority to restrict climate pollution. Rep. Earl Pomeroy, a Democrat from
North Dakota, has introduced stand-alone legislation that would do the same. And Rep. David Obey, the
powerful and progressive chairman of the House Appropriations Committee, recently added a last-minute
rider to a spending bill that exempted Great Lakes shippers from strict new curbs that the EPA has
imposed on diesel emissions from ships. The move — a transparent favor for Murphy QOil, a diesel-fuel
refinery in Obey's district — undercuts a rule aimed at saving 12,000 lives a year.

Such maneuvers reveal how difficult it will be for Jackson to move forward on her commitment to craft
environmental regulations based on scientific reality, not political favoritism. As with health care reform, a
handful of Democrats in Congress could prove influential in undercutting the Obama administration's
efforts to defend the environment and safeguard public health. "When it comes to something that
threatens the pocketbooks of their own region," says Parker, the former head of Earthjustice, "traditional
friends may turn out to be just as bad as Republicans."

[From Issue 1097 — February 4, 2010]
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01268-EPA-3352

Richard To "Carolyn Hewlett", "John Perez"
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/21/2010 01:35 PM

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
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01268-EPA-3353

Adam Zellner To Richard Windsor
<azellner@gbdtoday.com>

01/21/2010 03:00 PM

cc
bcc
Subject Re: ROLLING STONE: The Eco-Warrior

Wow. Yea that's a home run.

Adam J. Zellner

President

Greener by Design

94 Church Street - Suite 301
New Brunswick NJ 08901
732-253-7717 p

732-253-7719 £
azellner@gbdtoday.com

On Jan 21, 2010, at 1:33 PM, "Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov"
<Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov
> wrote:

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
President Obama has appointed the most progressive EPA chief in
history
— and she's moving swiftly to clean up the mess left by Bush
TIM DICKINSON

Posted Jan 20, 2010 11:30 AM
(Embedded image moved to file: pic03990.gif)

When it comes to passing major legislation — reforming health care,
reining in Wall Street, curbing climate change — the Obama
administration is under fire from all sides for bowing to special
interests and conducting government business behind closed doors. But
there's one agency where the hope and hype of the campaign trail have
transitioned seamlessly into effective governance: the Environmental
Protection Agency.

With a minimum of fanfare, new EPA administrator Lisa Jackson has
established herself as the agency's most progressive chief ever — a

nd

one of the most powerful members of Obama's Cabinet. In her first year
on the job, Jackson has not only turned the page on the

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVYVVYVYV



Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVYVYVYVYVYV

industry-friendly and often illegal policies of the Bush era, but has
embarked on an aggressive campaign to clean up the nation's air and
drinking water. Under her leadership, the EPA has sought stricter
limits

on toxic pollutants like mercury, moved to scrub emissions of arsenic
and heavy metals from coal-fired plants, and revoked a permit for the
nation's largest mountaintop-removal coal mine. "The American people
can

be outraged when we're not living up to the P part of our name,"
Jackson

says. "The protection part."

Even more striking, Jackson has expanded the EPA's mandate to include
sweeping new powers to crack down on climate-warming pollution from
cars

and industry. The move, which has the full backing of the White House,
could prove to be the only viable way to stop Big 0il and Big Coal
from

overheating the planet — especially after the disastrous collapse of
climate talks in Copenhagen in December. "If Congress doesn't pass
legislation on climate change," says Carol Browner, Obama's climate
czar, "EPA will follow through under the requirements of the Clean Air
Act."

Taken together, Jackson's efforts represent a sweeping attempt to
revitalize an agency that was gutted during the Bush years. The
goal, as

she sees it, is to once again base environmental regulations on
science

and the law — not on the demands of well-connected industries. "Und
er

Jackson, it's a whole new ballgame," says Eric Schaeffer, who resigned
as the agency's director of environmental enforcement in protest over
Bush policies. "You now have an EPA administrator who has White House

support but is still tough enough to provide an independent voice for
the environment."

When Jackson was appointed in December 2008, some prominent
environmentalists considered her the wrong person for the job. During
her tenure as head of New Jersey's Department of Environmental
Protection, they pointed out, the state did such a dismal job of
cleaning up toxic Superfund sites that even the Bush administration
felt

compelled to take them over. In a separate case, Jackson's unit
discovered that a day-care facility housed in a former thermometer
factory was exposing toddlers to mercury pollution, yet failed to
alert

parents for more than three months. "Under her watch, New Jersey's
environment only got dirtier, incredible as that may seem," Jeff Ruch,
president of Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility, said
at

the time. "If past is prologue, one cannot reasonably expect
meaningful

change if she is appointed to lead EPA."

In the early going, Ruch's warning appeared prescient. Jackson kicked
off her tenure at EPA by greenlighting more than two dozen permits for
mountaintop removal coal mining that were held over from the Bush
administration. "This mining is devastating Appalachia," warned Robert
F. Kennedy Jr. "Everyone expected Obama to do something about it.
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Instead they're saying, 'We're going to let this happen.'"

Jackson herself now admits that those initial approvals were
mishandled.

"In hindsight, I certainly wish we could have gone through a longer
process on some of those," she says. In September, the EPA put 79
permits for mountaintop removal on hold, pending a review to ensure
that

each complies with the Clean Water Act. In an unprecedented move, the
agency also revoked a permit for the Spruce No. 1 mine, Appalachia's
largest mountaintop-removal operation, observing that it would destroy
seven miles of West Virginia streams already ravaged by mining.

In addition, Jackson tells Rolling Stone, the EPA is reviewing the
infamous Bush "fill rule" that allows mining companies to bury streams
and lakes with mining rubble in the first place. "Staff is working
on it

now," she says. "We haven't put anything about it out publicly."
Jackson

says the primary goal is to reform gold mining in Alaska — where min
ers

have begun dumping toxic waste into a pristine lake near Juneau — b
ut

adds that the move may also "curtail" mountaintop-removal mining.

Today, environmentalists who fretted openly about Jackson's nomination
are almost unanimous in singing her praises. "Parts of the
environmental

community were skeptical of her appointment," says Buck Parker, former
executive director of the environmental-law firm Earthjustice. "But
she's fantastic. Gutsy. Acts in accordance with what she says. She's
proving to be one of the bright lights of the administration.™

Most afternoons, you can find Jackson at EPA's headquarters in the old
Post Office headquarters, a marble art-deco monument to an era when
postmasters were kings. Her sprawling office is paneled, floor to
ceiling, in old-growth walnut, and decorated with bright abstract art
from the National Gallery. Near a copy of The Lorax, the Dr. Seuss
environmental parable, Jackson keeps a photograph of Sen. James
Inhofe,

perhaps the most rabid anti-environmental zealot in Congress,
surrounded

by his grandchildren.

"We don't have rancor," Jackson says of the senator, who gave her the
photo. "I keep it here to remind me that you gotta work with people.
You

gotta figure it out."

Jackson has a master's degree in chemical engineering from Princeton,
and nearly two decades of experience directing the cleanup of toxic
waste. But from her first day, she discovered, her most important
skill

was her ability to shift the attitude of staffers who remain stuck in
the Bush-era mind-set that the EPA should weaken environmental
enforcement to satisfy the demands of big polluters.

"Oftentimes we're in a meeting and somebody starts telling me,
'Well, we
already know what this official — usually a local official — real
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wants.' I tell them I don't want to know that," she says. "I want to
know what the science says. Even now they're surprised to hear me say
that."

To shift the agency's culture, Jackson has moved swiftly to restore
top

career staffers who were shunted aside during the Bush years. "We call
them 'cryogenically frozen,'" says a top aide to Jackson. "We've
reactivated a lot of people who were known to disagree with the Bush
administration's politics and were hung up in closets." Veteran
staffers

who have gotten their old jobs back say privately that they spent
eight

years under Bush "trying to do something good under the radar" — eve
n as

they were forced to design programs that "we all knew the courts were
going to throw out."

Under Jackson, the agency is once again basing decisions on science
rather than politics. "The science is not something the Obama
administration feels they have to guard themselves against," says one
clean-air staffer who was sidelined under Bush. "Because they are not
trying to protect their industry buddies from environmental
regulations."

"They have freed up agency employees to do what they're supposed to

do:

protect public health and the environment," says Jeremy Symons, the

EPA's former climate-policy adviser. "And God knows there's a lot of
pent-up work behind the dam that needs to be unleashed."

Much of Jackson's first year at the EPA, in fact, has been eaten up by
reversing the worst of the Bush legacy. "It requires that we use our
time and resources to look back," she says, "when we absolutely need
to

be moving ahead."

In one of its final acts, the Bush EPA effectively barred new
oversight

of 0il refineries with a regulatory trick: It covered up the overall
impact of a refinery's pollution by measuring every smokestack
separately, as if each were operating in isolation. "Imagine if you
had

10 smokers in a room and a baby in the middle," says Schaeffer, the
former enforcement director. "You're trying to figure the impact on
that

baby's lungs, but you model the smoke from each cigarette and assume
that's all you have in the room. There wasn't any science behind it."

Jackson summarily revoked the oil-friendly rule in October. She also
jettisoned lax smog rules set under Bush that flouted the unanimous
recommendation of independent scientists and allowed higher pollution
levels — effectively sentencing hundreds of people a year to prematu
re

death. "This is one of the most important protection measures we can
take to safeguard our health," Jackson said in sending the rules

back to

the drawing board. In January, the agency proposed strict new smog
limits that are expected to be finalized later this year.
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After having its budget sharply curtailed under Bush, the EPA now has
its biggest budget in history — thanks to an increase of $3 billion
under Obama. The additional resources have enabled Jackson to put
dozens

of new federal cops on the environmental beat, and to crack down on
states that fail to enforce the law. Chief among those states is
Texas,

where Gov. George Bush shifted the state to a system of "flexible
permits" that allow oil refineries, chemical plants and other
industrial

polluters to increase toxic emissions as they modernize their
facilities. Last summer, Jackson lowered the boom on Texas — first
by

sending an order to Gov. Rick Perry that rejected key elements of the
state's regulatory implementation plan, then by descending on the
state

EPA office in person, accompanied by top enforcement officials from
Washington.

"It was an army of people — I've never seen anything like that," sa
gZil Carman, director of clean-air programs for the Texas chapter of
gzirra Club. "We've got the attention of the highest level of people
iﬁe EPA, and they're going after it. We've waited 15 years to see this
happen."

Advocates of environmental justice are also thrilled by Jackson's
emphasis on protecting vulnerable communities that lack lobbying
clout.

She has started by filling the EPA, long a bastion of whiteness in
Washington, with young aides who represent minority groups hard hit by
pollution: the nearly three-fourths of Hispanics who live in
communities

that fail to meet clean-air standards, African-Americans who are more
than twice as likely as whites to die from asthma, Native Americans
whose homes lack clean water at almost 10 times the national rate. For
Jackson, who grew up in the Ninth Ward of New Orleans, near the toxic
corridor known as "Cancer Alley," such realities are a major reason
she

joined the EPA right out of grad school.

"What I'm trying to do is bring the agency back to being closer to the
communities that are fighting for environmental protection," she says.
"Because that's how environmental protection gets done — it usually
comes from the communities up."

The shift to a more community-focused approach is already having an
effect. When Emily Enderle, an environmental-health advocate with
Earthjustice, recently petitioned the EPA to protect children

exposed to

dangerous pesticides, she was amazed to see the agency respond in only
three weeks by initiating the process to create a new regulation.

"We didn't have any of the big green groups supporting this," Enderle
says. "But they were very supportive of protecting rural kids who've
been poisoned by nerve-toxic pesticides."
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Jackson has moved with equal dispatch to clean up the nation's
drinking

water. After a storage facility loaded with coal ash collapsed in
Tennessee in 2008 — creating a toxic spill 100 times larger than the

Exxon Valdez — the EPA quickly disclosed previously secret informati
on

about 44 other "high hazard" storage facilities. The agency has also
targeted 104 chemicals to be added to the Safe Drinking Water Act —
a

move that would more than double the 91 toxic substances currently
subject to regulation.

In addition, Jackson is working with Congress to require all chemical
manufacturers to prove that their compounds are safe before they enter
the environment. "Safety standards cannot be applied without adequate
information," says Jackson, "and responsibility for providing that
information should rest on industry."

The biggest fight that Jackson faces, however, is her effort to
regulate

auto exhaust and other climate pollution under the Clean Air Act.
While

friends of industry have tried to paint Jackson as an unhinged
eco-vigilante, her approach to regulating carbon emissions has been as
serious as the Bush administration's was slapdash. Jackson has moved
incrementally to make sure the agency's rulings stand up to inevitable
legal challenges. "One of the worst of the legacies left after the
eight

years of the Bush administration was the number of regulations that
were

overturned," she says. "I am not a lawyer by training; I am an
engineer.

So I am very, very careful about getting good legal advice on the
decisions that I am entrusted to make."

In one of the first decisions that Obama entrusted to Jackson, she
reversed the Bush EPA and granted California the authority to curb
carbon pollution from auto exhaust. That alone, she says, was enough
to

bring the automakers to the table to negotiate national limits on
emissions, rather than face a patchwork of conflicting state
regulations. "Once you get to the point where industry asks for
regulatory certainty," Jackson says, "that's always a watershed moment
in environmental protection." Spurred by the threat of regulation,
automakers agreed to raise the fuel efficiency of cars to 35 miles per
gallon by 2016, an accord that will reduce future carbon pollution by
nearly 1 billion tons.

The EPA followed up in December by issuing an "endangerment finding"
that gives the agency the authority to cap carbon pollution under the
Clean Air Act. The move was required, Jackson says, by the Supreme
Court

decision in 2007 that greenhouse gases are a pollutant subject to
regulation — a ruling ignored by the Bush White House. Jackson would
prefer to curb carbon pollution with the kind of cap-and-trade system
being considered by Congress: "Economy-wide, market-based legislation
would be a better path," she says. But in the absence of legislative
action, Jackson insists that she alone now has the tools to place
America on the path to President Obama's target of reducing carbon
emissions by 83 percent by 2050.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVVYVYVYVYVYV
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In January, the EPA began tracking the emissions of the large
industrial

polluters responsible for 85 percent of America's carbon pollution.
That

inventory will be completed within a year, paving the way for a
first-ever cap on carbon emissions. In the meantime, polluters that
want

to expand their operations will be required, beginning this spring, to
incorporate the "best available methods" for controlling emissions.
"I've tried very hard to make sure regulation is common sense," says
Jackson. "Not with an eye to developing some doomsday, all-powerful
regulatory scenario, but to show folks once again the tremendous power
of the Clean Air Act."

Jackson's critics say it's too soon to judge her true commitment to
change. Ruch, who denounced her nomination, downplays the EPA's early
accomplishments, saying many hard decisions are simply being "ducked
or

delayed." Case in point: the agency's extended review of permits for
mountaintop-removal mining. On January 5th, the very first mine to
make

it through the process was approved.

Still, the greatest evidence that Jackson is serious about
environmental
protection may be those who are trying to curb her power. These days,
pro-industry Republicans aren't the only ones trying to stymie the
EPA.

In a move designed to gain support from coal-state Democrats, the
climate bill passed by the House would strip the agency of its
authority

to restrict climate pollution. Rep. Earl Pomeroy, a Democrat from
North

Dakota, has introduced stand-alone legislation that would do the same.
And Rep. David Obey, the powerful and progressive chairman of the
House
Appropriations Committee, recently added a last-minute rider to a
spending bill that exempted Great Lakes shippers from strict new curbs
that the EPA has imposed on diesel emissions from ships. The move —

a

transparent favor for Murphy 0il, a diesel-fuel refinery in Obey's
district — undercuts a rule aimed at saving 12,000 lives a year.

Such maneuvers reveal how difficult it will be for Jackson to move
forward on her commitment to craft environmental regulations based on
scientific reality, not political favoritism. As with health care
reform, a handful of Democrats in Congress could prove influential in
undercutting the Obama administration's efforts to defend the
environment and safeguard public health. "When it comes to something
that threatens the pocketbooks of their own region," says Parker, the
former head of Earthjustice, "traditional friends may turn out to be
just as bad as Republicans."

[From Issue 1097 — February 4, 2010]
<pic03990.gif>
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01268-EPA-3354

Richard To Brendan Gilfillan
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/21/2010 04:38 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Statement re: Murkowski

Great. What I've been saying to Senators as well. Let's go.
Brendan Gilfillan

----- Original Message -----
From: Brendan Gilfillan
Sent: 01/21/2010 04:37 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: Seth Oster <oster.seth@epa.gov>; Adora Andy
Subject: Statement re: Murkowski
Administrator -

Here's the final statement we're giving to press re: the Murkowski resolution:

STATEMENT FROM EPA ADMINISTRATOR LISA P. JACKSON ON
SENATOR MURKOWSKI'S RESOLUTION

"The Murkowski resolution asks each Senator to deny the overwhelming
science that greenhouse gas pollution is a real and serious threat to the
health and welfare of our citizens. It disregards the Supreme Court decision
that directed us to act and ignores the evidence before our own eyes.
Supporting such a resolution would be to reject, without basis, the
exhaustive and sound scientific work of 13 federal departments and scientific
experts from around the globe. And it would be a reversal of the formal
recognition that both the Senate and the House have already made of the
harmful effects of greenhouse gas pollution.

“On a day when over 80 U.S. business leaders have called on Congress to
advance legislation for a new national energy and climate policy, this
resolution would instead delay and waste more precious time. This
resolution, at its core, is not about preventing or postponing regulation, but
about denying the established scientific fact that greenhouses threaten the
health of our people. It puts politics over science, and it should be
rejected.”
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01268-EPA-3356

Richard To Seth Oster
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/21/2010 08:41 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Clean Air Act Under Attack as New Poll Shows Strong
Support for EPA Action

)
Seth Oster

----- Original Message -----
From: Seth Oster
Sent: 01/21/2010 07:48 PM EST
To: "Lisa Jackson" <windsor.richard@epa.gov>
Subject: Fw: Clean Air Act Under Attack as New Poll Shows Strong Support
for EPA Action

Betsaida Alcantara

----- Original Message -----

From: Betsaida Alcantara

Sent: 01/21/2010 07:14 PM EST

To: Gina McCarthy; Steve Owens; Cynthia Giles-AA; Mathy Stanislaus;
Michelle DePass; Bob Perciasepe; Scott Fulton; Barbara Bennett; Paul Anastas;
Peter Silva; Lisa Heinzerling; David McIntosh; Arvin Ganesan; Sarah Pallone;
Heidi Ellis; Katharine Gage; Marcus McClendon; Clay Diette; Daniel
Gerasimowicz; Sarah Dale; Megan Cryan; Bob Sussman; Charles Imohiosen; Eric
Wachter; Marygrace Galston; Diane Thompson; Wyatt Rockefeller; Christopher
Busch; Seth Oster; Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Adora Andy; Brendan Gilfillan;
Betsaida Alcantara; Stephanie Owens; Shira Sternberg; Lawrence Elworth; Craig
Hooks; Janet McCabe; Robert Verchick; Michael Moats; Lisa Garcia; Avi Garbow;
Ray Spears; Shakeba Carter-Jenkins; Chuck Fox; Shalini Vajjhala; Robert
Goulding; Heidi Ellis

Subject: Clean Air Act Under Attack as New Poll Shows Strong Support for
EPA Action

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: January 21, 2010
CONTACT: Josh Dorner, 202.675.2384

Clean Air Act Under Attack As New Poll Shows

Strong Public Support for EPA Action to Reduce Emissions:
Attacks Protect Dirty Coal, Big 0il at Expense of Clean Energy,
Natural Gas

Washington, D.C.--A new poll of battleground states conducted by the
Benenson Strategy Group on behalf of the Clean Energy Works campaign
underscores strong public support for both EPA and Congressional
action to promote clean energy and reduce emissions. The poll

was released today amid renewed efforts by big polluters and their
allies in the Senate to attack the Clean Air Act.

"Big polluters and their allies in the Senate have launched an
unprecedented assault on the Clean Air Act," said Carl Pope, Sierra
Club Executive Director. "Not only have these big

polluters stymied efforts to pass comprehensive clean energy and
climate legislation in spite of strong public support for it, they are
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also trying to tie President Obama's hands by gutting the popular and
effective laws we already have on the books. Instead of further
delay and distractions, it's time for the Senate to get serious about
passing legislation that reduces emissions, slashes our dependence on
0il, and creates new clean energy jobs."

New poll: Strong public support for action by EPA, Congress to reduce
emissions

The new battleground states poll released today by the Clean Energy
Works campaign demonstrates strong public support for the
Environmental Protection Agency's plans to reduce emissions and fight
global warming using its existing powers under the Clean Air Act.
Fifty-nine percent of those polled agree and just 39 percent disagree
that "if Congress doesn't pass this energy bill, the Environmental
Protection Agency should take action to regulate carbon polluters.
Among Independents, support for EPA action is even stronger: 61
percent agree and only 37 percent disagree. The poll also showed
strong support (58 percent support, Jjust 37 percent opposed) for
comprehensive clean energy and climate legislation--support which has
not wavered over the past several months, even in face of an
unprecedented misinformation campaign led by polluters.

"Those who wish to avoid any limits on global warming pollution
whatsoever are using lies and scare tactics to distract Congress and
the American public from the important task at hand," said Pope.
"Fortunately, the public sees right through these arguments and
strongly supports plans to reduce emissions--one way or another.

The American people understand what's at stake and know that we don't
have any more time to waste when it comes to creating new clean energy
jobs, reducing our dangerous dependence on oil, and slashing
emissions."

Attacks protect Big 0il, Dirty Coal while blocking clean energy,
natural gas

Big polluters and their allies are attempting to maintain

the dirty energy status quo by blocking both legislative

and common-sense regulatory measures designed to

promote affordable clean energy and reduce global warming
emissions. Moving forward with efforts to limit emissions
will protect public health, create clean energy jobs, promote
renewable energy, and encourage the use of cleaner burning,
appropriately produced natural gas instead of

continuing our dangerous dependence on oil and dirty

coal.

"Not only do these misguided efforts from big polluters strike at the
heart of the Clean Air Act, they are stalling efforts to build the
clean energy economy," said Bruce Nilles, Director of Sierra Club's
Beyond Coal campaign. "By stopping progress, this assault would

not only slow our transition to a clean energy economy, it will also
continue to protect Dirty Coal at the expense of renewable energy and
cleaner burning natural gas. States like Arkansas, Louisiana,

and Alaska have tremendous natural gas reserves that--along with clean
energy--could help renew their state economies and reduce
emissions—--but only if we start to tackle global warming and get
serious about a transition to clean energy."

The full Benenson Strategy Group memo can be viewed at:
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01268-EPA-3357

Richard To "Carolyn Hewlett"
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/22/2010 05:21 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Fw: ROLLING STONE: The Eco-Warrior

(b) (6) Privacy

From: "Carolyn Hewlett" IO YO IERNES

Sent: 01/22/2010 08:28 AV

To: Richard Windsor

Subject: Re: Fw: ROLLING STONE: The Eco-Warrior

(b) (6) Privacy
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So, how did this come about? Who else of notoriety will be
there?

Keep up the good work. Keep them honest! I'm so proud.!!! Yea
team!!!!

From: Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov

Date: 1/21/2010 12:36:14 PM

To: Carolyn Hewlett; John Perez

Subject: Fw: ROLLING STONE: The Eco-Warrior

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
President Obama has appointed the most progressive EPA chief in history
— and she's moving swiftly to clean up the mess left by Bush
TIM DICKINSON

Posted Jan 20, 2010 11:30 AM
(Embedded image moved to file: pic06224.gif)

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
established herself as the agency's most progressive chief ever — and
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
drinking water. Under her leadership, the EPA has sought stricter limits
on toxic pollutants like mercury, moved to scrub emissions of arsenic
and heavy metals from coal-fired plants, and revoked a permit for the
nation's largest mountaintop-removal coal mine. "The American people can
be outraged when we're not living up to the P part of our name," Jackson
says. "The protection part."

Even more striking, Jackson has expanded the EPA's mandate to include
sweeping new powers to crack down on climate-warming pollution from cars
and industry. The move, which has the full backing of the White House,
could prove to be the only viable way to stop Big Oil and Big Coal from
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
revitalize an agency that was gutted during the Bush years. The goal, as
she sees it, is to once again base environmental regulations on science
and the law — not on the demands of well-connected industries. "Under
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

the environment.”

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

cleaning up toxic Superfund sites that even the Bush administration felt
compelled to take them over. In a separate case, Jackson's unit
discovered that a day-care facility housed in a former thermometer
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factory was exposing toddlers to mercury pollution, yet failed to alert
parents for more than three months. "Under her watch, New Jersey's
environment only got dirtier, incredible as that may seem," Jeff Ruch,
president of Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility, said at
the time. "If past is prologue, one cannot reasonably expect meaningful
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
administration. "This mining is devastating Appalachia,” warned Robert
F. Kennedy Jr. "Everyone expected Obama to do something about it.
Instead they're saying, 'We're going to let this happen.™

Jackson herself now admits that those initial approvals were mishandled.
“In hindsight, | certainly wish we could have gone through a longer
process on some of those," she says. In September, the EPA put 79
permits for mountaintop removal on hold, pending a review to ensure that
each complies with the Clean Water Act. In an unprecedented move, the
agency also revoked a permit for the Spruce No. 1 mine, Appalachia’s
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
and lakes with mining rubble in the first place. "Staff is working on it
now," she says. "We haven't put anything about it out publicly.” Jackson
says the primary goal is to reform gold mining in Alaska — where miners
have begun dumping toxic waste into a pristine lake near Juneau — but
adds that the move may also "curtail" mountaintop-removal mining.

Today, environmentalists who fretted openly about Jackson's nomination
are almost unanimous in singing her praises. "Parts of the environmental
community were skeptical of her appointment,” says Buck Parker, former
executive director of the environmental-law firm Earthjustice. "But

she's fantastic. Gutsy. Acts in accordance with what she says. She's
proving to be one of the bright lights of the administration.”

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
environmental parable, Jackson keeps a photograph of Sen. James Inhofe,
perhaps the most rabid anti-environmental zealot in Congress, surrounded
by his grandchildren.
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"We don't have rancor," Jackson says of the senator, who gave her the
photo. "I keep it here to remind me that you gotta work with people. You
gotta figure it out.”

Jackson has a master's degree in chemical engineering from Princeton,
and nearly two decades of experience directing the cleanup of toxic
waste. But from her first day, she discovered, her most important skill
was her ability to shift the attitude of staffers who remain stuck in

the Bush-era mind-set that the EPA should weaken environmental
enforcement to satisfy the demands of big polluters.

"Oftentimes we're in a meeting and somebody starts telling me, 'Well, we
already know what this official — usually a local official — really

wants." | tell them | don't want to know that," she says. "l want to

know what the science says. Even now they're surprised to hear me say
that."

To shift the agency's culture, Jackson has moved swiftly to restore top
career staffers who were shunted aside during the Bush years. "We call
them 'cryogenically frozen,™ says a top aide to Jackson. "We've

reactivated a lot of people who were known to disagree with the Bush
administration's politics and were hung up in closets." Veteran staffers

who have gotten their old jobs back say privately that they spent eight
years under Bush "trying to do something good under the radar" — even as
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
administration feels they have to guard themselves against,” says one
clean-air staffer who was sidelined under Bush. "Because they are not
trying to protect their industry buddies from environmental
regulations."

"They have freed up agency employees to do what they're supposed to do:
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

time and resources to look back," she says, "when we absolutely need to
be moving ahead.”

In one of its final acts, the Bush EPA effectively barred new oversight
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of oil refineries with a regulatory trick: It covered up the overall

impact of a refinery's pollution by measuring every smokestack
separately, as if each were operating in isolation. "Imagine if you had

10 smokers in a room and a baby in the middle," says Schaeffer, the
former enforcement director. "You're trying to figure the impact on that
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
levels — effectively sentencing hundreds of people a year to premature
death. "This is one of the most important protection measures we can
take to safeguard our health," Jackson said in sending the rules back to
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

under Obama. The additional resources have enabled Jackson to put dozens
of new federal cops on the environmental beat, and to crack down on
states that fail to enforce the law. Chief among those states is Texas,
where Gov. George Bush shifted the state to a system of "flexible
permits” that allow oil refineries, chemical plants and other industrial
polluters to increase toxic emissions as they modernize their

facilities. Last summer, Jackson lowered the boom on Texas — first by
sending an order to Gov. Rick Perry that rejected key elements of the
state's regulatory implementation plan, then by descending on the state
EPA office in person, accompanied by top enforcement officials from
Washington.

"It was an army of people — I've never seen anything like that," says
Neil Carman, director of clean-air programs for the Texas chapter of the
Sierra Club. "We've got the attention of the highest level of people at
the EPA, and they're going after it. We've waited 15 years to see this
happen."

Advocates of environmental justice are also thrilled by Jackson's
emphasis on protecting vulnerable communities that lack lobbying clout.
She has started by filling the EPA, long a bastion of whiteness in
Washington, with young aides who represent minority groups hard hit by
pollution: the nearly three-fourths of Hispanics who live in communities
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
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corridor known as "Cancer Alley," such realities are a major reason she
joined the EPA right out of grad school.

"What I'm trying to do is bring the agency back to being closer to the

communities that are fighting for environmental protection,” she says.
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
Earthjustice, recently petitioned the EPA to protect children exposed to
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

Jackson has moved with equal dispatch to clean up the nation's drinking
water. After a storage facility loaded with coal ash collapsed in
Tennessee in 2008 — creating a toxic spill 100 times larger than the
Exxon Valdez — the EPA quickly disclosed previously secret information
about 44 other "high hazard" storage facilities. The agency has also
targeted 104 chemicals to be added to the Safe Drinking Water Act — a
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
information,"” says Jackson, "and responsibility for providing that
information should rest on industry."

The biggest fight that Jackson faces, however, is her effort to regulate
auto exhaust and other climate pollution under the Clean Air Act. While
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
legal challenges. "One of the worst of the legacies left after the eight
years of the Bush administration was the number of regulations that were
overturned," she says. "l am not a lawyer by training; | am an engineer.
So | am very, very careful about getting good legal advice on the
decisions that | am entrusted to make."

In one of the first decisions that Obama entrusted to Jackson, she
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reversed the Bush EPA and granted California the authority to curb
carbon pollution from auto exhaust. That alone, she says, was enough to
bring the automakers to the table to negotiate national limits on
emissions, rather than face a patchwork of conflicting state

regulations. "Once you get to the point where industry asks for
regulatory certainty,” Jackson says, "that's always a watershed moment
in environmental protection.” Spurred by the threat of regulation,
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
Clean Air Act. The move was required, Jackson says, by the Supreme Court
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
would be a better path,"” she says. But in the absence of legislative
action, Jackson insists that she alone now has the tools to place
America on the path to President Obama's target of reducing carbon
emissions by 83 percent by 2050.

In January, the EPA began tracking the emissions of the large industrial
polluters responsible for 85 percent of America's carbon pollution. That
inventory will be completed within a year, paving the way for a

first-ever cap on carbon emissions. In the meantime, polluters that want
to expand their operations will be required, beginning this spring, to
incorporate the "best available methods" for controlling emissions.

“I've tried very hard to make sure regulation is common sense," says
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
accomplishments, saying many hard decisions are simply being "ducked or
delayed.” Case in point: the agency's extended review of permits for
mountaintop-removal mining. On January 5th, the very first mine to make

it through the process was approved.

Still, the greatest evidence that Jackson is serious about environmental
protection may be those who are trying to curb her power. These days,
pro-industry Republicans aren't the only ones trying to stymie the EPA.
In a move designed to gain support from coal-state Democrats, the

climate bill passed by the House would strip the agency of its authority



Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

to restrict climate pollution. Rep. Earl Pomeroy, a Democrat from North
Dakota, has introduced stand-alone legislation that would do the same.
And Rep. David Obey, the powerful and progressive chairman of the House
Appropriations Committee, recently added a last-minute rider to a

spending bill that exempted Great Lakes shippers from strict new curbs
that the EPA has imposed on diesel emissions from ships. The move — a
transparent favor for Murphy Oil, a diesel-fuel refinery in Obey's

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
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01268-EPA-3358

David
Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US

01/22/2010 06:38 PM

Allyn Brooks-LaSure

----- Original Message -----

From: Allyn Brooks-LaSure

All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

To Allyn Brooks-LaSure, "Jackson, Lisa P."
cc "Oster, Seth", Adora Andy
bcc

Subject Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this
Afternoon to Climate Bill

b)(5) deliberative

Sent: 01/22/2010 06:34 PM EST

To: "Jackson, Lisa P." <windsor.richard@epa.gov>

Cc: "Oster, Seth" <Oster.Seth@epa.gov>; David McIntosh; Adora Andy
Subject: Fw: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this Afternoon to

Climate Bill

M. Allyn Brooks-LaSure
Office of the Administrator

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Cell: 202-631-0415
Suzanne Ackerman

————— Original Message -----

From: Suzanne Ackerman

Sent: 01/22/2010 06:26 PM EST
To: Seth Oster; Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Adora Andy; Roxanne Smith; Michael
Thiem; Jeffrey Levy; Lina Younes; Amy Dewey; Brendan Gilfillan; Dave Ryan;

Cathy Milbourn; Deb Berlin
Subject: Washington Post:

Climate Bill

Rahm's climate meeting
By Juliet Eilperin
Jan 22,2010 6:14 pm

3 Senators Met with WH this Afternoon to

Some people might think climate legislation in the Senate is on life support, but don't tell that to Sens. John Kerry (D-Mass.

Lieberman (I-Conn).

The three lawmakers met with White House chief of staff Rahm Emanuel Thursday afternoon for "a strategy session and tc
State of the Union," in the words of one Senate aide familiar with the meeting. Graham also delivered his assessment of wi

prospect of a bill.

What President Obama says next week at the State of the Union will provide the clearest signal yet of whether he will push

climate bill.

But wait, as they say in the Ginsu knife ad, that's not all.
The troika met this week with officials from the U.S. Chamber of Commerce, one of the most outspoken opponents to the t

Chamber refused to comment.



Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

And the three senators agreed to set aside four hours a week--which could translate into as many as eight separate meetir
in the climate debate, and to recruit new Senate supporters. Next week the three will meet with Environmental Protection A
Sen. Susan Collins (R-Maine), the author of a competing climate bill
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01268-EPA-3359

Richard To David Mclntosh
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/22/2010 06:40 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this
Afternoon to Climate Bill

Its funny to read about my schedule in the paper.
David Mclntosh

----- Original Message -----
From: David McIntosh
Sent: 01/22/2010 06:38 PM EST
To: Allyn Brooks-LaSure; "Jackson, Lisa P." <windsor.richard@epa.gov>
Cc: "Oster, Seth" <Oster.Seth@epa.gov>; Adora Andy
Subject: Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this Afternoon to
Climate Bill
So | guess JK will have LG and JL there for his meeting with the Administrator Tuesday. Should be
entertaining.
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

Subject: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this Afternoon to
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
State of the Union," in the words of one Senate aide familiar with the meeting. Graham also delivered his assessment of wk
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

The troika met this week with officials from the U.S. Chamber of Commerce, one of the most outspoken opponents to the |
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
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01268-EPA-3360

David To Richard Windsor
Mclntosh/DC/USEPA/US

01/22/2010 06:42 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this
Afternoon to Climate Bill

It shows that even Senators want to show off by leaking that they have a meeting with you.
Richard Windsor

----- Original Message -----
From: Richard Windsor
Sent: 01/22/2010 06:40 PM EST
To: David McIntosh
Subject: Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this Afternoon to
Climate Bill
Its funny to read about my schedule in the paper.
David Mclintosh

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

Subject: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this Afternocon to
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
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01268-EPA-3361

Richard To David Mclntosh
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/22/2010 06:44 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this
Afternoon to Climate Bill

Yeah right. But (as my dad would say | can you tell I'm back home in the south) keep lyin' to me...it feels
good.
David Mclintosh

----- Original Message -----
From: David McIntosh
Sent: 01/22/2010 06:42 PM EST
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

01268-EPA-3362

David To Richard Windsor
Mclntosh/DC/USEPA/US

01/22/2010 06:47 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this
Afternoon to Climate Bill

Ha! Have a good weekend.
Richard Windsor

----- Original Message -----
From: Richard Windsor
Sent: 01/22/2010 06:44 PM EST
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
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01268-EPA-3363
Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor

cc
01/22/2010 09:24 PM
bcc
Subject Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this
Afternoon to Climate Bill

[QIGIPEIEERE

Richard Windsor

----- Original Message -----
From: Richard Windsor
Sent: 01/22/2010 06:40 PM EST
To: Heidi Ellis; "Gina (Sheila) McCarthy" <mccarthy.gina@epa.gov>
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
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01268-EPA-3364

Richard To Gina McCarthy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/22/2010 10:36 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this
Afternoon to Climate Bill

(b)(5) Deliberative

Gina McCarthy

----- Original Message -----
From: Gina McCarthy
Sent: 01/22/2010 09:24 PM EST
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
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01268-EPA-3365

Richard To Gina McCarthy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/22/2010 10:38 PM

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
b)(5
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
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01268-EPA-3366
Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor

cc
01/22/2010 11:39 PM
bce
Subject Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this
Afternoon to Climate Bill

(b)(5) Deliberative

Richard Windsor

----- Original Message -----
From: Richard Windsor
Sent: 01/22/2010 10:36 PM EST
To: Gina McCarthy
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
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01268-EPA-3367
Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor

01/22/2010 11:40 PM

Subject Re: Washington Post: 3 Senators Met with WH this
Afternoon to Climate Bill

(b)(5) Deliberative

Richard Windsor

----- Original Message -----
From: Richard Windsor
Sent: 01/22/2010 10:38 PM EST
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
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01268-EPA-3368
Daniel

All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

Gerasimowicz/DC/USEPA/US
01/25/2010 05:20 PM

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

Subject Tuesday, January 26, 2010 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** do not copy or forward this information ***

Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson EPA Administrator
Tuesday, January 26, 2010

Notes:

Drivers

07:30 AM - 08:15 AM

08:15 AM - 08:45 AM

08:45 AM - 09:15 AM

09:30 AM - 10:00 AM

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM

10:45 AM - 11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM

11:30 AM - 11:45 AM

Shift Leaders Staff Contact

() (6) Eric Wachter
202-596-0246

Residence

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Administrator's
Office

Ariel Rios

Rm 218 Russell
Building

Russell Building

Depart for Ariel Rios

1 on 1 with Gina McCarthy
Ct: Teri Porterfield (OAR) 564-7404

Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)

Daily Meeting

Office Time

1 on 1 with Paul Anastas
Ct: Nathan Gentry (ORD) 564-9084

Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)

Depart for Russell Building
David McIntosh will travel with The Administrator

Meeting with Senator Kerry
Ct: Julie Wirkkal JSENQOIG)

Topic- EPA's role in reducing GHGs re: David McIntosh

Staff:
David McIntosh (OCIR)

Depart for Washington Convention Center
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11:45 AM - 12:50 PM Washington Washington Auto Show Public Policy Day
Convention Center  Advance Ct: Clay Diette 564-1480
Press: OPEN
Agenda:

11:45 AM - 11:50 AM Meet and Greet with show organizers
11:50 AM - 12:20 PM - Tour of the Advance Technology Superhighway
12:20 - 12:40 PM - Administrator provides remarks to the audience

12:40 - 12:50 PM - Press availability

12:50 PM - 01:00 PM  Washington Depart for Ariel Rios
Convention Center
01:00 PM - 02:00 PM  Administrator's No Meetings
Office
02:00 PM - 02:30 PM  Administrator's 1 on 1 with Steve Owens
Office Ct: Lynda Garland (OPPTS) 564-0337

Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)

03:00 PM - 03:45 PM  Bullet Room Meeting with Teresa Ribera, Spanish Secretary of State for Climate
Change

Ct: Almudena Rodriguez Sanchez-Beato (Embassy of Spain)
(b) (6)

Topic: Climate Change

Staff:

Michelle DePass, Shalini VajjhalaGary Waxmonsky (OIA)

Gina McCarthy, Janet McCabe, Joe Goffman, Brian McLean (OAR)

Attendees:
Secretary Ribera

Jorge Dezcallar. Ambassador of Spain

Angelos Pangratis. Acting Head of Delegation of the European Union to
the USA

Pedro Huarte. Policy Advisor to Spanish Secretary of State for Climate

Change.
03:50 PM - 04:00 PM  Administrator's Call with Governor Gregoire
Office Ct: Mark Rupp (Gov. Gregorie's Office) QIG)

The Administrator will call Ellen Landino (Assistant to the Governor) at

(b) (6) to be connected to the Governor

Staff:
Sarah Pallone (OCIR)
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04:10 PM - 04:30 PM  Ariel Rios Depart for Hart

04:30 PM - 05:00 PM 509 Hart Building Meeting with Senator Cardin
Ct: Debbie Yamada (Cardin's Office)202-224-4524

Staff:

Arvin Ganesan (OCIR)
Chuck Fox (OA)
Shawn Garvin (R3)

Attendees:
Mike Burke, Project Director for Senator Cardin

05:15PM - 05:45PM 107 Russell Meeting with Senator Merkley
Ct: JP Piorkowski 202-224-7754

Topic: TSCA Reform

Staff: Arvin Ganeson
Attendees:

Senator Merkley
Jeremiah Baumann, LA
Tamara Fucile, LD (tent)
Mike Zamore, COS (tent)

**% (01/25/2010 05:19:09 PM ***



Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

01268-EPA-3369

Daniel To Debbie Dietrich, Lisa Garcia, Paul Anastas, Alecia Allston,
Gerasimowicz/DC/USEPA/US Barbara Bennett, Heidi Ellis, Christopher Busch, Clay Diette,
01/25/2010 05:28 PM Stephanie Owens, Bob Perciasepe, Craig Hooks, Michelle

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
Robert Goulding, Lisa Heinzerling, David McIntosh X(IG)]
(b) (6)

Dennis James, Gladys

Stroman, Aaron Dickerson
cc

bcc

Subject REVISED: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 Schedule for Lisa P.
Jackson

Please note: The 11 AM meeting with Senator Kerry has been cancelled for tomorrow. Thank you.
*#* do not copy or forward this information ***

Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson EPA Administrator
Tuesday, January 26, 2010

Notes:
Drivers Shift Leaders Staff Contact
(b) (6) Eric Wachter
202-596-0246
07:30 AM - 08:15 AM  Residence Depart for Ariel Rios
08:15 AM - 08:45 AM  Administrator's 1 on 1 with Gina McCarthy
Office Ct: Teri Porterfield (OAR) 564-7404
Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)
08:45 AM - 09:15 AM  Administrator's Daily Meeting
Office
09:30 AM - 10:00 AM  Administrator's Office Time
Office
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM  Administrator's 1 on 1 with Paul Anastas
Office Ct: Nathan Gentry (ORD) 564-9084
Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)
11:30 AM - 11:45 AM  Ariel Rios Depart for Washington Convention Center
11:45 AM - 12:50 PM Washington Washington Auto Show Public Policy Day

Convention Center ~ Advance Ct: Clay Diette 564-1480
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
Office Ct: Mark Rupp (Gov. Gregorie's Office) (b) (6)

The Administrator will call Ellen Landino (Assistant to the Governor) at

() (6) to be connected to the Governor

Staff:
Sarah Pallone (OCIR)

04:10 PM - 04:30 PM  Ariel Rios Depart for Hart

04:30 PM - 05:00 PM 509 Hart Building Meeting with Senator Cardin
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Ct: Debbie Yamada (Cardin's OfficONQ)]

Staff:

Arvin Ganesan (OCIR)
Chuck Fox (OA)
Shawn Garvin (R3)

Attendees:
Mike Burke, Project Director for Senator Cardin

05:15PM - 05:45PM 107 Russell Meeting with Senator Merkley
Ct: JP Piorkowsk iQOKC)

Topic: TSCA Reform

Staff: Arvin Ganeson
Attendees:

Senator Merkley
Jeremiah Baumann, LA
Tamara Fucile, LD (tent)
Mike Zamore, COS (tent)

*%% 01/25/2010 05:19:09 PM ***
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01268-EPA-3370
Katharine

Gage/DC/USEPA/US
01/26/2010 06:04 PM

All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

To Marygrace Galston, Debbie Dietrich, Lisa Garcia, Paul
Anastas, Alecia Allston, Barbara Bennett, Heidi Ellis,
Christopher Busch, Clay Diette, Stephanie Owens, Bob
Perciasepe, Craig Hooks, Michelle DePass, Steve Owens,
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
Windsor, Eric Wachter, (I Robert Goulding, Lisa
Heinzerling, David Mclntosh

cc

bcc

Subject Wednesday, January 27, 2010 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*#* do not copy or forward this information ***

Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson EPA Administrator
Wednesday, January 27, 2010

Notes:

Drivers

07:30 AM - 08:15 AM

08:15 AM - 08:45 AM

08:45 AM - 09:15 AM

09:15 AM - 10:00 AM

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM

10:30 AM - 11:15 AM

11:15 AM - 12:00 PM

Shift Leaders Staff Contact
(b) (6) Robert Goulding
202-596-0245
Residence Depart for Ariel Rios
Administrator's 1 on 1 with Bob Sussman
Office Ct: Georgia Bednar (OA) 564-9816
Administrator's Daily Meeting
Office
Administrator's Office Time
Office
Administrator's 1 on 1 with Larry Elworth
Office Ct: Cheryl Woodward (OA) 564-1274
Optional attendees: Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)

Administrator's No Meetings
Office
Bullet Room Beneficial Reuse Meeting with the Reuse Industry

Ct: Georgia Bednar (OA) 564-9816
Staff:

Bob Sussman (OA)

Avi Garbow, Laurel Celeste (OGC)

Mathy Stanislaus, Matt Hale , Matt Straus, Lisa Feldt (OSWER)
Lisa Heinzerling (OPEI)
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12:00 PM - 01:00 PM  Administrator's
Office

01:00 PM -01:30 PM  Administrator's
Office

02:00 PM - 04:30 PM  Administrator's
Office

04:30 PM - 05:00 PM  Administrator's
Office

All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

Attendees:
Thomas H. Adams, Executive Director, American Coal Ash Association

Greg Andersen, Vice President, Global Sales and Marketing, Harsco
Minerals

Craig Campbell, Vice President, Environmental and Governmental
Affairs, Lafarge

North America

Lisa Cooper, Chief Executive Officer, PMI Ash Technologies,

Dominic Dannessa, Vice President and Chief Technology Officer, USG
Corporation,

Bill Gehrmann, President, Headwaters Resources

Brett McMahon, Vice President, Business Development, Miller & Long
Concrete

Construction,

Thomas Pounds, President, CalStar Cement,

Robert Spoerri, President, Beneficial Reuse,

No Meetings

Briefing to discuss the Seattle Trip
Ct: Robin Kime (OPEI) 564-6587

Staff:

Diane Thompson, Heidi Ellis (OA)
Lisa Heinzerling, John Frece (OPEI)
Allyn Brooks-LaSure (OPA)

Pre- Budget Release Briefing
Ct: Mary Koskinen (OCFO) 202-564-0967

Staff:
AA's of each Program Office (or their delegate) plus 2 staffers

Program Briefings:

OCFO/OPA 2:00 - 2:15

OSWER 2:15-2:30

OHS 2:30 - 2:35

ORD 2:35-2:50

OPPTS 2:50 - 3:05 - Steve Owens will call in to

202-564-4700

OAR 3:05 - 3:25
oW 3:25-3:50
OECA 3:50 - 4:00
OA/OPEI 4:00 - 4:10
OARM 4:10 - 4:20
OIA 4:20 - 4:25
OEI 4:25 - 4:30

Briefing to discuss the Water Summit Agenda
Ct: Lori Keyton (OW) 564-5768
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Staff:

Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson (OA)

Pete Silva, Mike Shapiro, Sarah Hisel-McCoy, Shawna Bergman, Lynn
Zipf (OW)

Attendee:
Rob Greenwood, Ross and Associates

05:00 PM - 06:00 PM  Bullet Room Senior Policy Meeting
Staff:

Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson, Scott Fulton, Eric
Wachter, Robert

Goulding, Heidi Ellis, Larry Elworth (OA)

David Mclntosh, Arvin Ganesan, Sarah Pallone (OCIR)
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

06:00 PM - 06:30 PM  Administrator's Personal
Office

08:00 PM - 08:30 PM  Administrator's Depart for the Capitol
Office

08:30 PM - 11:00 PM  H219 Capitol POTUS State of the Union Address
Building Ct: Ben Milakofsky, (202) 503-5477

Cabinet members are asked to arrive by 8:30 PM
The President's Address will begin at 9 PM

The Cabinet Hold Room is Capitol Building H219

**% 01/26/2010 06:02:49 PM ***
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01268-EPA-3371

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
01/26/2010 08:06 PM cc Bob Perciasepe
bcc

Subject Fw: Meeting on Texas Clean Energy Project

Wanted to put this on your screen. (b)(5) Deliberative

Robert M. Sussman

Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator

Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency

----- Forwarded by Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US on 01/26/2010 08:02 PM -----

From: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US

To: Al Armendariz/R6/USEPA/US@EPA, Peter Silva/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Gina
McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lisa Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Robert
Verchick/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Janet McCabe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 01/26/2010 07:54 PM

Subject: Meeting on Texas Clean Energy Project

We met with representatives of the Texas Clean Energy Project this afternoon. The group was headed by
Laura Miller, former mayor of Dallas. (b)(5) Deliberative

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
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01268-EPA-3372

Bob To Bob Sussman, Richard Windsor
Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US

01/26/2010 09:50 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Meeting on Texas Clean Energy Project

Thanks for the report Bob (b)(5) Deliberative
I

Bob Perciasepe
Office of the Administrator
(0)202 564 4711

(c (b) (6)

Bob Sussman

----- Original Message -----
From: Bob Sussman
Sent: 01/26/2010 08:06 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: Bob Perciasepe
Subject: Fw: Meeting on Texas Clean Energy Project
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
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01268-EPA-3373

Richard To Diane Thompson
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US ce
01/27/2010 11:05 AM
bcc
Subject Fw: Guest List For The First Lady's Box At The 2010 State Of

The Union
(b)(5) Deliberative

From: Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US

To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Diane
Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin
Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Sarah Pallone/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Michael
Moats/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 01/27/2010 10:50 AM

Subject: Fw: Guest List For The First Lady's Box At The 2010 State Of The Union

A few of these folks have green connections:

Li Boynton (Bellaire, TX)

Li is a 18-year-old senior from Bellaire, Texas whose passion for science and global
health has led her to new and potentially ground-breaking methods for testing the
quality of drinking water. Almost one billion people lack access to safe drinking water,
and 3.5 million people die each year from water-related diseases. Observing the
limitations and significant expense of conventional chemical-specific tests, Boynton saw
a need for a broader, more efficient assay for testing - and developed a bacteria
bio-sensor. Li's work, which has the potential to be significant in improving public

health worldwide, received the Intel International Science and Engineering Fair award
for 2009.

Li has always had a passion for science and invention: in 5th grade, she designed a
solar-distillation device after reading Life of Pi in case she ever got stranded in the
middle of the ocean. Li is also an avid painter and participates in high school debate,
which is where she originally developed her environmental interests.

Anita Maltbia (Kansas City, MO)

Anita Maltbia is a native of Kansas City, Missouri, and has over 30 years experience in
city government, and community activism. In August 2009, at the request of
Congressman Emanuel Cleaver II, Anita assumed the director position of the Green
Impact Zone. This initiative works with the residents of a 150 square-block area in the
urban core of Kansas City to raise the quality of life environmentally, economically and
socially. Energy efficiency and environmental conservation, including home
weatherization and energy upgrades are critical goals as is job training and acquisition.
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The Green Impact Zone in Kansas City, Missouri is an urban success story that reflects
President Obama’s national urban policy vision of breaking down silos and building
strong communities of opportunity that will, in turn, contribute to the economic
prosperity and the sustainability of cities and metropolitan areas.

M. Allyn Brooks-LaSure | Deputy Associate Administrator for Public Affairs
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Office of the Administrator

Phone: 202-564-8368 | Email: brooks-lasure.allyn@epa.gov
----- Forwarded by Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US on 01/27/2010 10:47 AM -----

From: "White House Press Office" <whitehouse-lists-noreply@Ilist.whitehouse.gov>
To: Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 01/27/2010 10:45 AM
Subject: Guest List For The First Lady's Box At The 2010 State Of The Union
THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
January 27, 2010

GUEST LIST FOR THE FIRST LADY'S BOX AT THE 2010 STATE OF THE UNION
Mrs. Michelle Obama
Dr. Jill Biden

Clayton Armstrong (Washington, DC)

Clayton was a DC Scholar with the White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
during the summer of 2009. He is currently a freshman at the University of Arizona.
Clayton grew up in Southeast Washington, DC and graduated from Ballou High School
where he was the captain of the football team.

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

Jeffrey Brown (Philadelphia, PA)

Jeffrey Brown is the founder, President and CEO of Brown’s Super Stores, Inc., a
growing ten-store supermarket chain trading under the ShopRite banner. As one of the
leading supermarkets in the Philadelphia area, the company employs 2,300 associates
who are committed to making a difference for their customers and the local
communities they serve.

Brown graduated from Babson College, Massachusetts with a degree in entrepreneurial
studies. He resides in southern New Jersey with his wife Sandy and their four sons
Joshua, Alex, Lenny, and Scott.

Mayor Mick Cornett (Oklahoma City, OK)

Mick Cornett became Oklahoma City's 35th mayor on March 2, 2004, and was re-elected
on March 7, 2006. In 2007, he was elected as a Trustee of the U.S. Conference of Mayors.
Cornett is also the national President of the organization representing Republican
Mayors and Local Officials.

Cornett is a graduate of the University of Oklahoma, where he earned a degree in
journalism, and after graduation embarked on a 20 year career in broadcast journalism.
In 2001, Cornett was elected to City Council, where he served until becoming mayor.

Cornett was born and raised in Oklahoma City, and together, he and his wife Lisa have
raised three sons - Michael, Casey and Tristan.

Tina Dixon (Allentown, PA)

Tina is currently employed by Lehigh Valley Health Network as a Technical Partner
Trainee, a job that she was able to secure through the EARN program (Employment
Advancement and Retention Network - a program focused primarily on Paid Work
Experience placement) at the Allentown, Pennsylvania CareerLink in preparation to
re-enter the workforce after years as a stay-at-home mother to three girls, Olivia,
Allison, and Lauren.

It was at CareerLink that Tina met President Obama on the first White House to Main
Street Tour in December 2009.

Gabriela Farfan (Madison, WI)
Gabriela is a 19-year old from Madison, Wisconsin whose passion for geology started at
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a young age - collecting rocks as a seven-year old with her father. In 2009, as a senior in
high school, her hard-work and research won her one of the top awards in the Intel
Science Talent Search, winning a scholarship for her independent research describing
why certain gemstones appear to change color when viewed from different angles—a
finding that directly affects the gemstone industry and may have applications in the
nano and materials sciences. Gabriela is now in college as a freshman at Stanford
University, and a declared geology major.

Gabiriela is also a National Hispanic Scholar awardee, has two very proud parents,
Abigail Farfan and Carlos Peralta, and has a real dedication to the arts: singing,
drawing, painting, speaking French and Spanish, and following operas and musicals.

Julia Frost (Jacksonville, NC)

Julia is a former Marine bandsman trumpeter, a wife of an active duty Marine, and
current student at Coastal Carolina Community College. She served a four year term
with the United States Marine Corps stationed at Marine Corps Base Hawaii. Her
husband, Sergeant Ryan Frost, is also a Marine bandsman, stationed at Camp Lejeune
North Carolina.

With the aid of the GI Bill, Julia is currently enrolled in the Elementary Education
program through a partnership between Coastal Carolina Community College and the
University of North Carolina, Wilmington. Julia hopes to complete her associate degree
this summer and bachelors in the spring of 2012.

Dr. Biden, a community college professor, first met Julia when she visited her campus
last October as part of the Administration’s ongoing efforts to support America’s
community colleges and their students.

Ping Fu (Chapel Hill, NC)

Ping Fu co-founded Geomagic, a company which pioneers technologies that
fundamentally change the way products are designed, engineered and manufactured
around the world from automobiles to medical devices. Geomagic, under her
leadership, has been an active participant in the SBA’s Small Business Innovation
Research (SBIR) program. Fu has led Geomagic to deliver broad-based economic
impact to the US economy with tangible results - the company tripled its customer base
and employment while achieving high growth and profitability. As such, the NSF
awarded Geomagic the prestigious Tibbetts Award for exemplifying the very best in
SBIR.

Fu has more than 25 years of software industry experience in database, internet
technology, and visual computing. Before Geomagic, she was the Director of
Visualization at the National Center for Supercomputing Applications and is also,
actively involved in promoting entrepreneurship and women in mathematics and
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sciences.

Janell Holloway (Washington, DC)

Janell was a DC Scholar with the White House Domestic Policy Council during the
summer of 2009. She is currently a freshman at Harvard University where she is a
member of the Harvard College chapter of the American Red Cross, dances with the
CityStep dance troupe, and is active in the Black Student Association. Janell is interested
in the connection between child abuse and youth violence and has served as a volunteer
at Safe Shores: DC Children’s Advocacy Center for more than three years. She is a
native of Washington, DC and graduated from Benjamin Banneker Academic High
School.

Ambassador Raymond Joseph

In 1990 Raymond Joseph was called to be Haiti's Chargé d”Affaires in Washington and
his country’s representative at the Organization of American States. After helping with
the first democratic elections in December 1990, he returned to the Haiti Observateur
where he remained until he was called back to Washington in March 2004, where he is
currently the Ambassador.

Joseph is a graduate pastor from the Moody Bible Institute in Chicago, a B. A. holder in
Anthropology from Wheaton College, Wheaton, Illinois. He also has a Master’s degree
in Social Anthropology/Linguistics from the University of Chicago.

Don Karner (Phoenix, AZ)

Don Karner is the President, CEO, and Co-Founder of eTec (Electric Transportation
Engineering Corporation). As President of eTec, Don provides strategic direction,
conducts research and leads the company’s development of new products and services.

eTec received $99.8 million from the Recovery Act’s Battery and Electric Vehicle Grant
program, which the company will match with another $99.8 million in locally raised
funds. The funding will be used to manufacture and implement the charging
infrastructure for an 11 city pilot program intended to research electric vehicle charging
infrastructure. Cities involved are Phoenix, Tucson, San Diego, Salem, Portland,
Eugene, Seattle, Nashville, Knoxville, and Chattanooga. The award will create at least
50 new permanent clean economy jobs working directly at eTec, has already saved
numerous positions, and will require construction workers across the country to
implement the project.

Don participated in a Recovery Act roundtable discussion with Vice President Biden in
Phoenix in November 2009 where they discussed the importance of the public/private
partnership to a green economy.

Janell Kellett (Sun Prairie, WI)
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Janell has served as a lead volunteer within the Wisconsin Army National Guard for
approximately six years, including during her husband’s fifteen month deployment
from 2005-2006 and recent twelve month deployment from 2009-2010. Janell’s husband,

Major Michael Hanson, serves with the 32" Infantry Brigade Combat Team and recently
returned home to Wisconsin. During Major Hanson’s deployment, Janell served the

3,200 families of the 32" Brigade and over 50 volunteers of the 32" Brigade with
dedication. Janell was honored for her service with a 2009 Wisconsin National Guard
Volunteer of the Year award by the Wisconsin State Family Program. Under Janell’s

leadership, the 32" Brigade was selected for the prestigious Department of Defense
Reserve Family Readiness Award in December 2009 for the Army National Guard.

Additionally, Janell served as the Battalion Volunteer for the 2" Battalion, 128" Infantry
when it received the same award, the Department of Defense Reserve Family Readiness
Award, in 2006.

Janell and Michael have two children, Jaclene and Lucas.

Rebecca Knerr (Chantilly, VA)

Rebecca is representing her husband, Captain II Joseph Knerr, the Task Force Leader of
Fairfax County’s Virginia Task Force 1 serving in Haiti. Having worked as a Fairfax
County Firefighter for 15 years, Joe currently serves as Station Commander at Fairfax
Fire and Rescue Station 18. He initially joined the USAR team in 1998 serving in a
variety of operational capacities and now in leadership positions. Joe is also involved in
the coordination, teaching and training of other international rescue teams. A former
Fairfax County Firefighter and Paramedic herself, Rebecca works as an Emergency
Physician’s Assistant in a Northern Virginia Hospital and for Fairfax County Fire and
Rescue Department developing and delivering emergency medical services education
to uniformed personnel. Rebecca, 24 month old son Jackson, and 12 week old daughter
Grace are eager to welcome Joe home.

Chris Lardner (Albuquerque, NM)

Chris Lardner is a patient service manager at the New Mexico Heart Institute and her
husband, Scott, owns a small family business. Together they have three children, two
daughters in college at Regis University in Denver, Danielle and Caitlin, and a son in
7th grade, Sean. As a result of the economic downturn they resorted to paying for some
of their daughters’ education with a credit card. Lardner realized she was close to
reaching the card limit, so she contacted the college to change the card on file. The
school mistakenly charged another payment to the original card, which then put her
above the limit. In response, the credit card company more than tripled her rate to
nearly 30 percent, despite of record of responsibility with her finances and payments.
Lardner submitted a letter to the President online expressing her frustration with the
rate hikes leveled as a result of the mistaken charge.
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Chris shared her story when she introduced the President at a Town Hall in May 2009 -
since that time her issue with the credit card company was eventually resolved; their
rate was lowered to 7 percent and the company returned the over-the-limit fees that had
been charged.

In May 2009, President Obama signed the credit card reform bill that bans credit card
companies from unfairly raising interest rates on existing balances, protects against
unfair fee traps (including requiring the consumer’s permission before processing an
over-the-limit transaction), and increases accountability and transparency from credit
card companies.

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

Kimberly Munley (Killeen, TX)

Kimberly was born and raised in North Carolina. In 1999, she completed Basic Law
Enforcement Training and began her career in law enforcement. Kimberly spent the
next 11 years working as a University of North Carolina, Wilmington undercover
vice/narcotics agent, a Wrightsville Beach uniformed patrol officer and beach patrol
officer, a Special Police Officer for New Hanover County Regional Medical Center, a
Chemical, Biological, Radiological, and Nuclear Operations Specialist Soldier in the
United States Army, and is currently a federal police officer serving on the Special
Reaction Team for the Fort Hood Police Department in Fort Hood, Texas.

Cindy Parker-Martinez (Belle Isle, FL)

Cindy is a mother of two young children, who shared her story of the problems her
family faces with the current health care system at a Health Care Community
Discussion held at the University of Central Florida in Orlando, one of thousands of
discussions held nationwide in December 2008. In April 2008, Cindy, her husband, and
her son were all denied insurance coverage on the individual insurance market because
of pre-existing conditions. Her 11-month old daughter was also denied coverage due to
an insurance company age requirement of 12 months. Both Cindy and her husband are
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currently uninsured because they cannot afford the insurance offered at her husband’s
employer. Although they previously paid their premium, they could not afford to keep
up the monthly payments after receiving thousands of dollars in medical bills from her
husband’s unexpected 6-day hospital stay for pneumonia. Their family’s income is too
high for them to qualify for Medicaid. Cindy and her husband currently have no
insurance and have thousands of dollars in medical debt.

Deborah Powell (Hugo, OK)

Deborah Powell is a Native American Development Specialist for the Housing
Authority of the Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma. Having earned only a high school
diploma, Powell built her experience outside of college and soon became interested in
accounting and finance. After spending 43 years of her life in her hometown of
Flagstaff, Arizona, she moved to Oklahoma in April 2004 for a change of pace and is
currently working on a project funded by the Recovery Act. A member of the Choctaw
Nation, she is currently helping to track budgets and ensure bids for independent
elderly homes. This project, which is still under construction, will provide homes for
more than 86 elderly people in the Choctaw Nation. Powell is recently remarried, and
enjoys hunting, fishing, and spending time with her family.

Sergeant First Class Andrew Rubin (Savannah, GA)

Sergeant First Class Andrew Rubin entered the Army in 1997 from Boston,
Massachusetts and completed One Station Unit Training, Airborne Training and Ranger
Assessment and Selection at Fort Benning, Georgia before becoming a Ranger assigned

to the 75" Ranger Regiment.

h
Andrew has spent his entire military career serving in the 75 Ranger Regiment in

positions of increasing responsibility. He is currently assigned to 1" Battalion, 75
Ranger Regiment, headquartered in Savannah, Georgia, which recently redeployed
from a combat tour supporting operations in Iraq and Afghanistan in December 2009.

SFC Rubin currently leads 45 Rangers as a Rifle Company Platoon Sergeant. In the
Regiment, he has also served as an anti-tank gunner, sniper, sniper team leader, sniper
section leader, and rifle squad leader, Ranger Assessment and Selection Instructor, and
Rifle Platoon Sergeant.

SFC Rubin has served four combat tours in Iraq and two combat tours in Afghanistan.
He has been involved in countless fire fights, was wounded on two separate occasions
and has received two awards for Valor. During his recent deployment to Iraq, he was
shot by enemy forces while risking his life to save one of his Rangers who lay wounded
and immobilized in the streets of As Sadiyah, Iraq during an intense firefight. For that
action, he received the Bronze Star with Valor and the Purple Heart. Previously, he was
wounded in Afghanistan when he was hit by a rocket propelled grenade during an
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enemy ambush.
SFC Rubin and his wife Megan have three children, Michael, Joseph and Kendal.

Mark Todd (Killeen, TX)

Mark Todd was born and raised in San Diego, California. Todd enlisted in the United
States Army as a Military Policeman in 1985. He was selected to attend Military
Working Dog Handlers Course and later assigned as a K-9 handler at Fort Devens,
Massachusetts, Fort Polk, Louisiana, and Wurezburg, Germany. Later he was assigned
as a K-9 Trainer and Instructor at Lackland Air Force Base Texas. Todd earned an
Associate in Applied Science - Instructor of Technology and Military Science from the
Community College of the Air Force in 1997. His last two assignments were
Grafenwoehr, Germany and Fort Hood, Texas. In 2007, he joined the Directorate of
Emergency Services and is currently the Lead Police Officer, Military Working Dog
Branch - Acting Chief at Fort Hood Texas. Todd is married to Lisa Dalton and together
they have three children; Jennifer, Mark Jr., and Kristyn; and two grandsons.

Army Specialist (ret.) Scott Vycital (Ft. Collins, CO)

Specialist Scott Vycital served as a paratrooper in the 82" Airborne Division. Vycital
spent 8 months deployed in Iraq as a Specialist with 2nd Platoon, Bravo Company,
3-505 Parachute Infantry Regiment and was medically retired due to injuries received in
defense of Operation Iraqi Freedom. On February 15, 2004, while on patrol of suspected
mortar sites, his fire team was engaged by enemy fire and he sustained gunshot
wounds on the right side of the face, neck, and shoulder. As a result of his injuries, the
right side of SPC Vycital’s face has been paralyzed and he lost the hearing in his right
ear. After spending some time rehabilitating from injuries, SPC Vycital returned to
school and with the assistance of the VA and the Army Wounded Warrior (AW2)
program. He completed his degree in Business Administration with an Accounting
concentration from Colorado State University in December 2008. Following graduation,
with the help of his AW2 advocates SPC Vycital landed a position within the Federal
Highway Administration. He has since been promoted to the position of Programs &
Planning Financial Specialist and will have been with the Agency for one year in March.
The President's executive order on employing Veterans in the Federal Government has
made employing Veterans like Vycital a priority. Vycital resides in Fort Collins, CO
with his wife of 7 years, Jarah, and has a 4 year old son, Breccan, and a 17 month old
daughter, Micah.

Trevor Yager (Indianapolis, IN)

Trevor Yager began his career in 1995 while in college by founding TrendyMinds, a
full-service advertising/public relations firm. He earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in
psychology from Anderson University and went on to work with various motor sports
sponsors, team owners and sanctioning bodies. Today, at TrendyMinds, Yager provides
strategic planning, business development, marketing and technology guidance and
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support to various local, national and international clients. In 2009 the agency grew by
more than 200 percent, doubled the number of employees and gained 15 new accounts.
Yager credits President Obama’s welcoming climate for small businesses, including the
many initiatives under the Recovery Act, for this success.

He is also passionate about helping non-profits and TrendyMinds is committed to
giving back to the community by donating in-kind services to organizations throughout
Indiana.

Yager resides in Indianapolis with his partner of seven years, Tyler Murray. The two
have recently started the process of adoption and look forward to adding a new
member to their family.

Juan Yépez (Lawrence, MA)

Juan Yépez, and his brother Luis, are Ecuadorian-natives, who in ten short years, have
built a successful and growing commercial real estate company in addition to growing
Mainstream Global, a worldwide distributor of computer products, consumer
electronics, and electronic components, in mills once inhabited by earlier generations of
immigrants.

The Yépez brothers were the recipients of the 2009 Small Business Administration
Phoenix award for recovering from a major flood that destroyed almost $400,000 of
inventory while still managing to flourish in the midst of an economic downturn. They
believe that doing business in an area hit by 17 percent unemployment is more than just
giving back and that hiring first generation Americans like themselves who want to
work and contribute to society is the cornerstone of long-term success.

Phil Schiliro, Assistant to the President and Director, Office of Legislative Affairs
Tina Tchen, Deputy Assistant to the President and Director, Office of Public
Engagement,

Executive Director, White House Council on Women and Girls

##
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01268-EPA-3374

(b)(6) Privacy To Richard Windsor
01/27/2010 07:29 PM cc

Please respond to b
(b)(6) Privacy cc

Subject Fw: Google Alert - obama transition EPA

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>
Date: Thu, 28 Jan 2010 00:19:34 +0000
To: 4 (b)(6) Privacy

Subject: Google Alert - obama transition EPA

Google Web Alert for: obama transition EPA

From Climate Bill Co-Sponsor to EPA Critic, Murkowski's Motives ...

As Senate Climate Bill Languishes, Lobbyists Press EPA on Carbon Regs ... grist. org — by Daniel J. Weiss
During President-Elect Barack Obama's transition, ...

San Francisco Sentinel » Blog Archives » REGIONAL EPA DIRECTOR ...

In an interview, Jared Blumenfeld, administrator for the EPA's Pacific Southwest region, said the case meets
the standards of the Obama administration's ...

Tip: Use site restrict in your query to search within a site (site:nytimes.com or site:.edu). Learn more.

Remove this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.
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01268-EPA-3375

Richard To Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

01/28/2010 02:12 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Charleston Gazette Blog: EPA offers straight talk on coal
permit ‘clarity’

Nice
Adora Andy

----- Original Message -----

From: Adora Andy

Sent: 01/28/2010 01:20 PM EST

To: Richard Windsor; Bob Perciasepe; Bob Sussman; Diane Thompson; Peter
Silva; David McIntosh; Arvin Ganesan; Gregory Peck

Cc: Seth Oster; Allyn Brooks-LaSure

Subject: Charleston Gazette Blog: EPA offers straight talk on coal permit
‘clarity’

EPA offers straight talk on coal permit ‘clarity’

by Ken Ward Jr.

My buddy David Fahrenthold at The Washington Post this morning gave readers his take on the
recent happening in coal country, with a piece headlined, “EPA crackdown on mountaintop coal
mining criticized as contradictory.”

Here’s what we in the business call “the nut graph” —

... To many people in Appalachia, the orders coming out of Washington, especially one
this month, have appeared contradictory and mysterious, signing off on some mines and
blocking others. Environmentalists are unhappy because they fear federal officials are
losing their nerve to take on the powerful coal industry. The coal industry is unhappy
because it thinks the administration is on the brink of giving in to the green crowd.

To each side, it looks like the EPA hasn’t made up its mind. Which would make now the
time to yell as loudly as possible.

The story quotes WVDEP Secretary Randy Huffman explaining his thought that EPA’s
appearance of indecision on mountaintop removal is creating some of the bitter conflict here in
the coalfields:

They didn’t have a well-thought-out plan whenever they did this. And that’s really been
the basis of the uproar. [Confusion over the EPA’s intentions] creates fear, and that
brings out the worst in people.

Maybe so. But the part of the story that floored me was where the assistant EPA
administrator for water, Peter Silva, took on directly and forcefully this idea that the
industry and its coalfield political friends are just looking for the Obama administration
to “clarify” what the permit requirements are going to be. Said Silva:
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The notion of “clarity’ invoked by some West Virginia officials and industry
representatives has too often meant letting coal companies do as they please, with little
or no consideration for the harmful impacts on Americans living in coal country.

Wow. That’s and unusually straight-forward response from a federal agency. And don’t forget,
this is a guy whose nomination to the EPA slot was briefly blocked by Sen. Robert C. Byrd,
D-W.Va. Sen. Byrd apparently lifted his hold on Silva’s nomination after he met with Silva.

There was apparently more to Silva’s prepared statement that wasn’t included in the Post story
... here’s the rest of it:

Under this Administrator, the EPA believes clarity comes from following emerging
science and the law and sending a simple message that we are willing to work with
companies to figure out how to mine coal while reducing the environmental and health
impacts. EPA'’s recent decision on West Virginia’s Hobet mine is an example where
EPA'’s collaboration with the company cut stream impacts by half, reduced water
contamination, increased the amount of coal extracted, and protected both public health
and hundreds of jobs.”




Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

(b)(5) Deliberative

Lisa P. Jackson

Lisa Jackson is a chemical engineer and Administrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency.
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01268-EPA-3383

Richard To Seth Oster
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US e
02/01/2010 07:55 AM

bcc

Subject Re: For your consideration...

(b)(5) Deliberative

The Business of the Environment

I, along with the rest of the Cabinet, am working to support President
Obama'’s efforts to create American jobs that will restore our country’s
economic strength and provide a foundation for long-term growth. To a
large extent, environmental regulations touch every facet of the
American economy. (b)(5) Deliberative
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(b)(5) Deliberative

Seth Oster

----- Original Message -----
From: Seth Oster
Sent: 02/01/2010 07:38 AM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Subject: Re: For your consideration...

My thoughts.....

We have developed a draft op-ed for the Murkowski Amendment - (b)(5) Deliberative

I —
—

Seth
Richard Windsor

----- Original Message -----
From: Richard Windsor
Sent: 01/30/2010 07:16 AM EST
To: Seth Oster; Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Bob Perciasepe; Diane Thompson; Bob
Sussman; Lisa Heinzerling; Michael Moats
Subject: For your consideration...
The idea for the attached op-ed has been brewing with me since the State of the State. QIS
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(b)(5) Deliberative

[attachment "EPA and the Economy.doc" deleted by Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US]
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01268-EPA-3386

Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US To Adora Andy
cc Allyn Brooks-LaSure, Brendan Gilfillan, Richard Windsor,
02/01/2010 12:40 PM Seth Oster
bcc

Subject Re: HEADS UP: WH on how the Budget handles C&T

(b)(5) Deliberative

Adora Andy FYI FROM WH Background on how the... 02/01/2010 12:09:18 PM
From: Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth
Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/01/2010 12:09 PM
Subject: HEADS UP: WH on how the Budget handles C&T
FYl FROM WH

Background on how the budget handles cap and trade:

The President's FY 2011 budget explicitly calls for legislation to implement a comprehensive
market-based climate change policy that will reduce greenhouse gas emissions in the range of
17 percent in 2020 and more than 80 percent in 2050. The Administration's position is that such
a policy should be deficit neutral, and thus the budget shows that the NET revenues from
climate change policy should be zero. The budget makes it clear that revenues generated from
climate change policy will be used to compensate vulnerable families, communities and
businesses during the transition to a clean energy economy. Receipts will also be reserved for
investments to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, including support of clean energy
technologies, and in adapting to the impacts of climate change, both domestically and in
developing countries.

Adora Andy

Press Secretary

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Public Affairs

202-564-2715

andy.adora@epa.gov
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01268-EPA-3387

Richard To Gina McCarthy, Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

02/01/2010 12:48 PM

cc Allyn Brooks-LaSure, Brendan Gilfillan, Seth Oster
bcc
Subject Re: HEADS UP: WH on how the Budget handles C&T

(b)(5) Deliberative

Gina McCarthy

————— Original Message -----
From: Gina McCarthy
Sent: 02/01/2010 12:40 PM EST
To: Adora Andy
Cc: Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Brendan Gilfillan; Richard Windsor; Seth Oster
Subject: Re: HEADS UP: WH on how the Budget handles C&T
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
FYI FROM WH

Background on how the budget handles cap and trade:

The President's FY 2011 budget explicitly calls for legislation to implement a
comprehensive market-based climate change policy that will reduce greenhouse gas
emissions in the range of 17 percent in 2020 and more than 80 percent in 2050.
The Administration's position is that such a policy should be deficit neutral, and thus
the budget shows that the NET revenues from climate change policy should be

zero. The budget makes it clear that revenues generated from climate change
policy will be used to compensate vulnerable families, communities and businesses
during the transition to a clean energy economy. Receipts will also be reserved for
investments to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, including support of clean energy
technologies, and in adapting to the impacts of climate change, both domestically
and in developing countries.

Adora Andy
Press Secretary
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
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01268-EPA-3389

Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
cc Adora Andy, Allyn Brooks-LaSure, Brendan Gilfillan, Seth
02/01/2010 12:56 PM Oster
bce

Subject Re: HEADS UP: WH on how the Budget handles C&T

(b)(5) Deliberative

Richard Windsor (b)(5) Deliberative 02/01/2010 12:48:55 PM
From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cec: Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth
Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/01/2010 12:48 PM
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
Ce: Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth
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
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01268-EPA-3390

Richard To Seth Oster, Allyn Brooks-LaSure, Adora Andy, Betsaida
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US Alcantara
02/01/2010 12:57 PM cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa

When you go to the Grio's website, I'm right there. Cool. Thanks to whoever worked this.

I C\N just did a feature on the top 100.

From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 02/01/2010 11:16 AM

Subject: Google Alert - lisa jackson epa

Google News Alert for: lisa jackson epa

TheGrio's 100: Lisa Jackson, Washington's lead environmentalist

The Grio

Jackson's leadership comes at a pivotal time for the EPA in the nation's policymaking. The White House and
Congress have taken the threat of climate change ...

See all stories on this topic

Finding gives US EPA power to regulate greenhouse-gas emissions

Petroleum Economist

... "is now authorised and obligated to take reasonable efforts to reduce greenhouse pollutants under the Clean
Air Act (CAA)", said EPA head Lisa Jackson. ...

See all stories on this topic

Tip: Use quotes ("like this") around a set of words in your query to match them exactly. Learn more.

Remove this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.
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01268-EPA-3391

Richard To Gina McCarthy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
indsor cc Adora Andy, Allyn Brooks-LaSure, Brendan Gilfillan, Seth
02/01/2010 12:59 PM Oster
bcc

Subject Re: HEADS UP: WH on how the Budget handles C&T

Let's all atlk after | kick off the Senior Staff mtg. Tx.
Gina McCarthy

----- Original Message -----
From: Gina McCarthy
Sent: 02/01/2010 12:56 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: Adora Andy; Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Brendan Gilfillan; Seth Oster
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
Cc: Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth
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

Adora Andy FYl FROM WH Background on how the... 02/01/2010 12:09:18 PM
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
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01268-EPA-3392

Michael Moats/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor
02/01/2010 01:02 PM cc Allyn Brooks-LaSure
bcc

Subject Re: ACTION draft budget mailer for today

Thanks. Will get it prepped. FYI-- OCFO is triple checking numbers so Rob is on standby for revised
TPs should they be necessary.

Michael Moats

Speechwriter

US EPA | Office of the Administrator
Office: 202-564-1687

Mobile: 202-527-4436

Richard Windsor | made a change to the first paragraph... 02/01/2010 12:54:45 PM
From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: Michael Moats/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/01/2010 12:54 PM
Subject: Re: ACTION draft budget mailer for today

| made a change to the first paragraph in CAPs. Otherwise great - tx.

Michael Moats Administrator, attached and pasted bel... 02/01/2010 11:28:08 AM
From: Michael Moats/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/01/2010 11:28 AM
Subject: ACTION draft budget mailer for today

Administrator, attached and pasted below is a draft mailer on the budget. Allyn has looked over, and we
want to get your thoughts/sign-off. Thanks.

[attachment "20100201 Budget Mass Mailer (2).doc" deleted by Michael Moats/DC/USEPA/US]

Administrator Lisa P. Jackson
Budget Mass Mailer
February 1, 2010

Colleagues:
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

Lisa P. Jackson, Administrator

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

01268-EPA-3393

Richard To Mathy Stanislaus, Lisa Feldt
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

cCc Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson
02/01/2010 03:15 PM

bcc

Subject Reminder

| asked for an investigation into the PEER allegations that the EPA personnel involved in the coal ash
partnership had too cozy a relationship with industry. Did the IG already look into that? If so, what did
they say? Who is looking into that? Tx, Lisa
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01268-EPA-3394

Mathy To Richard Windsor
Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US

02/01/2010 06:18 PM

cC Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, "Lisa Feldt"
bcc

Subject Re: Reminder

The IG issued a special report dated November 2, 2009 titled "Response to EPA Administrator's Request
for Investigation into Allegations of a Cover-up in the Risk Assessment for the Coal Ash Rulemaking". As
you may be aware the bottom line of this was that there was no evidence of criminal activity or improper
action involving a cover-up in the risk assessment process for the rulemaking. As part of that report
though (in the context of a footnote), the I1G indicated that they identified a potential issue related to EPA's
promotion of beneficial use through its Coal Combustion Product partnership and have referred the
question how EPA established a reasonable determination for these endorsements to the appropriate
OIG office for evaluation. We are checking with the 1G's office on the status of that.

(b)(5) Deliberative

Richard Windsor

----- Original Message -----

From: Richard Windsor

Sent: 02/01/2010 03:15 PM EST

To: Mathy Stanislaus; Lisa Feldt

Cc: Bob Perciasepe; Diane Thompson

Subject: Reminder
| asked for an investigation into the PEER allegations that the EPA personnel involved in the coal ash
partnership had too cozy a relationship with industry. Did the IG already look into that? If so, what did
they say? Who is looking into that? Tx, Lisa
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01268-EPA-3395

Richard To Mathy Stanislaus
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

02/01/2010 07:15 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: Reminder

Tx
Mathy Stanislaus

----- Original Message -----

From: Mathy Stanislaus

Sent: 02/01/2010 06:18 PM EST

To: Richard Windsor

Cc: Bob Perciasepe; Diane Thompson; Lisa Feldt

Subject: Re: Reminder
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
though (in the context of a footnote), the |G indicated that they identified a potential issue related to EPA's
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
partnership had too cozy a relationship with industry. Did the |G already look into that? If so, what did
they say? Who is looking into that? Tx, Lisa
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01268-EPA-3398

Richard To Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US e
02/02/2010 01:48 PM

bcc

Subject Re: CNNMoney.com: Obama's climate change police

(b)(5) Deliberative

Adora Andy

----- Original Message -----
From: Adora Andy
Sent: 02/02/2010 01:43 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor; Bob Perciasepe; Bob Sussman; Gina McCarthy; Diane
Thompson; David McIntosh; Arvin Ganesan
Cc: Seth Oster; Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Stephanie Owens
Subject: CNNMoney.com: Obama's climate change police

Obama'’s climate change police

By Steve Hargreaves, staff writerFebruary 2, 2010: 6:55 AM ET

NEW YORK (CNNMoney.com) -- The Copenhagen climate talks went nowhere. The Senate's
attempt to pass a global warming bill appears stuck. But that's doesn't mean greenhouse gas laws
aren't coming.

The Environmental Protection Agency, spurred by a Supreme Court ruling, is racing to fill the
void. As early as March, the EPA could be required to cap greenhouse gases from things like
power plants and large factories, essentially doing what Senate Democrats want, without a messy
vote.

Some say it's a great idea. It could put a serious dent in greenhouse gas emissions and go a long
way to cleaning up the environment. Others say it could jeopardize investment in industry and
hurt job creation.

A tight spot

The EPA didn't really ask for this new power, and most lawmakers pushing to restrict
greenhouse gases, in Congress and the administration, would prefer Congress to pass a new
global warming law.

But EPA is being forced to act thanks to a challenge from the state of Massachusetts and others
back in 2007. Massachusetts said global warming was eroding its coastline, and pushed the EPA
to regulate greenhouse gases from vehicles.

The Supreme Court more or less sided with Massachusetts, saying EPA must either classify
carbon dioxide - the main gas behind global warming - as an endangerment to public health and

regulate it, or say it's not.

The Obama administration, like most scientists, believes it could be a danger.
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So come March, EPA will begin regulating carbon dioxide from vehicles - largely through
tighter fuel economy standards that have already been announced. Once that happens, the next
step, legally, is to regulate it from everything else.

"They are compelled to move forward," said Max Williamson, head of the climate program at
Andrews Kurth, a law firm that represents both renewable and fossil fuel energy

companies. Williamson is among those who believe using EPA, and specifically the Clean Air
Act, to combat global warming is a bad idea.

There are too many steps EPA needs to go through to perform the task - too many questions that
need answering. Who is going to be regulated? What technologies will be used? What are the

acceptable limits going to be? At each stage in the process, there's the possibility for lawsuits.

"No one is going to be able to build any kind of industrial facility because they will be sued," he
said. "You're going to see any industry that can go overseas, go overseas."

Many say a law passed by Congress would avoid all that.

Whitney Stanco, an energy analyst at the brokerage firm Concept Capital, also thinks using EPA
for the job will keep investors at bay.

"There will be lawsuits on each of these rules, and it's going to create a lot of uncertainty for
quite some time," she said. "It increases the hurdles for new investment."

The EPA did not return calls and e-mails seeking comment.

Up to the job

But others believe this fear over using EPA is overblown.

Industry currently has to get a permit from the agency for hundreds of other pollutants. Given
enough time to iron out the many questions before EPA starts acting, companies shouldn't have
any trouble meeting the new restrictions.

"They've lived with this for decades for other pollutants, they can make it work with this," said
David Doniger, policy director at the Natural Resource Defense Council's climate center. "You
can take a big bite out of global warming pollution by using the Clean Air Act," he said.
Doniger says the EPA should regulate greenhouse gases in addition to having Congress pass a
more comprehensive law. That way, if Congress' rule is too weak, the nation will have
something to fall back on.

"EPA has a legal obligation to do it, and they have a moral one," he said.

A high-stakes game
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As a whole, utilities would like to see Congress pass a global warming bill similar to the one that
passed the House this summer, although perhaps one a bit less ambitious in its targets. They also
believe using the EPA is a bad idea.

Most utilities believe regulation in some form is coming, and they want to be at the table crafting
the laws as they are passed.

Global warming legislation keeps getting bumped further down the agenda in the Senate and is
now behind financial reform and health care. But Jim Owen, a spokesman for the utility trade
organization the Edison Electric Institute, is still hopeful Congress will pass something, and in
the process tell EPA it does not need to act.

"Sometimes, when you least expect it, stuff can happen," said Owen.

But lots of other groups oppose both EPA action and a global warming law similar to what
Congress is considering, including the U.S. Chamber of Commerce, The American Petroleum
Institute and the National Mining Association.

So what's their plan?

The mining association is continuing to work with Congress to draft what they feel is a better
global warming bill, said the association's spokeswoman Carol Raulston. Plus, they are hoping
Congress steps in and tells EPA to back off, even if they don't have separate climate legislation

ready to go.

That last strategy right now is a long shot. Even if they could muster the votes in Congress, it's
thought the president would veto such a move.

But as Raulston says, "The train may have left the station, but there are many stops along the
way."

First big stop? This year's midterm elections.
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01268-EPA-3399

Richard To Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

02/02/2010 03:22 PM

cc

bcc

Subject Re: CNNMoney.com: Obama's climate change police

Tx.
Adora Andy

----- Original Message -----

From: Adora Andy

Sent: 02/02/2010 03:21 PM EST

To: Richard Windsor

Subject: Re: CNNMoney.com: Obama's climate change police
(b)(5) Deliberative

Adora Andy

Press Secretary

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Public Affairs

202-564-2715

andy.adora@epa.gov
Richard Windsor (b)(5) Deliberative 02/02/2010 01:48:28 PM
From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/02/2010 01:48 PM
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

Obama's climate change police
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
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01268-EPA-3400

Richard To Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US cc
02/02/2010 03:32 PM
bcc
Subject Re: CNNMoney.com: Obama's climate change police
(b)(5)
Adora Andy

----- Original Message ---—--
From: Adora Andy

Sent: 02/02/2010 03:27 PM EST
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

Richard Windsor ~ Tx. - Original Message ----- 02/02/2010 03:22:02 PM

From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

To: Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 02/02/2010 03:22 PM

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

n

way.

First big stop? This year's midterm elections.
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01268-EPA-3401

Richard To Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

cc
02/02/2010 03:40 PM

bcc

Subject Re: CNNMoney.com: Obama's climate change police

(b)(5) Deliberative
Adora Andy

----- Original Message ---—--
From: Adora Andy
Sent: 02/02/2010 03:38 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Subject: Re: CNNMoney.com: Obama's climate change police

Adora Andy

Press Secretary

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Public Affairs

202-564-2715

andy.adora@epa.gov

Richard Windsor  [QIGH NG 02/02/2010 03:32:20 PM

From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/02/2010 03:32 PM

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

Richard Windsor  Tx.  -—--- Original Message ----- 02/02/2010 03:22:02 PM

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

"

way.

First big stop? This year's midterm elections.
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01268-EPA-3403

Mathy To "Richard Windsor"
Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US
nislaus cc "Bob Sussman", "Bob Perciasepe", "Lisa Feldt", "Barry
02/02/2010 11:06 PM Breen"
bcc

Subject C2P2

Lisa: | wanted to follow up on your inquiry of where the IG was regarding its investigation of C2P2. As |
mentioned in my e-mail last night, they concluded their criminal review in November 2009 but identified a
potential issue related to EPA's promotion of beneficial use through its Coal Combustion Product
partnership and referred the question to the appropriate OIG office for evaluation. [{QIGIEEREENT

. They indicate that the objective is still
being framed but their focus would be to review whether EPA had a reasonable basis to support that
certain beneficial reuses are safe. (b)(5) Deliberative

Mathy
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01268-EPA-3404

Richard To Mathy Stanislaus
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

02/03/2010 04:25 AM

cc
bcc
Subject Re: C2P2

Tx
Mathy Stanislaus

----- Original Message -----

From: Mathy Stanislaus

Sent: 02/02/2010 11:06 PM EST

To: Richard Windsor

Cc: Bob Sussman; Bob Perciasepe; Lisa Feldt; Barry Breen

Subject: c2p2
Lisa: | wanted to follow up on your inquiry of where the |G was regarding its investigation of C2P2. As |
mentioned in my e-mail last night, they concluded their criminal review in November 2009 but identified a
potential issue related to EPA's promotion of beneficial use through its Coal Combustion Product
partnership and referred the question to the appropriate OIG office for evaluation. [KQIGIEEREEHE

They indicate that the objective is still
being framed but their focus would be to review whether EPA had a reasonable basis to support that
certain beneficial reuses are safe. (b)(5) Deliberative

Mathy
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01268-EPA-3405

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Richard Windsor, Bob Perciasepe, Lisa Heinzerling
02/03/2010 08:18 AM cc
bcc

Subject BACT FOR GHGS

(b)(5) Deliberative

EPA Air Advisers Fail To Reach Broad Consensus On BACT For GHGs

An EPA advisory group has failed to reach broad consensus on a number of key issues for
how air regulators should apply best available control technology (BACT) for the purpose of
first-time greenhouse gas (GHG) permit limits, referring several contentious issues back to
EPA, including whether fuel switching is BACT.

Nevertheless, the climate change work group of EPA's Clean Air Act Advisory Committee
(CAAAC) Feb. 2 reached some agreement on other permitting issues, concluding that the
agency's approach to applying BACT to new and modified units for conventional pollutants
should continue for GHGs. The group also reached consensus on other important factors,
including that EPA should consider energy efficiency as part of a BACT review for GHG
limits.

The lack of consensus shifts the onus back to EPA to resolve questions over some
controversial BACT questions, and defers consideration of more novel approaches to
BACT, such as demand-side management, to a second phase of the report.

The work group circulated its highly anticipated initial findings at a meeting of CAAAC's
new source review subcommittee in Arlington, VA, and the full committee was slated at
press time to discuss the findings Feb. 3.

BACT is the technology standard that facilities must meet in areas that are in attainment
with agency air standards. EPA has been wrestling with which technologies or approaches
could qualify as BACT for GHGs. BACT is part of the agency's Clean Air Act new source
review (NSR) program that regulates criteria pollutant emissions.

The group's first report addresses which parts of a facility should be analyzed for BACT
controls, the criteria for determining the feasibility of controls, the criteria for removing
certain technologies from BACT consideration, and the needs of states and stakeholders. But
a version of the report circulated at the Feb. 2 meeting in Arlington, VA, reveals deep
divisions within the work group and, as a result, defers some key issues to EPA to decide.

For example, the work group failed to forge consensus on whether regulators must consider
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requiring facilities to switch from burning fuels like coal to using low-GHG fuels like
natural gas, as some activists argue, or whether such fuel-switching would unlawfully
redefine the source, as industry argues. As a result, the group argues that EPA should
provide guidance on how clean fuels should be considered in the BACT process for GHGs.

Similarly, the work group urges EPA to define the terms “fundamental business purpose”
and a project's “basic design,” which courts have used to determine whether fuel switching
or other process changes redefine a source. The group also recommended that EPA provide
guidance on evaluating energy efficiency in BACT on a sector-by-sector basis.

The group also disagreed on the definition of the source of emissions that should be
considered in the permitting process, which in turn defines the scope of energy efficiency
measures that can be required. Some advisers said the BACT analysis should consider
possible efficiency gains in parts of the facility or process outside of the new or modified
unit. However, others argued that defining the source as including more than the modified
portion is inconsistent with statutory language and unworkable because it would be open to
wide interpretation.

Group Reaches Some Consensus

But the group reached consensus on some broad issues, agreeing that EPA should consider
the feasibility of both capturing and sequestering carbon dioxide in deciding whether to
require carbon capture and sequestration as BACT, consider energy efficiency as part of
BACT, and other issues.

The advisers also agreed that EPA should continue to apply BACT requirements to new or
modified facilities, which is the approach EPA uses for conventional pollutants. And the
group agreed that EPA should expand its clearinghouse of BACT and other permit
requirements to include GHGs, and expand a GHG mitigation database currently under
development by the Office of Research & Development to include information on foreign
sources.

The advisers also agreed that EPA should use aspects of its 1990 draft NSR workshop
manual to determine whether a technology is feasible, for example if it has been
demonstrated in practice, and to determine whether technology can be transferred among
industries, for example, if the process has been used on similar gases and does not
unacceptably affect process operations -- key considerations for reviewing technologies as
BACT for cutting GHGs.

EPA formed the group to develop recommendations on BACT for GHGs in advance of EPA
issuing its final first-time GHG rules for automobiles, which are slated for release next
month. Those rules will trigger a Clean Air Act requirement for the agency to regulate
GHGs from stationary sources such as power plants by including GHG limits in air permits.

In advance of the initial report's release, several sources said it was not expected to address
some of the more radical and divisive recommendations for GHG BACT, including novel
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approaches such as demand-side management and combined heat-and-power, which have
not traditionally been considered control technologies. These are likely to be more fully
explored in a recently launched second phase report after the February report is issued.

Once the full CAAAC reviews the findings, it will transmit them to EPA. The committee
will then continue work on the report's second phase, which will address whether EPA can
approach BACT for GHGs differently than for the agency's so-called criteria pollutants, for
example, by using emissions trading and offsets. -- Kate Winston

222010 broad Robert M. Sussman
Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency
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01268-EPA-3406

Richard To Diane Thompson
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

02/03/2010 01:18 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: One pager

Looks good. (b)(5) Deliberative

Diane Thompson

----- Original Message -----
From: Diane Thompson
Sent: 02/03/2010 11:46 AM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Cc: Bob Perciasepe; Seth Oster
Subject: One pager
Here's the most | can fit on one page. [QICPEEERE
B Thoughts”

EPA: 40 Years of Protecting America's Health and Environment

(b)(5)

Deliberative

In December of this year, EPA will celebrate its 40th birthday.

(b)(5) Deliberative

(b)(5) Deliberative

Coming Together for Clean Water

(b)(5) Deliberative
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(b)(5) Deliberative

Climate change and clean energy -- Clean Trucks

(b)(5) Deliberative

ARRA Monitoring

(b)(5) Deliberative

Here is the Adm's original for reference:
40 Years of Protecting America's Health and Environment

In December of this year, EPA will celebrate its 40th birthday. (b)(5) Deliberative

(b)(5) Deliberative

(b)(5) Deliberative

Coming Together for Clean Water



Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

(b)(5) Deliberative

Clean Trucks

(b)(5) Deliberative

ARRA Monitoring

(b)(5) Deliberative

Toxic Chemical Legislation

(b)(5) Deliberative

tattachment "40 Years of Protecting America det rev.doc" deleted by Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US]

kkkkkhkkhkkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkkhkkk

Diane E. Thompson

Chief of Staff

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-6999



Release 3 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

01268-EPA-3407

Lisa To Bob Sussman
Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US

cc Bob Perciasepe, Richard Windsor
02/03/2010 02:19 PM

bcc

Subject Re: BACT FOR GHGS

| agree with Bob.

Bob Sussman (b)(5) Deliberative 02/03/2010 08:18:16 AM
From: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Lisa
Heinzerling/ DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/03/2010 08:18 AM
Subject: BACT FOR GHGS

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
(CAAAQC) Feb. 2 reached some agreement on other permitting issues, concluding that the
agency's approach to applying BACT to new and modified units for conventional pollutants
should continue for GHGs. The group also reached consensus on other important factors,
mncluding that EPA should consider energy efficiency as part of a BACT review for GHG
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
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01268-EPA-3408

Bob To Lisa Heinzerling
Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US

02/03/2010 04:54 PM

cc Bob Sussman, Richard Windsor

bcc

Subject Re: BACT FOR GHGS

(b)(5) Deliberative

Bob Perciasepe
Deputy Administrator

(o) +1 202 564 4711

(c) +1 (b)(6) Privacy
Lisa Heinzerling | agree with Bob. 02/03/2010 02:19:02 PM
From: Lisa Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US
To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/03/2010 02:19 PM
Subject: Re: BACT FOR GHGS

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
(CAAACQ) Feb. 2 reached some agreement on other permitting issues, concluding that the
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

222010 _broad Robert M. Sussman
Senior Policy Counsel to the Administrator
Office of the Administrator

US Environmental Protection Agency
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01268-EPA-3409

Lisa To Bob Perciasepe
Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US

02/03/2010 05:39 PM

cc Bob Sussman, Richard Windsor
bcc

Subject Re: BACT FOR GHGS

(b)(5) Deliberative

Bob Perciasepe (b)(5) Deliberative 02/03/2010 04:54:03 PM
From: Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US
To: Lisa Heinzerling/ DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Ce: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/03/2010 04:54 PM
Subject: Re: BACT FOR GHGS

(b)(5) Deliberative

Bob Perciasepe
Deputy Administrator

(0) +1 202 564 4711

(c) +1 IQIOALNEY
Lisa Heinzerling | agree with Bob. 02/03/2010 02:19:02 PM
From: Lisa Heinzerling/DC/USEPA/US
To: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cec: Bob Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
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

01268-EPA-3410

Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US To Bob Perciasepe
02/03/2010 06:29 PM cc Lisa Heinzerling, Richard Windsor
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
Cec: Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/03/2010 04:54 PM
Subject: Re: BACT FOR GHGS

(b)(5) Deliberative

Bob Perciasepe
Deputy Administrator

(o) +1 202 564 4711

(c) +1 ERIGRLIEY

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
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01268-EPA-3411

David To Richard Windsor
Mclntosh/DC/USEPA/US

02/03/2010 06:33 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Fw: fyi: Graham supports comprehensive clean energy/global
warming legislation; opposes energy only bill

FYI, see below. (b)(5) Deliberative
]

From: Dan Weiss <dweiss@americanprogress.org>

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Date: 02/03/2010 06:17 PM

Subject: fyi: Graham supports comprehensive clean energy/global warming legislation; opposes energy only
bill

Daniel J. Weiss

Senior Fellow and Director of Climate Strategy
Center for American Progress

Center for American Progress Action Fund
202-481-8123 O

202-390-1807 C
dweiss@americanprogress.org

Stick a fork in the enerqgy-only bill: Lindsey Graham

(R-SC) slams push for a “half-assed energy bill”
"If the lesson from health care is let's not do anything hard, then why

don't we all go home... But if we go home, China won't."
February 3, 2010

By Dr. Joseph Romm
[Video of Sinatra singing "All or Nothing at All. ]
If it's climate and energy independence and clean energy jobs, there is no in between — at least not for

the conservative senator from South Carolina. Today, Graham told a group of 200 business leaders who
advocate comprehensive legislation:

Every day we wait in this nation China is going to eat our lunch. The Chinese don't need 60
votes. | guess they just need 1 guys vote over there — and that guy’s voted.

What Congress is going to come up here and do all these hard things? Who are these
people in the future? Because we constantly count on them. 1 don’t know who they are.
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I've yet to find them.
So | guess it falls to me and you. So let’'s do it.
Who would have guessed that Lindsey Graham — among the 20 most conservative U.S. Senators in

2008 — would have more of a backbone for a comprehensive bill than many Senate progressives and
the President himself!

Yes, as expected, the President set the record straight today on his utterly misinterpreted remarks
yesterday that led to TPM’s sensational headline, “Stick A Fork In Cap-and-Trade.” In remarks to Senate
Democrats today, Obama praised Graham'’s efforts with Lieberman and Kerry to “find a workable,
bipartisan structure so that we are incentivizing and rewarding the future”:

So don't give up on that. | don’t want us to just say the easy way out is for us to just give a bunch
of tax credits to clean energy companies. The market works best when it responds to price.

Good statement, but compare it to Graham’s:

If the approach is to try to pass some half-assed energy bill and say that's moving the ball down
the road, forget it with me.

Graham has emerged as the best at messaging on the comprehensive bill (see Lindsey Graham: “Every
day that we delay trying to find a price for carbon is a day that China uses to dominate the green
economy” and Graham: “The idea of not pricing carbon, in my view, means you're not serious about
enerqy independence. The odd thing is you'll never have energy independence until you clean up the air,
and you'll never clean up the air until you price carbon.”)

But he isn’t alone in seeing political problems with the half-assed approach. As E&E Daily reported two
weeks ago in its piece, “Offshore drilling language poses problems for ‘energy only’ bill*:

“Energy only” backers have portrayed such legislation as a path to a bipartisan achievement,
particularly in the wake of the Massachusetts Senate election widely seen as a repudiation of the
Democrats’ ambitious agenda.

But while liberal and coastal lawmakers might have been willing to allow more offshore drilling in
exchange for a cap on greenhouse gas emissions, they are less likely to give up that leverage if a
cap-and-trade plan is jettisoned.

“There are provisions that are more difficult for us to accept if they’re not part of a comprehensive
bill,” said Sen. Ben Cardin (D-Md.). “In a broader package | am more understanding of some of
the other regional concerns.”

And Graham has been clear on this to fellow conservatives:
Conversely, Sen. Lindsey Graham (R-S.C.), who is trying to put together a joint climate and
energy bill has been telling Republicans that they cannot get the offshore drilling, nuclear and
other pro-production measures they want without a cap.
“l can get every Republican for an energy independence bill, OK? But there are not 60 votes,”
Graham said. “You're not going to get the nuclear power provisions you want unless you do
something on emission controls.”

And the “half-assed” bill would have problems in the House:

And prospects would not be much better in the House. The House cap-and-trade bill did not
include any offshore drilling. Speaker Nancy Pelosi (D-Calif.) is a longtime foe of offshore drilling
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and once derided the idea that it might lower gas prices as a “hoax.”

But wouldn't progressives go for some of the clean energy elements of a half-assed bill, like the
renewable energy standard?

Daniel Weiss, director of climate strategy at the Center for American Progress, said the RES in
the Senate energy bill has too many loopholes.

Weiss looks at drilling as the political equivalent of dessert. Measures to reduce greenhouse
gases amount to eating your vegetables, he said — not as pleasant, but better in the long run. He
worries that any such bill will have too much sugar and not enough broccoli.

“We need a balanced energy menu with vegetables and protein, not just a pile of Cool Whip,”
Weiss said.

Well, drilling is only dessert in the way that, say, coal ash is a cereal topping!

But the point is, the Senate energy bill as written is half-assed — maybe quarter-assed. If you throw in
nuclear power and drilling, | don'’t think it has a clearer path to Congressional passage than the
comprehensive climate and clean energy jobs bill that puts a price on carbon and moves us toward true
energy independence.

So it may well be all or nothing at all.

Let me end by excerpting Graham’s remarks today to Business Advocacy Day for Jobs, Climate & New
Energy Leadership in DC:

Every day we wait in this nation China is going to eat our lunch. The Chinese don't need 60
votes. | guess they just need 1 guys vote over there — and that guy’s voted.

(laughter)

He has decided to do two things:

first, kind of play footsie with us on emissions control stuff but go like gangbusters when it comes
to producing alternative energy. The solar and wind and battery-powered cars is an amazing

thing to watch. And we're stuck in neutral here.

So my message to you — you're up here to advocate — advocate. Let the Congress know that
you want a comprehensive approach to two serious problems.

You don't have to believe that lowa is going to become beachfront property to want to clean up
carbon.

It is not about polar bears to me, it's about jobs. | like the polar bears as much as anyone else but
| want to create jobs.

If just a fraction of what is being predicted about global warming is true, that's enough to motivate
us all. But if worse thing you did — as Tony Blair would say — is you provided a cleaner
environment, | don't think you'd go down in history in a bad way.

The key in my view to those who believe we should address carbon pollution is to make sure that
the energy initiatives that will get us there are done in a package.

If you break this apart you'll have a watered down solution on both fronts
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health care was big — it was controversial — | didn't like the bill — but that doesn’t mean you can’t
do other hard problems.

If lesson from health care is let's not do anything hard, then why don’t we all go home, which
might be good for the country by the way.

But if we go home, China won't.

The world is moving, pollution is growing, we've got a chance to get ahead and lead. If we wait
too long and if we try to take half measures as the preferred route on all these hard problems
they just get worse.

My challenge to you and to myself is to not let this moment pass. This is the best opportunity I've
seen in my political lifetime for a Republican and Democrat to do something bold and meaningful.

Why did | get involved in this? | ask myself that a lot. | saw an opportunity. I've become
convinced that carbon pollution is a bad thing, not a good thing, and it can be dealt with, and we
can create jobs

This is the time, this is the Congress, and this is the moment. So if we retreat and try to just go to
the energy only approach which will never yield the legislative results that | want on energy
independence, then we just made the problem worse.

What Congress is going to come up here and do all these hard things?

Who are these people in the future?

Because we constantly count on them.

| don’'t know who they are. I've yet to find them.

So | guess it falls to me and you.

So let's do it.

The time to act on a comprehensive bill is now.
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01268-EPA-3412

Richard To David Mclntosh
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

02/03/2010 07:18 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: fyi: Graham supports comprehensive clean energy/global
warming legislation; opposes energy only bill

Wow. We all had a GOOD day today. Congrats.
David Mclintosh

----- Original Message -----
From: David McIntosh
Sent: 02/03/2010 06:33 PM EST
To: Richard Windsor
Subject: Fw: fyi: Graham supports comprehensive clean energy/global
warming legislation; opposes energy only bill
FYI, see below. Today, Graham really did become a co-equal partner with the President on climate
legislation.
----- Forwarded by David Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US on 02/03/2010 06:32 PM -----

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
202-481-8123 0O

202-390-1807 C
dweiss@americanprogress.org

Stick a fork in the energy-only bill: Lindsey
Graham (R-SC) slams push for a ““half-assed

enerqgy bill”
"I1f the lesson from health care is let's not do anything
hard, then why don't we all go home... But if we go home,

China won't."
February 3, 2010
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By Dr. Joseph Romm
[Video of Sinatra singing "All or Nothing at All. ]
If it's climate and energy independence and clean energy jobs, there is no in between — at

least not for the conservative senator from South Carolina. Today, Graham told a group of
200 business leaders who advocate comprehensive legislation:

Every day we wait in this nation China is going to eat our lunch. The Chinese don't
need 60 votes. I guess they just need 1 guys vote over there — and that guy’s
voted.

What Congress is going to come up here and do all these hard things? Who
are these people in the future? Because we constantly count on them. 1
don’t know who they are. I've yet to find them.

So I guess it falls to me and you. So let’s do it.
Who would have guessed that Lindsey Graham — among the 20 most conservative U.S.

Senators in 2008 — would have more of a backbone for a comprehensive bill than many
Senate progressives and the President himself!

Yes, as expected, the President set the record straight today on his utterly misinterpreted
remarks yesterday that led to TPM’s sensational headline, “Stick A Fork In Cap-and-Trade.”
In remarks to Senate Democrats today, Obama praised Graham'’s efforts with Lieberman
and Kerry to “find a workable, bipartisan structure so that we are incentivizing and
rewarding the future”:

So don’t give up on that. I don’t want us to just say the easy way out is for us to
just give a bunch of tax credits to clean energy companies. The market works best
when it responds to price.

Good statement, but compare it to Graham'’s:

If the approach is to try to pass some half-assed energy bill and say that’s moving
the ball down the road, forget it with me.

Graham has emerged as the best at messaging on the comprehensive bill (see Lindsey
Graham: “Every day that we delay trying to find a price for carbon is a day that China uses
to dominate the green economy” and Graham: “The idea of not pricing carbon, in my view,
means you're not serious about energy independence. The odd thing is you'll never have
enerqgy independence until you clean up the air, and you’ll never clean up the air until you
price carbon.")

But he isn't alone in seeing political problems with the half-assed approach. As E&E Daily
reported two weeks ago in its piece, “Offshore drilling language poses problems for ‘energy
only’ bill™:

“Energy only” backers have portrayed such legislation as a path to a bipartisan
achievement, particularly in the wake of the Massachusetts Senate election widely
seen as a repudiation of the Democrats’ ambitious agenda.
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But while liberal and coastal lawmakers might have been willing to allow more
offshore drilling in exchange for a cap on greenhouse gas emissions, they are less
likely to give up that leverage if a cap-and-trade plan is jettisoned.

“There are provisions that are more difficult for us to accept if they're not part of a
comprehensive bill,” said Sen. Ben Cardin (D-Md.). “In a broader package I am more
understanding of some of the other regional concerns.”

And Graham has been clear on this to fellow conservatives:

Conversely, Sen. Lindsey Graham (R-S.C.), who is trying to put together a joint
climate and energy bill has been telling Republicans that they cannot get the
offshore drilling, nuclear and other pro-production measures they want without a
cap.

"I can get every Republican for an energy independence bill, OK? But there are not
60 votes,” Graham said. “You're not going to get the nuclear power provisions you
want unless you do something on emission controls.”

And the “half-assed” bill would have problems in the House:

And prospects would not be much better in the House. The House cap-and-trade bill
did not include any offshore drilling. Speaker Nancy Pelosi (D-Calif.) is a longtime foe
of offshore drilling and once derided the idea that it might lower gas prices as a
“hoax.”

But wouldn’t progressives go for some of the clean energy elements of a half-assed bill, like
the renewable energy standard?

Daniel Weiss, director of climate strategy at the Center for American Progress, said
the RES in the Senate energy bill has too many loopholes.

Weiss looks at drilling as the political equivalent of dessert. Measures to reduce
greenhouse gases amount to eating your vegetables, he said — not as pleasant, but
better in the long run. He worries that any such bill will have too much sugar and not
enough broccoli.

“"We need a balanced energy menu with vegetables and protein, not just a pile of
Cool Whip,” Weiss said.

Well, drilling is only dessert in the way that, say, coal ash is a cereal topping!

But the point is, the Senate energy bill as written is half-assed — maybe quarter-assed. If
you throw in nuclear power and drilling, I don't think it has a clearer path to Congressional
passage than the comprehensive climate and clean energy jobs bill that puts a price on
carbon and moves us toward true energy independence.

So it may well be all or nothing at all.

Let me end by excerpting Graham’s remarks today to Business Advocacy Day for Jobs,
Climate & New Energy Leadership in DC:
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Every day we wait in this nation China is going to eat our lunch. The Chinese don't
need 60 votes. I guess they just need 1 guys vote over there - and that guy’s
voted.

(laughter)
He has decided to do two things:

first, kind of play footsie with us on emissions control stuff but go like gangbusters
when it comes to producing alternative energy. The solar and wind and
battery-powered cars is an amazing thing to watch. And we’re stuck in neutral here.

So my message to you — you're up here to advocate - advocate. Let the Congress
know that you want a comprehensive approach to two serious problems.

You don’t have to believe that Iowa is going to become beachfront property to want
to clean up carbon.

It is not about polar bears to me, it's about jobs. I like the polar bears as much as
anyone else but I want to create jobs.

If just a fraction of what is being predicted about global warming is true, that'’s
enough to motivate us all. But if worse thing you did - as Tony Blair would say - is
you provided a cleaner environment, I don’t think you'd go down in history in a bad
way.

The key in my view to those who believe we should address carbon pollution is to
make sure that the energy initiatives that will get us there are done in a package.

If you break this apart you'll have a watered down solution on both fronts

health care was big — it was controversial - I didn't like the bill — but that doesn’t
mean you can’t do other hard problems.

If lesson from health care is let’s not do anything hard, then why dont we all go
home, which might be good for the country by the way.

But if we go home, China won't.

The world is moving, pollution is growing, we’ve got a chance to get ahead and lead.
If we wait too long and if we try to take half measures as the preferred route on all
these hard problems they just get worse.

My challenge to you and to myself is to not let this moment pass. This is the best
opportunity I've seen in my political lifetime for a Republican and Democrat to do
something bold and meaningful.

Why did I get involved in this? I ask myself that a lot. I saw an opportunity. I've
become convinced that carbon pollution is a bad thing, not a good thing, and it can
be dealt with, and we can create jobs

This is the time, this is the Congress, and this is the moment. So if we retreat and
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try to just go to the energy only approach which will never yield the legislative
results that I want on energy independence, then we just made the problem worse.

What Congress is going to come up here and do all these hard things?
Who are these people in the future?

Because we constantly count on them.

I don’t know who they are. I've yet to find them.

So I guess it falls to me and you.

So let's do it.

The time to act on a comprehensive bill is now.
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01268-EPA-3414

Mathy To Bob Sussman, Richard Windsor, Lisa Heinzerling
Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US

02/04/2010 11:02 AM

cc
bcc

Subject Fw: Invitation to Speak to EEI Executive Advisory Committee
-- february 25, 2010

(b)(5) Deliberative

Mathy Stanislaus

USEPA Assistant Administrator

Office of Solid Waste & Emergency Response

————— Forwarded by Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US on 02/04/2010 11:01 AM -----

From: "Roewer, James" <JRoewer@eei.org>

To: Carolyn McDonald/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 02/04/2010 10:49 AM

Subject: Invitation to Speak to EEIl Executive Advisory Committee -- february 25, 2010

Mr. Stanislaus — | would like to extend an invitation for you to meet with and speak to the Edison Electric
Institute (EEI) Environment Executive Advisory Committee (EEAC) on Thursday, February 28, 2010. The
meeting will be held at EEIl’s offices, 701 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, Dc 20004 from 8 AM —
1 PM. We are in the process of organizing the meeting agenda, and we have flexibility to be able to
accommodate your schedule and slot you at a time that best fits with your schedule. We envision an
informal presentation of ~15 — 20 minutes with additional time for Q& A and discussion.

The EEAC is composed of vice president-level utility executives responsible for the development and
implementation of environmental compliance and policy for EEl member companies.

We would be interested in hearing from you regarding OSWER activities, particularly the Agency’s
rulemaking addressing the management of Coal Combustion Residues (CCR).

Please respond at your earliest convenience regarding your availability.

Thank you

Jim Roewer
Executive Director
USWAG
202/508-5645 (voice)
202/508-5150 (fax)

jim.roewer@uswag.org
WWW.uswag.org
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01268-EPA-3415

Richard To Mathy Stanislaus, Bob Sussman, Lisa Heinzerling

Windsor/DC/USEPA/US ce

02/04/2010 11:10 AM

bcc

Subject Re: Invitation to Speak to EEI Executive Advisory Committee
-- february 25, 2010

(b)(5) Deliberative

Mathy Stanislaus

————— Original Message -----
From: Mathy Stanislaus
Sent: 02/04/2010 11:02 AM EST
To: Bob Sussman; Richard Windsor; Lisa Heinzerling
Subject: Fw: Invitation to Speak to EEI Executive Advisory Committee --
february 25, 2010

(b)(5) Deliberative

Mathy Stanislaus

USEPA Assistant Administrator

Office of Solid Waste & Emergency Response

----- Forwarded by Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US on 02/04/2010 11:01 AM -----

From: "Roewer, James" <JRoewer@eei.org>

To: Carolyn McDonald/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Mathy Stanislaus/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 02/04/2010 10:49 AM

Subject: Invitation to Speak to EEI Executive Advisory Committee -- february 25, 2010

Mr. Stanislaus — I would like to extend an invitation for you to meet with and speak
to the Edison Electric Institute (EEI) Environment Executive Advisory Committee
(EEAC) on Thursday, February 28, 2010. The meeting will be held at EEI’s offices,
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, Dc 20004 from 8 AM - 1 PM. We are
in the process of organizing the meeting agenda, and we have flexibility to be able
to accommodate your schedule and slot you at a time that best fits with your
schedule. We envision an informal presentation of ~15 - 20 minutes with
additional time for Q& A and discussion.

The EEAC is composed of vice president-level utility executives responsible for the
development and implementation of environmental compliance and policy for EEI
member companies.

We would be interested in hearing from you regarding OSWER activities, particularly
the Agency’s rulemaking addressing the management of Coal Combustion Residues
(CCR).

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
WWW.USWag.org
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01268-EPA-3417
Richard To Adora Andy

Windsor/DC/USEPA/US cc Allyn Brooks-LaSure, Arvin Ganesan, Betsaida Alcantara,
02/04/2010 03:26 PM Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Brendan Gilfillan, David
Mclintosh, Diane Thompson, Michael Moats, Peter Silva, Seth
Oster, Stephanie Owens
bce

Subject Re: NYT/GREENWIRE: Sen. Rockefeller Criticizes Obama
Over Coal Policy

(b)(5) Deliberative
Adora Andy February 4, 2010 Sen. Rockefeller Criti... 02/04/2010 03:24:47 PM
From: Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Allyn

Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob
Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Diane Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David
McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Peter
Silva/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Michael
Moats/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Stephanie Owens/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 02/04/2010 03:24 PM

Subject: NYT/GREENWIRE: Sen. Rockefeller Criticizes Obama Over Coal Policy

February 4, 2010

Sen. Rockefeller Criticizes Obama Over Coal
Policy

By DARREN SAMUELSOHN of Greenwire

West Virginia Sen. Jay Rockefeller (D) lashed out at President Obama today for sending
inconsistent messages about the future of coal.

Speaking at a Senate Finance Committee hearing on Obama's fiscal 2011 budget request,
Rockefeller took umbrage first with the administration's decision to eliminate four tax breaks for
the industry.

"It's going to be partly psychological," Rockefeller told White House budget chief Peter Orszag.
"People are going to reduce their production because they feel, 'Uh oh, here comes the Obama
administration,’ and they are going to cut out coal."

But Rockefeller said his concerns snowballed when he considered recent U.S. EPA decisions on
mountaintop-removal coal mining and work on regulations to control greenhouse gas emissions
across the economy. Given that, he said, he isn't sure he trusts the president's commitments to
coal, even as Obama promotes the fossil fuel through a series of other administration actions.

"He says it in his speeches, but he doesn't say it in here," Rockefeller said, referring to the budget
proposal. "He doesn't say it in the actions of [EPA Administrator] Lisa Jackson. And he doesn't
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say it in the minds of my own people. And he's beginning to not be believable to me. So I want
you to put me at rest or put me away."

Orszag, the director of the Office of Management and Budget, cited the new Cabinet-level task
force Obama formed yesterday that aims to start five to 10 carbon capture and storage
commercial demonstration projects around the country by 2016. He also cited the budget request
of more than $500 million for research and development for carbon storage.

And the OMB chief explained that the president wants Congress to pass a comprehensive
climate bill capping greenhouse gas emissions, a program that would generate billions more for
carbon storage.

Rockefeller pushed back at the Obama budget request, saying it fell well short of what was
necessary to prompt widespread deployment of the "clean coal" technologies. And he said the
new task force had some of the same goals as already existing federal programs.

In an interview as he left the hearing, Rockefeller said his complaints didn't rest with the budget.

"It's not a question of money, it's a question of the overall approach," he said. "I just wonder
whether they really do understand the importance of coal, the fact the nation can't exist without
it."

Rockefeller maintained that he, too, supports a comprehensive climate change bill, though he
was doubtful the Senate could reach agreement on a bill capable of winning 60 votes by the
Democratic leaders' timetable of this spring.

"I've got to be satisfied," he said. "There's some coal-state senators like myself that have to be
satisfied, forget all the Republicans who vote no' on everything."

Obama's commitment to fossil fuels also came under fire from Sen. John Cornyn (R-Texas), the
head of the party's 2010 campaign operations.

Cornyn repeatedly questioned whether the administration's climate change policies entailed
raising domestic energy prices in order to make other energy alternatives more commercially
competitive. "I don't think that's the intention," Orszag replied. "The goal is to move toward
alternative sources of energy as rapidly as possible."

The Texas Republican countered that Obama's energy policies would increase oil and gas prices,
driving up imports at a time when more than three-quarters of the nation's energy needs are

projected to come from fossil fuels in 2035.

But Orszag rejected the premise of the question. "What we're trying to move toward is a future
where that projection is not realized," he said.

Copyright 2010 E&E Publishing. All Rights Reserved.
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For more news on energy and the environment, visit www.greenwire.com.

Adora Andy

Press Secretary

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Public Affairs

202-564-2715

andy.adora@epa.gov
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01268-EPA-3418

Richard To Adora Andy, Aaron Dickerson
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

02/04/2010 05:15 PM

cc Allyn Brooks-LaSure, Seth Oster
bcc

Subject Re: BLAKE MORRISON WINS ENVIRO REPORTING
AWARD: DUHIGG GETS 2ND PLACE

remind me to send congrats notes to them.

Adora Andy Columbia Awards USA TODAY Report... 02/04/2010 05:13:16 PM
From: Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US
To: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Allyn

Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Gina McCarthy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob
Perciasepe/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Diane Thompson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bob
Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David McIntosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin
Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Michael
Moats/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Stephanie Owens/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 02/04/2010 05:13 PM

Subject: BLAKE MORRISON WINS ENVIRO REPORTING AWARD: DUHIGG GETS 2ND PLACE

Columbia Awards USA TODAY Reporters Environmental

Journalism Award
By Amanda Ernst on Feb 04, 2010 03:30 PM

An investigative piece into toxic air around America's schools has garnered a 2009 John B. Oakes
Award for two USA TODAY reporters.

The Columbia Graduate School of Journalism announced today that Blake Morrison and Brad Heath
will be the recipients of this year's Oakes Award, which honors excellence in environmental
journalism. The award recognizes the reporters' work on the investigative series "The Smokestack
Effect: Toxic Air and America's Schools" and it's companion Web site, which allows readers to search
for their schools and discover the level of toxic air in its area. The series resulted in the Environmental
Protection Agency launching a $2.25 million program to monitor the air quality around schools.

"By yoking the locations of private and pubic schools around the country with an EPA model for
tracking toxic chemicals, the reporters identified hundreds of schools where children seemed to be at
risk," the Oakes Award judges' said. "As a result, the EPA and local environmental agencies began to
do what they should have been doing for years: paying attention to the environment in which our
children live and learn."

Second prize has been awarded to The New York Times series "Toxic Waters" written by Charles
Duhigg.

The winners will receive their awards and speak on a panel about their work at the Oakes Award
luncheon on March 30 at Columbia.

Full release after the jump
USA Today Wins the 2009 Oakes Award for Environmental Reporting
New York, N.Y. (February 4, 2010) -- The Columbia Graduate School of Journalism announced today

that a USA Today investigation into the smokestack effects of toxic air around America's schools has
won the 2009 John B. Oakes Award for excellence in environment journalism.
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The Oakes Award judges cited USA Today reporters Blake Morrison and Brad Heath for their
"commitment to the public good, that even government agencies entrusted with protecting the health
of children&d€”the most vulnerable among usa€”had failed to demonstrate." Their ambitious series,
"The Smokestack Effect: Toxic Air and America's Schools," and companion website (
http://smokestack.usatoday.com) focused the nation's attention on the quality of the air that children
breathe eight hours a day. As a result, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has launched a
$2.25 million program to monitor air quality outside schools, and a campaign is underway before
Congress for tighter rules on where schools can be built.

"By yoking the locations of private and pubic schools around the country with an EPA model for
tracking toxic chemicals, the reporters identified hundreds of schools where children seemed to be at
risk," said the judges' citation. "As a result, the EPA and local environmental agencies began to do
what they should have been doing for years: paying attention to the environment in which our
children live and learn."

Second place goes to the New York Times for its series "Toxic Waters," an investigation that probed
the effectiveness of the Clean Water Act and the Safe Drinking Water Act.

The series, written by Charles Duhigg, an investigative business reporter, detailed how the
Environmental Protection Agency and local regulators failed to use environmental laws to stop illegal
pollution.

Duhigg's "Toxic Waters" series (http://www.nytimes.com/toxic-waters/ ) chronicles in print, videos
and photos "the failures of the Clean Water Act and the Safe Drinking Water Act, that federal and
state agencies had been ignoring," the Oakes judges said. Duhigg, who interviewed more than 350
sources and filed 500 Freedom of Information Act requests, received more than 20 million electronic
records, with which he built a database describing a compelling "pattern of pollution and lack of
enforcement that jeopardizes the nationa€™'s water and health." The series catalyzed an effort to
overhaul the Clean Water Act.

In a rare move, the Oakes Award judges have also named two recipients of certificates of merit to
reporters Kristin Lombardi of the Center for Public Integrity and Kelly Kennedy of Military Times for
the work they undertook in the small-to-medium size category, which included a Web-only project, to
uncover systemic neglect in protecting people from environmental hazards.

Lombardi was recognized for her Web publication "The Hidden Cost of 'Clean Coal,"™ (
http://www.publicintegrity.org/investigations/longwall) which detailed how longwall mining, which
yielded 176 million tons of coal in 2007, can have brutal social and environmental consequences.
Kennedy was recognized for courage in breaking news and for following up with a compelling series of
more than two dozen stories about the health threats to troops who are exposed to war-zone burn
pits.

"We are quite excited that we have four superb projects this year to demonstrate how important and
relevant reporting on the environment is to someone's health and well being," said Arlene Morgan, the
school's associate dean for prizes and programs. A panel of journalists and scientists, under the
direction of Lisa Redd, director of the Oakes Award, selected the finalists from among the
approximately 80 newspaper, magazine and Web sites submitted for the prize. This year marks the
first time, according to Redd, that an online entry receives recognition.

The Oakes award honors the career of the late John B. Oakes, a New York Times editor who was a
pioneer in environmental journalism and creator of the Times Op-Ed page. The first place prize comes
with a $5,000 honorarium; the second with a $1000 award. Certificates of merit each carry a $500
honorarium. The winners will accept their awards and serve on a panel discussing their work at the
Oakes Award luncheon on March 30 at the Journalism School.

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
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01268-EPA-3419

Richard To Adora Andy
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US

02/04/2010 05:22 PM

cc
bcc

Subject Re: BLAKE MORRISON WINS ENVIRO REPORTING
AWARD: DUHIGG GETS 2ND PLACE

Yes you're right. Congrats to you too.
Adora Andy

----- Original Message -----

From: Adora Andy

Sent: 02/04/2010 05:21 PM EST

To: Richard Windsor

Cc: Aaron Dickerson; Allyn Brooks-LaSure; Seth Oster

Subject: Re: BLAKE MORRISON WINS ENVIRO REPORTING AWARD: DUHIGG GETS 2ND
PLACE
Those reporters should send congrats notes to your OW and OECA staff - for without them, these clowns
would be winning the "severance pay" award. :)

Adora Andy

Press Secretary

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Public Affairs

202-564-2715

andy.adora@epa.gov

Richard Windsor  remind me to send congrats notes to t... 02/04/2010 05:15:10 PM
From: Richard Windsor/DC/USEPA/US
To: Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Aaron Dickerson/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Allyn Brooks-LaSure/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/04/2010 05:15 PM
Subject: Re: BLAKE MORRISON WINS ENVIRO REPORTING AWARD: DUHIGG GETS 2ND PLACE

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
Sussman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, David Mcintosh/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Arvin
Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Brendan Gilfillan/DC/USEPA